
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
 
 
 

Regular Meeting of the 
 
 
 
 

CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE CITY OF TROY 

 
OCTOBER 4, 2004 

 
CONVENING AT 7:30 P.M. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

  Submitted By 
      The City Manager 



 
TO: The Honorable Mayor and City Council Troy, Michigan 
 
FROM: John M. Lamerato, Assistant City Manager/Finance and Administration 
 
SUBJECT: Background Information and Reports 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
This booklet provides a summary of the many reports, communications and 
recommendations that accompany your Agenda.  Also included are 
suggested or requested resolutions and/or ordinances for your 
consideration and possible amendment and adoption. 
 
Supporting materials transmitted with this Agenda have been prepared by 
department directors and staff members.  I am indebted to them for their 
efforts to provide insight and professional advice for your consideration. 
 
Identified below are goals for the City, which have been advanced by the 
governing body; and Agenda items submitted for your consideration is on 
course with these goals. 
 
Goals 
 
1. Minimize cost and increase efficiency of City government. 
2. Retain and attract investment while encouraging redevelopment. 
3. Effectively and professionally communicate internally and externally. 
4. Creatively maintain and improve public infrastructure. 
5. Protect life and property. 
 
As always, we are happy to provide such added information as your 
deliberations may require. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
John M. Lamerato 
Assistant City Manager/Finance and Administration



 
      

 

 
CITY COUNCIL 

 
  AGENDA 

October 4, 2004 – 7:30 PM 
Council Chambers  

City Hall - 500 West Big Beaver 
Troy, Michigan 48084 

(248) 524-3317 

CALL TO ORDER: 1 

INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 1 

ROLL CALL: 1 

CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION: 1 

A-1 Presentations: (a) Larry Yost – Legend CEO of the Year, (b) Introduction of Brad 
Henson, Student Representative for Parks & Recreation Board 1 

CARRYOVER ITEMS: 1 

B-1 No items Carried Over 1 

PUBLIC HEARINGS: 1 

C-1 Standard Resolution #4 for Big Oak Trail Paving SAD No. 04.201.1 1 

C-2 Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) –Year 2002 Funds 2 

POSTPONED ITEMS: 2 

D-1 Building Permit Moratorium - Resolution Proposed by Council Member Stine 2 

D-2 Reconsideration of COBASYS/Texaco Ovonic 2 



D-3 Resolution to Amend Reconsidered Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment (ZOTA 
199) Section 03.41.04 Site Plan Review / Approval Standards and Submittal 
Requirements – Proposed by Council Member Eisenbacher 4 

CONSENT AGENDA: 5 

E-1a Approval of “E” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 5 

E-1b  Address of “E” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council and/or the Public 5 

E-2  Minutes:  Regular Meeting of September 27, 2004 5 

E-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations: 5 

a) Legend CEO of the Year – Larry Yost .................................................................. 5 
b) Celebrating 30 Years – Troy People Concerned .................................................. 5 

E-4 Correction to Resolution #2004-08-441 for Emerald Food Service, Inc.: Proposed 
Contract and Amendment Executions and Request for Quota Class C Liquor 
License 5 

E-5 Correction to Resolution #2004-09-489 for Tentative Preliminary Subdivision 
Approval – Wyngate of Troy Subdivision, East Side of Coolidge Highway, North of 
Square Lake Road – Section 5 – R-1B 7 

E-6 Private Agreement for Maplewood Site Condominiums – Project No. 03.908.3 7 

E-7 Request for Approval of Purchase Agreement and Price Differential Payment for 
Louis A. Thomas and Diana C. Thomas – 2863 Thames – Sidwell #88-20-25-226-
007 – Big Beaver, Rochester to Dequindre Road Project #01-105.5 8 

E-8 Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder – Replacement of Library 
HVAC and Boiler 8 

E-9 Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder – Parking Lot 
Maintenance Program 8 

E-10 Application to Transfer Ownership of a Class C Liquor License 9 

E-11 Renaming a Portion of the Platted Booth Road Located within the Bassett and 
Smith Flowing Spring Acres Subdivision 10 



E-12 Request to Waive Parking Restrictions from Smith Middle School – Donald Street: 
Square Lake Road to Cotswald Street 10 

E-13 Request for Approval of Relocation Claim for Tarek Nagia and Lina M. Nagia – 
2943 Thames – Sidwell #88-20-25-229-004 – Project No. 01.105.5 – Big Beaver 
Road Improvements, Rochester to Dequindre 10 

E-14 Planning Commission Compensation 10 

PUBLIC COMMENT: Limited to Items Not on the Agenda 11 

REGULAR BUSINESS: 11 

F-1 Appointments to Boards and Committees: (a) Mayoral Appointments: 1. (b) City 
Council Appointments: 1. 11 

F-2 Traffic Committee Recommendations – September 15, 2004 16 

MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 17 

G-1 Announcement of Public Hearings: 17 

a) Parking Variance Request – 4832 Rochester Road – Scheduled for October 
25, 2004 ............................................................................................................. 17 

b) Request for Rezoning (Z-696) West Side of Rochester Road, North of Square 
Lake – Section 3 – R-1B to R-1T– Scheduled for October 25, 2004 .................. 17 

G-2 Green Memorandums: 17 

a) Request for Proposal for Big Beaver Corridor Study .......................................... 17 

COUNCIL REFERRALS: Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City 
Council Members for Placement on the Agenda 17 

H-1  No Council Referrals Advanced 17 

COUNCIL COMMENTS: 17 

I-1  No Council Comments Advanced 17 



REPORTS: 17 

J-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees: 17 

a) Animal Control Appeal Board/Final – March 3, 2004.......................................... 17 
b) Library Board/Final – June 10, 2004................................................................... 17 
c) Parks and Recreation Advisory Board/Final – June 10, 2004............................. 17 
d) Election Commission/Final – June 22, 2004....................................................... 17 
e) Planning Commission Special-Study/Final – August 24,2004 ............................ 17 
f) Animal Control Appeal Board/Final – September 1, 2004 .................................. 17 
g) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees/Draft – September 8, 2004 . 17 
h) Liquor Advisory Committee Minutes/Draft – September 13, 2004...................... 17 
i) Planning Commission/Draft – September 14, 2004............................................ 17 
j) Animal Control Appeal Board/Draft – September 21, 2004 ................................ 17 
k) Election Commission/Draft – September 28, 2004 ............................................. 17 

J-2 Department Reports: 18 

a) The Report of the Fortieth Annual Actuarial Valuation – December 31, 2003 of 
the City of Troy Employees Retirement System ................................................. 18 

J-3  Letters of Appreciation: 18 

a) Letter from Zoe Alpern to Chief Craft in Appreciation of Don Cochran in the 
Animal Control Division for His Assistance with a Cooper’s Hawk in Her Yard .. 18 

b) Letter from Michele M. Dungjen, Corresponding Secretary for the Troy Fire 
Fighters Women’s Auxiliary to Chief Nelson Thanking the Fire Department for 
Permitting Them to Hold Their Fundraising Garage Sale in the Firefighters’ 
Training Center................................................................................................... 18 

c) Letter from John F. Myszak III CSS/CPO – Director of Security for Somerset 
Collection to Chief Nelson Thanking the Troy Fire Department for Their 
Assistance and Involvement with the “Legends Fore Children” Event................ 18 

d) Letter from Don Edmunds, Board Member for the Golf Trail Homeowners 
Association Thanking  Jeff Biegler and Ron Hynd for Their Assistance in 
Providing Resource Materials for a Master Plan for Their Park.......................... 18 

e) Letter from John F. Myszak III, Director of Security for Somerset Collection to 
Captain Ed Murphy in Appreciation of the Troy Police Department for Their 
Assistance with the “Legends Fore Children” Event ........................................... 18 

f) Letter from Denise D. Duclon, Regional Director for the United States 
Department of State-Office of Foreign Missions to Sgt. Michael Bjork 
Thanking Lynn McDaniels for Her Assistance with the Department of State 
Briefing at the Troy Fire and Police Training Center........................................... 18 

g) Letter from Terry M. Nerbonne, Ph.D, Internship Coordinator for the School of 
Criminal Justice at Ferris State University to Captain Dane Slater in 
Appreciation of the Assistance He and the Troy Police Department Provided 
at the 2004 Ferris State University Criminal Justice Summer Internship 
Program.............................................................................................................. 18 

h) Letter from Denise D. Duclon, Regional Director to Gert Paraskevin Thanking 
Doug Flaga for His Assistance With His Computer During a Law Enforcement 
Training Seminar ................................................................................................ 18 

i) Letter from Edward Morykwas to Gary Streight Thanking Him and the 
Engineering Department for the Excellent Job They Did in Restoring His Lawn 18 



J-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations: None Proposed 18 

J-5  Calendar 18 

J-6  Letter from the National Purchasing Institute, Inc. to John Lamerato, Re: 
Achievement of Excellence in Procurement Award 18 

J-7  Letter from Lisa Howard, Re: Sign Ordinance #78 18 

J-8  Memorandum, Re: Oakland County Community Development Block Grant – 
Program Founding Community Award 18 

J-9  Memorandum, Re: Political Sign Enforcement Questions Raised at the September 
27, 2004 City Council Meeting 18 

J-10  Memorandum, Re: Cancellation of Request for a Quota Class C Liquor License by 
Fleming’s/Great Lakes-I, Limited Partnership 19 

J-11  Memorandum, Re: Communication Regarding Rifle Exchange 19 

J-12  Memorandum, Re: Fehribach v. City of Troy 19 

STUDY ITEMS: 19 

K-1  No Study Items Submitted 19 

PUBLIC COMMENT: Address of “K” Items 19 

CLOSED SESSION: 19 

L-1 No Closed Session Requested 19 

RECESSED 19 

RECONVENED 19 

ADJOURNMENT 19 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA October 4, 2004 
 

- 1 - 

CALL TO ORDER: 

INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:  

ROLL CALL: 

Mayor Louise E. Schilling 
Robin Beltramini 
Cristina Broomfield 
David Eisenbacher 
Martin F. Howrylak 
David A. Lambert 
Jeanne M. Stine 

CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION:  

A-1 Presentations: (a) Larry Yost – Legend CEO of the Year, (b) Introduction of Brad 
Henson, Student Representative for Parks & Recreation Board 

 
CARRYOVER ITEMS:  

B-1 No items Carried Over 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

C-1 Standard Resolution #4 for Big Oak Trail Paving SAD No. 04.201.1 
 
City Management requests a 5-minute presentation regarding this item. 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-10- 
Moved by  
Seconded by  
 
WHEREAS, The City Council has caused Special Assessment Roll No. 04.201.1 to be 
prepared for the purpose of defraying the Special Assessment District’s portion of the following 
described public improvement in the City of Troy: 
 
Bituminous Paving of Big Oak Trail. 
 
WHEREAS, The City Council and the City Assessor have met after due legal notice and have 
reviewed said Special Assessment Roll and have heard all persons interested in said Special 
Assessment Roll appearing at said hearing. 
 
WHEREAS, The City Council is satisfied with said Special Assessment Roll as prepared by the 
City Assessor. 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA October 4, 2004 
 

- 2 - 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Special Assessment Roll No. 04.201.1 in the amount of 
$25,850.00 is hereby CONFIRMED as prepared by the City Assessor; a copy of which shall be 
ATTACHED to the Minutes of this meeting. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
C-2 Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) –Year 2002 Funds 
 
City Management requests a 5-minute presentation regarding this item. 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-10- 
Moved by  
Seconded by  
 
RESOLVED, That the City Council of the City of Troy, after conclusion of a Public Hearing on 
this date, October 4, 2004 has DETERMINED that Year 2002 unspent funds should be re-
programmed from Remove Architectural Barriers to Special Assessment. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
POSTPONED ITEMS:  

D-1 Building Permit Moratorium - Resolution Proposed by Council Member Stine  
 
City Council instructed City Management to advance the resolution below for consideration at 
the October 4, 2004 Council meeting. 
 
Resolution  
Moved by Stine  
Seconded by Beltramini  
 
RESOLVED, That a moratorium be placed upon the issuance of any building permit for 
detached or attached accessory buildings on residentially zoned property where the material is 
not similar to the main building.  That this moratorium be for a period of 6 months or until the 
City Council approves revisions to our ordinances as they relate to neighborhood compatibility 
issues currently under consideration by the Planning Commission, whichever comes first.  
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
D-2 Reconsideration of COBASYS/Texaco Ovonic  
 
Resolution  
Moved by Stine  
Seconded by Beltramini    



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA October 4, 2004 
 

- 3 - 

RESOLVED, That Resolution #2004-08-429b, Moved by Council Member Stine and Seconded 
by Council Member Lambert, as it appears below be RECONSIDERED City Council: 

 
RESOLVED, That the City Council of the City of Troy hereby AUTHORIZES 
the City Assessor to file a Petition with the Michigan Tax Tribunal to 
recapture abated taxes for the 2003 and 2004 Tax Years, after Certification 
of the December 2004 Millage Rates, under terms of the Letter of Agreement 
between the City of Troy and Texaco Ovonic Battery Systems, L.L.C., now 
known as COBASYS, 1334 Maplelawn - Troy, Michigan; and 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That the recapture of the abated taxes will take place 
after until the property is leased or not to exceed 2012, whichever occurs 
first; and 
 
BE IT ALSO RESOLVED, That a copy of this resolution be FORWARDED to 
the State Tax Commission by certified mail. 
 
Yes: All-4 
No: None 
Absent: Beltramini, Broomfield, Howrylak 

 
Yes: 
No: 
 
Alternate Resolutions as Proposed at the Regular City Council Meeting on Monday, 
August 23, 2004   
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-10- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
(a) Proposed Resolution to Forgive the Liability of the Payment of Abated Taxes 

Payable Under Terms of the Letter of Agreement Between the City of Troy and 
Texaco Ovonic Battery Systems, L.L.C., Now Known as COBASYS, for Industrial 
Facilities Exemption Certificate #2002-025-01, 1334 Maplelawn - Troy, Michigan 

 
RESOLVED, That the City Council of the City of Troy hereby FORGIVES THE LIABILITY of the 
payment of abated, and future estimated abated taxes, payable under the terms of the Letters 
of Agreement governing the Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate issued to Texaco Ovonic 
Battery Systems, L.L.C., said certificate being numbered #2002-025-01, located at 1334 
Maplelawn - Troy, Michigan; and 
 
BE IT ALSO RESOLVED, That a copy of this resolution is FORWARDED to the State Tax 
Commission by certified mail. 
 
OR 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA October 4, 2004 
 

- 4 - 

(b) Proposed Resolution to Authorize the City Assessor to File a Petition with the 
Michigan Tax Tribunal to Recapture Abated Taxes for the 2003 and 2004 Tax Years 
After Certification of the December 2004 Millage Rates Under Terms of the Letter 
of Agreement Between the City of Troy and Texaco Ovonic Battery Systems, 
L.L.C., Now Known as COBASYS, 1334 Maplelawn - Troy, Michigan 

 
RESOLVED, That the City Council of the City of Troy hereby AUTHORIZES the City Assessor 
to file a Petition with the Michigan Tax Tribunal to recapture abated taxes for the 2003 and 2004 
Tax Years, after Certification of the December 2004 Millage Rates, under terms of the Letter of 
Agreement between the City of Troy and Texaco Ovonic Battery Systems, L.L.C., now known 
as COBASYS, 1334 Maplelawn - Troy, Michigan; and 
 
BE IT ALSO RESOLVED, That a copy of this resolution be FORWARDED to the State Tax 
Commission by certified mail. 
 
OR 
 
(c) Proposed Resolution to Authorize the City Assessor to File a Petition with the 

Michigan Tax Tribunal to Recapture Actual and Estimated Abated Taxes for the 
Tax Years of 2003 Through 2012 in an Amount not to Exceed $13,685.10 Per Terms 
of the Letter of Agreement Between the City of Troy and Texaco Ovonic Battery 
Systems, L.L.C., Now Known as COBASYS, 1334 Maplelawn - Troy, Michigan  

 
RESOLVED, That the City Council of the City of Troy hereby AUTHORIZES the City Assessor 
to file a Petition with the Michigan Tax Tribunal to recapture actual and estimated abated taxes 
for the Tax Years 2003 through 2012, in an amount not to exceed $413,685.10, per terms of the 
Letter of Agreement between the City of Troy and Texaco Ovonic Battery Systems, L.L.C., now 
known as COBASYS, 1334 Maplelawn – Troy, Michigan; and 
 
BE IT ALSO RESOLVED, That a copy of this resolution be FORWARDED to the State Tax 
Commission by certified mail. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
D-3 Resolution to Amend Reconsidered Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment (ZOTA 

199) Section 03.41.04 Site Plan Review / Approval Standards and Submittal 
Requirements – Proposed by Council Member Eisenbacher  

 
Resolution 
Moved by Eisenbacher  
Seconded by Broomfield   
 
RESOLVED, That reconsidered Resolution #2004-09-507, Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment 
(ZOTA 199) for Section 03.40 – Site Plan Review / Approval, be AMENDED by STRIKING “one 
year” and INSERTING “two years” in the second sentence of Section 03.41.04. 
 
Yes: 
No: 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA October 4, 2004 
 

- 5 - 

CONSENT AGENDA:  
 
Public comment is limited to not more than twice nor longer than five (5) minutes on any 
item, unless so permitted by the Chair, in accordance with the Rules of Procedure of the 
City Council, Article 15, as amended May 3, 2004. City Council requests that if you do 
have a question or concern, to bring it to the attention of the appropriate department(s) 
whenever possible. If you feel that the matter has not been resolved satisfactorily, you 
are encouraged to bring it to the attention of the City Manager, and if still not resolved 
satisfactorily, to the Mayor and Council. 
 
E-1a Approval of “E” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-10- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That all items as presented on the Consent Agenda are hereby APPROVED as 
presented with the exception of Item(s) _____________, which shall be considered after 
Consent Agenda (E) items, as printed. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
E-1b  Address of “E” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council and/or the Public 
 
E-2  Minutes:  Regular Meeting of September 27, 2004 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-10-  
 
RESOLVED, That the Minutes of the 7:30 PM Regular Meeting of September 27, 2004 be 
APPROVED as submitted. 

E-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations:   
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-10- 
 
RESOLVED, That the following City of Troy Proclamations be APPROVED: 
a) Legend CEO of the Year – Larry Yost 
b) Celebrating 30 Years – Troy People Concerned 
 
E-4 Correction to Resolution #2004-08-441 for Emerald Food Service, Inc.: Proposed 

Contract and Amendment Executions and Request for Quota Class C Liquor 
License 

 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA October 4, 2004 
 

- 6 - 

NOTE: There was an error made in the original resolution submittal for the above agenda item 
for the Regular City Council Meeting scheduled on Monday, August 23, 2004. The agenda item 
was subsequently carried over and action was taken at the Special City Council Meeting 
scheduled on Monday, August 30, 2004.  Therefore, all references made to Emerald Food 
Service, Inc. have been redlined and corrected to read “Emerald Food Service I, L.L.C.”. 
 
Corrected Resolution 
Resolution #2004-10- 
 
WHEREAS, On April 12, 2004, a contract was approved for one year with two additional one-
year options for food service at Sanctuary Lake Golf Course to the bidder with the highest score 
and overall return as the result of a best value process, Emerald Food Service, Inc. Emerald 
Food Service I, L.L.C. (Resolution #2004-04-186). 
 
WHEREAS, The award included a combined revenue sharing plan with the Community Center 
Café Operation. 
 
WHEREAS, The expiration dates of both contracts should coincide and staff recommends 
having both contracts expire one year after commencement of the food service operation at the 
golf course with either two additional one-year options to renew or additional two-year options 
to be determined at the end of the first year of operation. 
 
WHEREAS, An integral requirement of the contract for Sanctuary Lake Golf Course includes 
application of Emerald Food Service, Inc. Emerald Food Service I, L.L.C., for a new Quota 
Class C Liquor License which has occurred. 
 
WHEREAS, The Liquor Advisory Committee recommends the application for a new Quota 
Class C Liquor License pursuant to the meeting held on August 9, 2004 and a background 
investigation of the applicant by the Troy Police Department revealed no criminal activity or 
disqualifying factors. 
 
(a1) Execution of Sanctuary Lake Golf Course Food and Beverage Service Contract 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the food and beverage service contract for 
Sanctuary Lake Golf Course with Emerald Food Service, Inc. Emerald Food Service I, L.L.C., is 
hereby APPROVED and the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE 
the documents; a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting; 
and 
 
(a2) Execution of the Third Amendment of the Agreement for the Community Center 

Café/Pro Shop 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That the Third Amendment of the Agreement for the Community Center 
Café/Pro Shop with Emerald Food Service, Inc. Emerald Food Service I, L.L.C., is hereby 
APPROVED and the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE the 
documents; a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting; and 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA October 4, 2004 
 

- 7 - 

(b) New License 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That the request from Emerald Food Service, Inc.  Emerald Food Service I, 
L.L.C., for a new Quota Class C Licensed Business with Sunday Sales, Official Permit (food) 
and Outdoor Service Area, located at 1450 E. South Blvd. – Troy, MI 48085 – Oakland County, 
“above all others”; be considered for approval. It is the consensus of this legislative body that 
the application be RECOMMENDED “above all others” for issuance; and 
 
(c) Agreement 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the City Council of the City of Troy DEEMS IT 
NECESSARY to enter agreements with applicants for liquor licenses for the purpose of 
providing civil remedies to the City of Troy in the event licensees fail to adhere to City of Troy 
Codes and Ordinances; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That the City Council of the City of Troy 
hereby APPROVES an agreement with Emerald Food Service, Inc. Emerald Food Service I, 
L.L.C., which shall become EFFECTIVE upon approval of the request for a new Quota Class C 
Licensed Business with Sunday Sales, Official Permit (food), and Outdoor Service Area, “above 
all others”, located at 1450 E. South Blvd, - Troy, MI; and the Mayor and City Clerk are 
authorized to EXECUTE THE DOCUMENT; a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original 
Minutes of this meeting. 
 
E-5 Correction to Resolution #2004-09-489 for Tentative Preliminary Subdivision 

Approval – Wyngate of Troy Subdivision, East Side of Coolidge Highway, North of 
Square Lake Road – Section 5 – R-1B 

 
NOTE: There was an error made in the original resolution submittal for the above agenda item 
for the Regular City Council Meeting scheduled on Monday, September 20, 2004. Therefore, all 
references made to Plat have been redlined and corrected to read “Plan”. 
 
Corrected Resolution 
Resolution #2004-10- 
 
RESOLVED, That Final Approval of the Preliminary Plat Plan for Wyngate of Troy Subdivision 
located on the east side of Coolidge Highway, north of Square Lake Road, within Section 5, is 
hereby GRANTED; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby AUTHORIZED TO 
EXECUTE the Subdivision Agreement; a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original 
Minutes of this meeting. 
 
E-6 Private Agreement for Maplewood Site Condominiums – Project No. 03.908.3 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-10- 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA October 4, 2004 
 

- 8 - 

RESOLVED, That the Contract for the Installation of Municipal Improvements (Private 
Agreement) between the City of Troy and Midpoint Construction is hereby APPROVED for the 
installation of water main, sanitary sewer, storm sewer, paving, detention, soil erosion, 
landscaping and sidewalk on the site and in the adjacent right-of-way, and the Mayor and City 
Clerk are AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE the documents; a copy of which shall be ATTACHED 
to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
E-7 Request for Approval of Purchase Agreement and Price Differential Payment for 

Louis A. Thomas and Diana C. Thomas – 2863 Thames – Sidwell #88-20-25-226-007 
– Big Beaver, Rochester to Dequindre Road Project #01-105.5 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-10- 
 
RESOLVED, That the Agreement to Purchase with conditions between Louis A. Thomas and 
Diana C. Thomas, and the City of Troy, having Sidwell #88-20-25-226-007, for the acquisition of 
property at 2863 Thames is hereby APPROVED; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That authorization is hereby GRANTED to purchase the 
property in the Agreement referenced above in the amount of $185,000.00, plus closing costs; 
and 
 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That as required by Michigan Laws and Federal Regulations, a 
Price Differential Payment, not to exceed $22,000.00, is hereby APPROVED. 
 
E-8 Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder – Replacement of Library 

HVAC and Boiler 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-10- 
 
RESOLVED, That a contract to replace the HVAC and Boiler at the Library is hereby 
AWARDED to the low bidder, L.A. Mechanical Contractors, Incorporated of Royal Oak, 
Michigan for an estimated cost of $357,870.00; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon the recommended bidder 
submission of proper contract and bid documents, including bonds, insurance certificates and 
all other specified requirements; and if additional work is required that could not be foreseen, 
such additional work is AUTHORIZED in an amount not to exceed 10% of the total project cost 
or $35,787.00. 
 
E-9 Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder – Parking Lot 

Maintenance Program 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-10- 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA October 4, 2004 
 

- 9 - 

RESOLVED, That a contract to provide Parking Lot Maintenance is hereby AWARDED to the 
low bidder, Asphalt Specialists, Inc., of Pontiac, Michigan for an estimated total cost of 
$126,965.00, at unit prices contained in the bid tabulation opened September 14, 2004; a copy 
of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon contractor submission of 
properly executed bid and contract documents, including bonds, insurance certificates and all 
other specified requirements; and if changes in the quantity of work is required either additive or 
deductive, such changes are AUTHORIZED in an amount not to exceed 25% of the total 
project cost and within budgetary limitations. 
 
E-10 Application to Transfer Ownership of a Class C Liquor License 
 
Note: A copy of the Draft Liquor Advisory Committee Minutes of September 13, 2004 are 
located under agenda Item J-01h 
 
(a) License Transfer 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-10- 
 
RESOLVED, That the request from Mayur Indian Cuisine, Inc. to TRANSFER OWNERSHIP of 
2003 Class C licensed business, located in escrow at 770 N. Lapeer, Lake Orion, Michigan 
48362, Orion Township, Oakland County from Boathouse Billiards, Inc.; and TRANSFER 
LOCATION [governmental unit MCL 436.1531(1)], be considered for APPROVAL; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That it is the consensus of this legislative body that the 
application be RECOMMENDED for issuance. 
 
(b) Agreement 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-10- 
 
WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Troy deems it necessary to enter agreements with 
applicants for liquor licenses for the purpose of providing civil remedies to the City of Troy in the 
event licensees fail to adhere to Troy Codes and Ordinances. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the City Council of the City of Troy hereby 
APPROVES an agreement with Mayur Indian Cuisine, Inc., which shall be come effective upon 
approval of the request to transfer Class C licensed business, transfer location (governmental 
unit), and request to cancel dance permit; and the Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED to 
execute the document; a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this 
meeting. 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA October 4, 2004 
 

- 10 - 

E-11 Renaming a Portion of the Platted Booth Road Located within the Bassett and 
Smith Flowing Spring Acres Subdivision 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-10- 
 
RESOLVED, That the portion of Booth Road platted within the Bassett and Smith Flowing 
Spring Acres Subdivision recorded Liber 37, Page 9 of Plats, Oakland County Michigan be 
RENAMED to Quill Creek Drive effective November 1, 2004; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the City Clerk shall RECORD a certified copy of this 
resolution with the Oakland County Register of Deeds and the Treasurer of the State of 
Michigan. 
 
E-12 Request to Waive Parking Restrictions from Smith Middle School – Donald Street: 

Square Lake Road to Cotswald Street 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-10- 
 
RESOLVED, That the City Council of the City of Troy does hereby WAIVE the NO PARKING 
restrictions on the west side of Donaldson Street from Square Lake Road to Cotswald Street 
on: November 10, 2004 between the hours of 12:00 noon and 9:00 pm; November 11, 2004 
between the hours of 12:00 noon and 9:00 pm; March 3, 2005 between the hours of 12:00 noon 
and 9:00 pm; and June 9, 2005 between the hours of 9:00 am and 12:00 noon. 
 
E-13 Request for Approval of Relocation Claim for Tarek Nagia and Lina M. Nagia – 

2943 Thames – Sidwell #88-20-25-229-004 – Project No. 01.105.5 – Big Beaver Road 
Improvements, Rochester to Dequindre 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-10- 
 
RESOLVED, That as required by Michigan Laws and Federal Regulations, the City Council of 
the City of Troy hereby APPROVES the Relocation Claim from Tarek Nagia and Lina M. Nagia 
pertaining to the City of Troy’s acquisition of their property at 2943 Thames, having Sidwell #88-
20-25-299-004, and AUTHORIZES payment in the amount of $22,500.00. 
 
E-14 Planning Commission Compensation 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-10- 
 
WHEREAS, Article II (Planning Commission, Changes and Amendments to the Zoning 
Ordinance, and Approvals), of the City of Troy Zoning Ordinance, was amended by Troy City 
Council on September 27, 2004. 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA October 4, 2004 
 

- 11 - 

WHEREAS, Chapter 40 – City Planning Commission, of the Code of the City of Troy, which 
contained provisions that specified monetary compensation for the Troy Planning Commission 
members, was repealed by City Council on September 27, 2004. 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That each Planning Commission member SHALL RECEIVE 
as compensation for his/her services the sum of Twenty Five ($25.00) Dollars for each Regular 
or Special Meeting of the Commission which is attended by each member, but not to exceed 
Nine Hundred Dollars ($900.00) per annum. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: Limited to Items Not on the Agenda 
 
Public comment is limited to not more than twice nor longer than five (5) minutes on any 
item, unless so permitted by the Chair, in accordance with the Rules of Procedure of the 
City Council, Article 15, as amended May 3, 2004. City Council requests that if you do 
have a question or concern, to bring it to the attention of the appropriate department(s) 
whenever possible. If you feel that the matter has not been resolved satisfactorily, you 
are encouraged to bring it to the attention of the City Manager, and if still not resolved 
satisfactorily, to the Mayor and Council. 
 
REGULAR BUSINESS: 
 
Persons interested in addressing the City Council on items, which appear on the printed 
Agenda, will be allowed to do so at the time the item is discussed upon recognition by 
the Chair during the Public Comment section under item 12.“F” of the agenda. Other 
than asking questions for the purposes of gaining insight or clarification, Council shall 
not interrupt or debate with members of the public during their comments. For those 
addressing City Council, petitioners shall be given a fifteen (15) minute presentation  
time that may be extended with the majority consent of Council and all other interested 
people, their time may be limited to not more than twice nor longer than five (5) minutes 
on any item, unless so permitted by the Chair, in accordance with the Rules of 
Procedure of the City Council, Article 15, as amended May 3, 2004. Once discussion is 
brought back to the Council table, persons from the audience will be permitted to speak 
only by invitation by Council, through the Chair. 
 
F-1 Appointments to Boards and Committees: (a) Mayoral Appointments: 1. (b) City 

Council Appointments: 1.  
 
The appointment of new members to all of the listed board and committee vacancies will 
require only one motion and vote by City Council.  Council members submit recommendations 
for appointment. When the number of submitted names exceed the number of positions to be 
filled, a separate motion and roll call vote will be required (current process of appointing).  Any 
board or commission with remaining vacancies will automatically be carried over to the next 
Regular City Council Meeting Agenda.  
 
The following boards and committees have expiring terms and/or vacancies. Bold red lines 
indicate the number of appointments required: 
 

 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA October 4, 2004 
 

- 12 - 

(a) Mayoral Appointments 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-10- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That the following persons are hereby APPOINTED BY THE MAYOR with 
COUNCIL APPROVAL to serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated: 
 
Downtown Development Authority 
Mayor, Council Approval (13) – 4 years 
 

 Term expires 09-30-2008 
 Term expires 09-30-2008 
 Term expires 09-30-2008 
 Term expires 09-30-2008 
 Term expires 07-01-2005 (Student) 

 
CURRENT MEMBERS 
NAME TERM EXPIRES 
Culpepper, Michael W 09/30/04 
Frankel, Stuart 09/30/07 
Hay, David R 09/30/07 
Hodges, Michele 09/30/05 
Kennis, William 09/30/06 
Kiriluk, Alan M 09/30/04 
MacLeish, Daniel 09/30/05 
Price, Carol A 09/30/07 
Reschke, Ernest C 09/30/06 
Schilling, Louise E 09/30/04 
Schroeder, Douglas J 09/30/06 
Weiss, Harvey 09/30/05 
Wong, Fred (Student) 07/01/04 
York, G Thomas 09/30/04 
 
INTERESTED APPLICANTS 
NAME DATE APPLIED DATE SENT TO COUNCIL 
Baughman, Deborah  L 03/29/01-06/18/01- 

05/2003 
04/09/01- 
07/09/01 

Bloom, Jerry E 03/08/04-03/2006 04/12/04 
Brodbine, Anju C. 08/13/02-08/2004 08/19/02 
Calice, Mark A 06/1997  
Elenbaum, Anita 04/17/02-04/2004 04/22/02 
Hay, David R 07/19/04-07/2006 08/23/04 
Howrylak, Frank J 04/05/01-06/11/03- 04/09/01- 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA October 4, 2004 
 

- 13 - 

05/2005 06/16/03 
Hyun, Yul Woong (Jeff) 09/26/03-09/2005 10/06/03 
Keisling, Laurence G 04/29/04-04/2006 05/03/04 
O’Brien, Michael 07/28/03-07/2005 08/04/03 
Petrulis, Al 02/11/03-02/2005 02/17/03 
Pritzloff, Mark 04/17/03-04/2005 04/28/03 
Schultz, Robert M 06/19/01 01/22/01-07/09/01 
Shah, Jayshree 08/28/01-04/23/04- 

04/2006 
09/17/01-02/02/04- 
05/03/04 

Shier, Frank 02/18/03-02/2005 03/03/03 
Shiner, Mary E 11/28/01-11/2003 12/09/01 
Silver, Neil S 08/11/00-06/20/01- 

06/9/03-05/2005 
08/21/00- 
07/09/01 

Smits, Beatrice G 12/2/03-12/2005 12/15/03 
Victor, Robert 06/03/03-05/2005 06/16/03 
Wilberding, Bruce J 08/05/99-06/17/03-

03/10/04-03/2006 
04/12/04 

Wright, Wayne C 01/07/99-06/18/03- 
06/2005 

 

Yousif, Gary 11/24/03-11/2005 01/05/04 
 
Economic Development Corporation 
Mayor, Council Approval (9) – 6 years 
 
 Term expires 04-30-2009 
 
CURRENT MEMBERS 
NAME TERM EXPIRES 
Bluhm, Kenneth 04/30/06 
Gigliotti, Robert S 04/30/08 
Hoef, Paul V 04/30/09 
Licari, Leger (Nino) Assessor 04/30/10 
Parker, Michael 04/30/07 
James A. Rocchio 04/30/03 
Salgat, Charles 04/30/10 
Sharp, John 04/30/09 
Smith, Douglas 04/30/05 
 
INTERESTED APPLICANTS 
NAME DATE APPLIED DATE SENT TO COUNCIL 
Almassian, Carolyn 04/22/02-04/2004 05/06/02 
Baptista, Michael 05/02/03-05/2005 06/02/03 
Baughman, Deborah L 06/18/01-05/2003 07/09/01 
Chang, Jouky 10/02/01-10/2003 10/15/01 
Courtney, Kenneth 03/12/04-03/2006 03/15/04 
Hoef, Paul V 09/12/01-08/14/02-

08/2004 
09/17/01 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA October 4, 2004 
 

- 14 - 

Hyun, Yul Woong (Jeff) 09/26/03-09/2005 10/06/03 
Lang, Victoria 06/16/03-06/2005 07/07/03 
Pritzloff, Mark 04/17/03-04/2003 04/28/03 
Shah, Jayshree 08/28/01-04/16/04-

04/2006 
09/17/01-05/03/04 

Silver, Neil S 08/11/00-06/20/01-
05/2003 

08/21/00-07/09/01 

Smits, Beatrice 12/02/03-12/2005 12/15/03 
Victor, Robert 06/03/03-05/2005 06/16/03 
Wilberding, Bruce 06/17/03-06/2005 07/07/03 
Wright, Wayne 06/18/03-06/2005 07/07/03 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 

(b) City Council Appointments 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-10- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That the following persons are hereby APPOINTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL to 
serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated: 
 
Advisory Committee for Persons with Disabilities 
Appointed by Council (9) – 3 years 
 

 Term expires 09/20/2007 
 
CURRENT MEMBERS 
NAME TERM EXPIRES 
Bertin, Leonard G. 11/1/05 
Buchanan, Cynthia 11/1/04 
Robosan-Burt, Susan 11/1/06 
Done, Angela 11/1/05 
Fuhrman, Adam (Alternate) 11/01/06 
Gauri, Kul B 11/1/05 
House, Theodora 11/1/06 
Johnson, Nancy (Alternate) 11/1/06 
Kuschinsky, Dick 09/20/04 
Manetta, Pauline 11/1/06 
Pietron, Dorothy Ann 11/1/04 
Pritzloff, Mark (Alternate) 11/1/06 
Wiqar, Anbereen 07/01/05 
 
INTERESTED APPLICANTS 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA October 4, 2004 
 

- 15 - 

NAME DATE APPLIED DATE SENT TO COUNCIL 
Connor, Kathleen Ann 02/25/04-02/2006 03/01/04 
Laudicina, M.K. 07/20/04-07/2006 08/09/04 
 
 
Animal Control Appeal Board 
Appointed by Council (5) – 3 years 
 

 Term expires 9/20/2007 
  
 Term expires 9/30/2007 

 
CURRENT MEMBERS 
NAME TERM EXPIRES 
Ms Harriet Barnard  (Resigned) 09/20/2004 
Ms Kathleen Melchert 09/30/2004 
Mr Al Petrulis 09/30/2005 
Ms Jayne Saeger 09/30/2006 
Mr Vincent James Viola 09/30/2006 
 
INTERESTED APPLICANTS 
NAME DATE APPLIED DATE SENT TO COUNCIL 
Larue, Patricia M 08/12/02- 08/2004 08/19/02 
Pritzloff, Mark 04/17/03- 04/2005 04/28/03 
Wheeler, Nancy 03/08/04- 03/2006 04/12/04 
 
Parks and Recreation Board 
Appointed by Council (10) – 3 years 
 

 Term expires 9/30/2007 
  
 Term expires 9/30/2007 
  
 Term expires 9/30/2007 

 
CURRENT MEMBERS 
NAME TERM EXPIRES 
Bordas, Douglas M Resignation Rec’d 09/30/04 
Dixon, Merrill (Senior Rep) 04/30/2006 
Edmunds, Ida (School Rep) 07/31/05 
Fejes, Kathleen 09/30/04 
Henson, Brad (Student) 07/01/05 
Kaltsounis, Orestes (Rusty) 09/30/06 
Kovacs, Meaghan - Does not wish to be reappointed 6/25/03 09/30/05 
Krent, Tom 09/30/04 
Redpath, Stuart 09/30/06 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA October 4, 2004 
 

- 16 - 

Stewart, Jeffrey (Troy Daze Rep) 09/30/06 
Zikakis, Janice C 09/30/05 
Anderson, Carol  
 
 
INTERESTED APPLICANTS 
NAME DATE APPLIED DATE SENT TO COUNCIL 
Asjad, Zarina J 05/01/03-05/2005 05/05/03 
Balasa, Violet-Viorica 6/27/03-6/2005 07/07/03 
Bliss, Daniel H 03/17/03-03/2005 04/14/03 
Ciepielowski, Leonette 07/27/04-07/2006 08/23/04 
Dixon, Merrill W 03/17/03-03/2005 04/14/03 
Gregory, Mr. Lynne 03/08/04-03/2006 04/12/04 
Gazetti, Tod 09/10/02-09/2004 09/23/02 
Hoef, Paul V 09/12/01-08/14/02-08/2004 09/17/01 
Hrynik, Thomas F 10/16/00-06/14/01- 

06/09/03-05/2005 
11/06/00-07/09/01-06/16/03 

Hyun, Yul Woong (Jeff) 09/26/03-09/2005 10/06/03 
Keisling, Laurence 04/29/04-04/2006 05/03/04 
Lenivov, Victor 04/08/04-04/2006 04/12/04 
Navratil, Terry 06/10/03-05/2005 06/16/03 
O’Brien, Michael 07/25/03-07/2005 08/04/03 
Petrulis, Al 02/11/03-07/31/03-07/2005 02/17/03 
Preston, Robert S 10/11/02 11/04/02 
Pritzloff, Mark 04/17/03-04/2005 04/28/03 
Rounds, Muriel 07/25/03-07/2005 08/04/03 
Shah, Jayshree 04/23/04-04/2006 05/03/04 
Shah, Oniell 08/07/02 09/23/02 
Smits, Beatrice G 12/2/03-12/2005 12/15/03 
Victor, Robert 06/03/03-05/2005 06/16/03 
Wattles, Brian J 07/10/01 07/23/01 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
F-2 Traffic Committee Recommendations – September 15, 2004 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-10- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
(a) Installation of a NO STOPPING, STANDING, PARKING Sign on Both Sides of 

Maplelawn from Crooks to Maple Road 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA October 4, 2004 
 

- 17 - 

RESOLVED, That Traffic Control Order #__________ is hereby APPROVED for the installation 
of a NO STOPPING, STANDING, PARKING sign on both sides of Maplelawn from Crooks to 
Maple Road. 
 
(b) Installation of a STOP Sign on Westbound Hartland at Daley Street 
 
RESOLVED, That Traffic Control Order #__________ is hereby APPROVED for the installation 
of a STOP sign on westbound Hartland at Daley Street. 
 
Yes: 
No: 

MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 

G-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  
a) Parking Variance Request – 4832 Rochester Road – Scheduled for October 25, 2004 
b) Request for Rezoning (Z-696) West Side of Rochester Road, North of Square Lake – 

Section 3 – R-1B to R-1T– Scheduled for October 25, 2004 
 
G-2 Green Memorandums:  
a) Request for Proposal for Big Beaver Corridor Study 
 
COUNCIL REFERRALS: Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City 
Council Members for Placement on the Agenda 
 
H-1  No Council Referrals Advanced 
 
COUNCIL COMMENTS: 
I-1  No Council Comments Advanced 
 
REPORTS:  
J-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees: 
a) Animal Control Appeal Board/Final – March 3, 2004 
b) Library Board/Final – June 10, 2004 
c) Parks and Recreation Advisory Board/Final – June 10, 2004 
d) Election Commission/Final – June 22, 2004 
e) Planning Commission Special-Study/Final – August 24,2004 
f) Animal Control Appeal Board/Final – September 1, 2004 
g) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees/Draft – September 8, 2004 
h) Liquor Advisory Committee Minutes/Draft – September 13, 2004 
i) Planning Commission/Draft – September 14, 2004 
j) Animal Control Appeal Board/Draft – September 21, 2004 
k) Election Commission/Draft – September 28, 2004 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA October 4, 2004 
 

- 18 - 

J-2 Department Reports:  
a) The Report of the Fortieth Annual Actuarial Valuation – December 31, 2003 of the City of 

Troy Employees Retirement System - Available at the Clerk's Office & Library
 
J-3  Letters of Appreciation: 

a) Letter from Zoe Alpern to Chief Craft in Appreciation of Don Cochran in the Animal 
Control Division for His Assistance with a Cooper’s Hawk in Her Yard 

b) Letter from Michele M. Dungjen, Corresponding Secretary for the Troy Fire Fighters 
Women’s Auxiliary to Chief Nelson Thanking the Fire Department for Permitting Them to 
Hold Their Fundraising Garage Sale in the Firefighters’ Training Center 

c) Letter from John F. Myszak III CSS/CPO – Director of Security for Somerset Collection 
to Chief Nelson Thanking the Troy Fire Department for Their Assistance and 
Involvement with the “Legends Fore Children” Event 

d) Letter from Don Edmunds, Board Member for the Golf Trail Homeowners Association 
Thanking  Jeff Biegler and Ron Hynd for Their Assistance in Providing Resource 
Materials for a Master Plan for Their Park 

e) Letter from John F. Myszak III, Director of Security for Somerset Collection to Captain Ed 
Murphy in Appreciation of the Troy Police Department for Their Assistance with the 
“Legends Fore Children” Event 

f) Letter from Denise D. Duclon, Regional Director for the United States Department of 
State-Office of Foreign Missions to Sgt. Michael Bjork Thanking Lynn McDaniels for Her 
Assistance with the Department of State Briefing at the Troy Fire and Police Training 
Center 

g) Letter from Terry M. Nerbonne, Ph.D, Internship Coordinator for the School of Criminal 
Justice at Ferris State University to Captain Dane Slater in Appreciation of the 
Assistance He and the Troy Police Department Provided at the 2004 Ferris State 
University Criminal Justice Summer Internship Program 

h) Letter from Denise D. Duclon, Regional Director to Gert Paraskevin Thanking Doug 
Flaga for His Assistance With His Computer During a Law Enforcement Training 
Seminar 

i) Letter from Edward Morykwas to Gary Streight Thanking Him and the Engineering 
Department for the Excellent Job They Did in Restoring His Lawn 

 
J-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations: None Proposed 
 
J-5  Calendar 
 
J-6  Letter from the National Purchasing Institute, Inc. to John Lamerato, Re: 

Achievement of Excellence in Procurement Award 
 
J-7  Letter from Lisa Howard, Re: Sign Ordinance #78 
 
J-8  Memorandum, Re: Oakland County Community Development Block Grant – 

Program Founding Community Award 
 
J-9  Memorandum, Re: Political Sign Enforcement Questions Raised at the September 

27, 2004 City Council Meeting 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA October 4, 2004 
 

- 19 - 

J-10  Memorandum, Re: Cancellation of Request for a Quota Class C Liquor License by 
Fleming’s/Great Lakes-I, Limited Partnership 

 
J-11  Memorandum, Re: Communication Regarding Rifle Exchange 
 
J-12  Memorandum, Re: Fehribach v. City of Troy 
 
STUDY ITEMS:  
 
K-1  No Study Items Submitted 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: Address of “K” Items 
 
Public comment is limited to not more than twice nor longer than five (5) minutes on any 
item, unless so permitted by the Chair, in accordance with the Rules of Procedure of the 
City Council, Article 15, as amended May 3, 2004. City Council requests that if you do 
have a question or concern, to bring it to the attention of the appropriate department(s) 
whenever possible. If you feel that the matter has not been resolved satisfactorily, you 
are encouraged to bring it to the attention of the City Manager, and if still not resolved 
satisfactorily, to the Mayor and Council. 
 
CLOSED SESSION: 

L-1 No Closed Session Requested 
 
RECESSED 
 
RECONVENED 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
 
 
John M. Lamerato 
Assistant City Manager/Finance and Administration 
 



 PROCLAMATION 
LEGEND CEO OF THE YEAR - LARRY YOST 

 
WHEREAS, Larry Yost was honored as Legend CEO of the Year by Automation Alley and has 
recently retired from his positions as Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer of ArvinMeritor, 
Inc.; and 
 
WHEREAS, In 2000, Larry directed the merger of Rockwell International’s automotive division into 
Meritor to create ArvinMeritor, Inc., and took the company from $3.3 billion in sales in 1994 to $9 
billion by 2004; and 
 
WHEREAS, With a focus on strategic growth and the development of high-potential talent with diverse 
backgrounds, as well as initiating a culture change that concentrated on speed and responsiveness, he 
executed a rigorous evaluation that led to the outsourcing of non-core products and the divestiture of 
others, which has made Yost a role model for local businesses; and 
 
WHEREAS, Larry serves on the Board of Directors for Actuant Corp., Kennametal, Inc., Milacron, Inc., 
UNOVA, Inc.  he has also served on the Boards of the National Center for Educational Accountability, 
the Economic Club of Detroit, the Automotive Hall of Fame, Detroit Renaissance, United Way 
Community Services, and Detroit Area Boy Scouts of America; and 
 
WHEREAS, He was a trustee for the Boys & Girls Clubs of America, the Citizens Research Council of 
Michigan and on the Board of Regents of the Milwaukee School of Engineering. Yost was also a 
member of the A World in Motion Executive Committee and served as vice chairman on the executive 
committee of the Board of Directors of the Detroit Regional Chamber; and  
 
WHEREAS, Larry’s long list of accomplishments and activities show his generosity and dedication as 
both a community leader and a business leader;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council joins with the citizens of Troy to 
congratulate Larry Yost on being named Automation Alley’s Legend CEO of the Year. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That we commend Larry Yost for the magnitude of his involvement in 
business and community activities making him one of the Detroit area’s most dynamic citizens. 
 
Signed 4th day of October 2004. 

HolmesBA
Text Box
A-01a &E-03a



September 21, 2004 
 
 
To:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
From:   John Lamerato, Assistant City Manager – Finance/Administration 
  Brian Murphy, Assistant City Manager – Services 
  Steve Vandette, City Engineer 
  Nino Licari, City Assessor 
 
Agenda item:  Public Hearing for Standard Resolution #4 for Big Oak Trail 

Paving   
 
Recommendation: 
 
Staff recommends that you request Council to vote on Standard 
Resolution #4, the approving resolution for Special Assessment District 
#4.201.1 (this is bituminous paving on Big Oak Trail).  This vote will occur 
after consideration of all comments during the Public Hearing on the same 
subject.  
 
Detail: 
 
Staff met with the property owners in the district on June 17, 2004.  At this 
meeting details of the proposed construction, Special Assessment 
procedures, costs of the project and the apportionment of said costs, 
amortization tables and schedules of payments, and the availability and 
eligibility requirements for Community Block Grant Development Funds, 
were discussed with the residents. 
 
A petition was returned to the City Clerk’s office on September 9, 2004, 
reflecting three of five assessable units or 60% in favor of the project.  The 
City Assessor analyzed this petition, and in conjunction with the 
signatories at the top of this memo, presented the analysis to Council. 
 
City Council has approved Standard Resolutions #1, 2, & 3 for this project 
on September 20, 2004, after reviewing the Petition Analysis and the 
Engineering Cost Estimates. The October 4, 2004 Public Hearing was 
also set at this meeting. 
 
After the Public Hearing, City Council will vote on whether to approve the 
Special Assessment District, and Roll, by adopting Standard Resolution 
Number 4, as specified by City Charter.  Failure of the Resolution to pass 
will terminate the project, barring the submittal of a new petition. 
 

HolmesBA
Text Box
C-01



CITY OF TROY 
 

PUBLIC HEARING 
 
MEETING TO REVIEW THE NECESSITY FOR THE INSTALLATION OF ASPHALT 
PAVING ON BIG OAK TRAIL, AND TO HEAR ANY AND ALL OBJECTIONS TO THE 
NECESSITY OF THE PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT AND SAID SPECIAL ASSESSMENT 
ASSESSED AGAINST SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 04.201.1 IN THE CITY 
OF TROY, MICHIGAN: 
 
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Council will meet at City Hall on the 4th day of October, 
2004 at 7:30 o'clock p.m., for the purpose of reviewing the necessity for the installation of 
Asphalt Paving on Big Oak Trail, Project No. 04.201.1, and of hearing any and all 
objections to the necessity of the public improvement and Special Assessment made in the 
matter of construction of the following described improvement: 
 
Installation of Asphalt Paving on Big Oak Trail. 
 
The Assessment Roll is on file in the office of the City Clerk for public examination.  The 
Special Assessments therein contained have been assessed according to law against the 
parcels of land constituting Special Assessment District No. 04.201.1, which District is 
described as follows: 
 
T2N, RllE, Section 18 
20-18-126-008 
20-18-127-002 
 
 

20-18-126-009 
 
 

20-18-126-010 
 
 

20-18-127-001 
 
 
 
 

 
The special assessment for your property is $ 5,170.00 
 
The above assessments and all proceedings upon which they are based shall not be 
contestable, unless suit to contest the validity thereof is instituted within thirty (30) days 
after the date of confirmation of said Special Assessment Roll No. 4.201.1 
 
The owner or any person having an interest in the real property may file a written appeal of 
the special assessment with the state tax tribunal within 30 days after the confirmation of 
the special assessment roll if that special assessment was protested at the hearing held for 
the purpose of confirming the roll. 
 

 
 
Tonni L. Bartholomew, MMC 
 City Clerk 
 

NOTICE:  People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should 
contact the City Clerk at (248) 524-3317 or via e-mail at clerk@ci.troy.mi.us at least two working days in 
advance of the meeting. An attempt will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 



CITY OF TROY

Special Assessment Roll Number: 04.201.1 For defraying the expense of construction for:
Big Oak Trail Bituminous (Asphalt) Paving

CITY OF TROY
COUNTY OF OAKLAND
STATE OF MICHIGAN

I hereby certify and report that the foregoing is a special assessment roll, and the assessment made by me
pursuant to a resolution of the City Council adopted on the 4th day of October A.D.

2004 , for the purpose of paying that part of the cost which the Council decided should be  paid and borne by
special assessmentfor the purpose of Asphalt Paving of Big Oak Trail

That in making such assessment I have, as near as may be and according to my judgement, conformed in
all things to the direction contained in the resolution of the Council herinbefore referred to, and the Charter of the City
relating to such assessments.

Dated at the City of Troy, Oakland County, Michigan on this 4th day of October
A.D., 2004 .

Leger A. (Nino) Licari,          City Assessor

Advertised:

CITY OF TROY
COUNTY OF OAKLAND
STATE OF MICHIGAN

I hereby certify that the above and foregoing assesment roll was filed on the 4th day of
October A.D., 2004 , and approved and confirmed by the Council of the City of Troy on the

4th day of October A.D., 2004 .

Tonni Bartholomew, City Clerk

In the name of the People of the State of Michigan
To the Treasurer of the City of Troy, in the County of Oakland, Michigan.

You are hereby commanded to collect from each of the several persons assessed in the Special Assessment
Roll hereunto annexed, the amount of money assessed to and set opposite his name therein, said amount being payable in

10 installments due September 1, 2005
respectively, with interest at the rate of six percent (6%) per annum or such other rate of interest per annum which is not
in excess of 1% of the rate borne by bonds issued in anticipation of the collection of said special assessment roll from and
after September 1, 2005 .

And in case any named in said Roll shall neglect or refuse to pay his assessment upon demand, after the same
becomes due, you are hereby authorized to levy and collect the same by distress and sale of the goods and chattels of
such person, and return said Roll and Warrant, together with your doing thereon within sixty (60) days;  for so doing this
shall be your sufficient Warrant.

Given under my hand and Seal of the City of Troy, Michigan, this 4th day of October
A.D., 2004 .

Tonni Bartholomew, City Clerk



September 13, 2004 
 
 
 
To: John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
From: John Lamerato, Assistant City Manager – Finance/Administration 
 Brian Murphy, Assistant City Manager – Services 
 Steve Vandette, City Engineer 
 Nino Licari, City Assessor 
 
Re: Petition Analysis, Paving of Big Oak Trail SAD# 04.201.1 
 
 
 
 
Attached is a petition from residents and property owners on Big Oak Trail, in 
Section 18, requesting asphalt paving of the street, and the creation of a Special 
Assessment District to finance the project. 
 
There are five (5) assessable units in the project area.  Three (3) of the affected 
unit owners have signed the petition in favor of the project.  This equates to 60% 
of the owners being in favor of the paving. 
 
It is recommended that you request City Council approve Standard Resolution #1 
(preparation of plans and cost estimates for the project), Standard Resolution #2 
(approval of the cost estimates, and directing the Assessor to create the roll), and 
Standard Resolution #3 (setting a Public Hearing for the project) as submitted. 
 













Owners Valid
Parcel ID Owner Units Owners Signed Vote

88-20-18-126-008 4955 Big Oak Trail Gary & Marilyn Matkovich 1 2 2 1
88-20-18-126-009 4929 Big Oak Trail John & Cornelia Caponigro 1 2 2 1
88-20-18-126-010 4901 Big Oak Trail Robert & Shari Kraus 1 2 0 0
88-20-18-127-001 2681 W Long Lake Edward & Charlotte Philips 1 2 2 1
88-20-18-127-002 4930 Big Oak Trail Choice Development 1 1 0 0

5 9 6 3

3 of 5 units in favor of project = 60%

Big Oak Trail Petition Analysis for Paving

Address



Page 1 of 1City of Troy GIS Online

5/12/2004http://gis/servlet/com.esri.esrimap.Esrimap?ServiceName=TROY&ClientVersion=4.0&Fo...

LicariLA
Inserted Text

LicariLA
Note
Cancelled set by LicariLA

LicariLA
Text Box
18-126-009

LicariLA
Text Box
18-126-008

LicariLA
Text Box
18-126-010

LicariLA
Text Box
18-127-001

LicariLA
Text Box
18-127-002

LicariLA
Text Box
Yes

LicariLA
Text Box
Yes

LicariLA
Text Box
Yes

LicariLA
Line

LicariLA
Pencil

LicariLA
Pencil

LicariLA
Pencil

HolmesBA
Note
Unmarked set by HolmesBA



     Preliminary Cost Estimate June 15, 2004

Project Location: Big Oak Trail
Project No.: ___04.201.1       
Proposed Improvement: 720 lf, 24' Bituminous Asphalt Pavement with Underdrain

Item      Quantity Description Unit Cost Total Cost
SAD Share - Asphalt Section (720')

1. 340 Tons Bit. Mix No. 500, 20C - 3" 45.00         15,300.00       
2. 170 Tons Bit. Mix No. 1100T, 20AA - 1 1/2" 50.00         8,500.00         
3. 25 Tons Bit. Mix No. 1100T, 36B - 4" Driveway 100.00       2,500.00         
4. 120 Tons 21AA Aggregate for Shoulders 20.00       2,400.00         

Sub-Total 28,700.00       

Engineering, Admin. And Contingencies, 25% 7,150.00         
Maintenance Savings (10,000.00)      
Total Special Assessment Share - Asphalt 25,850.00       

City Share
5. 100 SY Remove Pavement 10.00         1,000.00         
6. 5 Each Remove Culvert 150.00       750.00            
7. 150 CY Earth Excavation 10.00         1,500.00         
8. 40 CY Subgrade Undercut 35.00         1,400.00         
9. 2,000 SY Grading 3.00           6,000.00         

10. 600 Tons Aggregate Base, 21AA 20.00         12,000.00       
11. 100 CY Subbase 15.00         1,500.00         
13. 400 LF 12" Storm Sewer 35.00         14,000.00       
14. 10 Each 4' Dia. Manhole 1,700.00    17,000.00       
15. 1,200 LF 8" Edge Drain 25.00         30,000.00       
16. 12 Each Drainage Structure 750.00       9,000.00         
17. 5 Each Relocate Mailbox Post 100.00       500.00            
18. 2 Each Reconstruct/Adjust Structure 500.00       1,000.00         
19. 1,200 LF Ditching 5.00           6,000.00         
20. 2,000 SY Turf Restoration Incidental

Sub-Total 101,650.00     

Engineering, Admin. And Contingencies, 25% 25,500.00       
Maintenance Savings 10,000.00       
Total City Share 137,150.00     

TOTAL PROJECT COST 163,000.00     

Prepared by:  Gary Streight
\\G\Projects\Projects - 2004\04.201.1 - Big Oak Trail SAD\Preliminary Cost Estimate for Big Oak Trail.xls



Project Number
Project Title Big Oak Trail Paving
Project Location Section 18, Countryside Estates
Description of Poposed Improvements: 24' Bituminous Asphalt Paving with Underdrains
Preliminary Cost Estimate:
Proposed Portion of Cost to be Special Assessed:
Proposed Scheduling of Project:
Plan and Cost Estimate could be completed in:
Is this project feasible?

Steven Vandette, City Engineer

Amount to be Special Assessed:
Amount to be General Assessed:
Total Cost:

Frontage
Area
Unit

Owners Signed
Frontage Signed
Occupied Units Signed

Is this Project feasible?

Nino Licari, City Assessor

04.201.1

$163,000.00
$25,850.00

Yes

Date

CITY ENGINEER'S REPORT TO CITY MANAGER AND CITY ASSESSOR

Proposed Special Assessment
FEASIBILITY REPORT

09/13/04

1,465.31
n/a

5.00

CITY ASSESSOR'S REPORT TO THE CITY MANAGER

BENEFIT METHOD

Date

$25,850.00
$137,150.00
$163,000.00

$17.6413
n/a

$5,170.00

BENEFIT RATE

Yes

  
Percent of Total
Percent of Total
Percent of Total



88-20-18-126-008           $5,170.00 88-20-18-126-009            $5,170.00 88-20-18-126-010   $5,170.00
MATKOVICH, GARY & MARIL CAPONIGRO, JOHN & CORNELI KRAUS, ROBERT & SHARI
4955 BIG OAK TRAIL 4929 BIG OAK TRAIL 4901 BIG OAK TRAIL
TROY     MI 48098-4152 TROY      MI 48098-4152 TROY     MI 48098-4152

88-20-18-127-001            $5,170.00 88-20-18-127-002            $5,170.00
PHILLIPS, EDWARD & CHARLO CHOICE DEVELOPMENT CORP
2681 W LONG LAKE 4930 BIG OAK TRAIL
TROY     MI 48098-4150 TROY      MI 48098-4108



Project Name Big Oak Trail Paving

Project # 04.201.1

 
Assessment

int. @.06 $5,170.00

Year Principal Interest Payment Balance
1 517.00$         517.00$         4,653.00$     
2 517.00$         279.18$       796.18$         4,136.00$     
3 517.00$         248.16$       765.16$         3,619.00$     
4 517.00$         217.14$       734.14$         3,102.00$     
5 517.00$         186.12$       703.12$         2,585.00$     
6 517.00$         155.10$       672.10$         2,068.00$     
7 517.00$         124.08$       641.08$         1,551.00$     
8 517.00$         93.06$         610.06$         1,034.00$     
9 517.00$         62.04$         579.04$         517.00$        
10 517.00$         517.00$         -$              

TOTAL 5,170.00$      1,364.88$    6,534.88$      

Amortization Table
10 Year

9/13/2004



 
 
STANDARD RESOLUTION #1, 2, AND 3 FOR BIG OAK TRAIL PAVING 
  
(a) Standard Resolution #1 
 
Resolution #2004- 
Moved by: 
Seconded by: 
 
RESOLVED, that Standard Resolution #1 be hereby adopted to 
direct the preparation of plans and costs estimates for the Special 
Assessment to pay all or part of the cost of Asphalt Paving of Big 
Oak Trail in Section 18,  Project No. 04.201.1, all pursuant to 
Sections 1.1 and 1.2 of Chapter 5 of the Code of the City of Troy. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
 
 
(b) Standard Resolution #2 
 
Resolution #2004- 
Moved by: 
Seconded by: 
 
RESOLVED, that Standard Resolution #2 be hereby adopted to 
approve plans and cost estimates for a Special Assessment to pay 
all or part of the cost of Asphalt Paving of Big Oak Trail, in Section 
18, Project No. 04.201.1, all pursuant to Sections 1.1 and 1.2 of 
Chapter 5 of the Code of the City of Troy 
 
Total Estimated Cost $163,000.00 
Assessment (5 units @ $5,170.00 ea.)     25,850.00 
City's Share   137,150.00 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Assessor is hereby 
ordered and directed to prepare a Special Assessment Roll in 
accordance with Chapter 5 of the Code of the City of Troy. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
 
 



 
 
(c) Standard Resolution #3 

 
Resolution #2004- 
Moved by: 
Seconded by: 
 
RESOLVED, that Standard Resolution #3 be hereby adopted to set 
a Public Hearing date on the Special Assessment roll for Asphalt 
Paving of Big Oak Trail, in Section 18, Project No. 04.201.1, all 
pursuant to Chapter 5 of the Code of the City of Troy, with said 
Public Hearing to be established for October 4, 2004. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
 
 
 



STANDARD RESOLUTION NO. 4  
 
RESOLUTION #2004- 
Moved by: 
Seconded by: 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council has caused Special Assessment Roll No. 04.201.1 
to be prepared for the purpose of defraying the Special Assessment District’s 
portion of the following described public improvement in the City of Troy; 
 
Bituminous Paving of Big Oak Trail 
 
AND WHEREAS, the City Council and the City Assessor have met after due 
legal notice and have reviewed said Special Assessment Roll and have heard all 
persons interested in said Special Assessment Roll appearing at said hearing; 
 
AND WHEREAS, the City Council is satisfied with said Special Assessment Roll 
as prepared by the City Assessor; 
 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT Special Assessment Roll No. 04.201.1 in 
the amount of $25,850.00 is hereby confirmed as prepared by the City Assessor, 
a copy of which shall be attached to, and become a part of the minutes of this 
meeting. 
 
 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
DATE:  September 27, 2004 
 
TO:   John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM: Brian P. Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Services 

Timothy Richnak, Public Works Director 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda Item – Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Re-

programming of Year 2002 Funds 
 
 
 

We are respectfully requesting approval to re-program unexpended 
Year 2002 funds as detailed below. 
 
 
Existing (From): 
ACCOUNT #  ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION  AMOUNT  
2400   Remove Architectural Barriers  $8,000.00 
 
Proposed (To) 
ACCOUNT #  ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION  AMOUNT 
3616   Special Assessment   $8,000.00 
 
 

  
 The original project listed has been completed and we are 

requesting that the funds be reallocated to Special Assessment, 
which will allow us to be reimbursed for the outstanding special 
assessment cost of asphalt paving for Philatha Street. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Prepared by: Vicki Richardson, Solid Waste Coordinator 
 
  

HolmesBA
Text Box
C-02



TO: Mayor and Members of Troy City Council  
FROM: John Szerlag, City Manager 

Brian P. Murphy, Assistant City Manager/ Services 
Mark Stimac, Director of Building and Zoning  
Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney  

DATE: September 22, 2004 

  
  

SUBJECT: Concerns Regarding A Temporary Moratorium   
 

 
 

 Councilwoman Jeanne Stine has proposed the following resolution, which 
appears as an agenda item on the September 27, 2004 City Council agenda:   

 
Be it resolved that a moratorium be placed upon the issuance of 
any building permit for detached or attached accessory buildings on 
residentially zoned property where the material is not similar to the 
main building.  That this moratorium be for a period of 6 months or 
until the City Council approves revisions to our ordinances as they 
relate to neighborhood compatibility issues currently under 
consideration by the Plan Commission, whichever comes first. 
 

For the reasons set forth below, City Administration recommends an alternative 
resolution that formalizes and expedites the referral of proposed ordinance amendments for 
height, size, and set backs to the Planning Commission.    

 
Moratorium 

 
 There is no explicit statutory authority for moratoria under Michigan law.  However, there are 
communities that have passed ordinances that impose a temporary moratorium.  These 
communities base these ordinances on the implied police powers (ie. the authority to regulate for 
health, safety, and welfare reasons).   Most of the time, these moratoria remain unchallenged since 
the litigation is likely to last longer than the temporary moratorium.   However, since the imposition of 
a moratorium is a potential 5th Amendment Constitutional violation, the Courts employ rigorous 
scrutiny on a case-by-case basis.  In conducting this analysis, the Courts balance the moratorium’s 
negative economic effects on the landowner, the extent to which the moratorium interferes with 
reasonable investment backed expectations, and the character of the governmental action.  The 
character of the governmental action refers to the motives of the legislative body in imposing a 
temporary moratorium.           
 
 This delicate balancing was done Tahoe-Sierra Preservation Council, Inc. v. Tahoe Regional 
Planning Authority. 1  In that case, the U.S. Supreme Court determined that a temporary moratorium 
MAY be justified when there is a compelling need to impose a regulation.  Unfortunately, the Court 
did not actually reach a decision on whether the temporary moratorium was an unconstitutional 5th 
Amendment takings in Tahoe-Sierra, so we are left with little guidance.  In Tahoe-Sierra, there was 

                                            
1 535 US 302, 122 S.Ct. 1465, 152 L.Ed. 2d 517 (2002)  

HolmesBA
Text Box
D-01



significant public debate concerning the need for planning revisions to preserve the pristine natural 
features that were being irreparably destroyed by development. However, before making these 
revisions, they solicited an environmental study to assist in their deliberations.  In the interim, they 
were experiencing a rush of applicants seeking to build under the existing regulations, rather than 
the more stringent proposed regulations.   The Regional Authority imposed a moratorium, in order to 
avoid a rushed planning process that would deprive them of necessary time for studies and 
deliberation prior to irreparable damage to pristine natural features.    
 

Unlike Tahoe-Sierra, Troy’s record to support a moratorium on accessory buildings is 
minimal, and in fact contrary to the proposed action.  Although accessory buildings were discussed 
at the Study Meeting of September 14, 2004, the consensus of Council was to focus on use, size, 
and setbacks, rather than materials.  This is due, in part, to the recommendations of our Planning 
Consultant, Dick Carlisle, which were supported by City Administration.   Regulation of materials is 
extremely complex, susceptible to varying interpretations, and there is limited legal authority to 
impose these types of regulations.   

  
There are other concerns about imposing a temporary moratorium on the construction of 

accessory buildings.  It is problematic to suspend a planning ordinance, which can only be amended 
after public hearing and planning commission recommendation, with a simple resolution.  In other 
communities, moratoriums were imposed with the adoption of an ordinance. It is our 
recommendation that if Council chooses to pursue a temporary moratorium, that it be effectuated 
through the adoption of an ordinance.  At a minimum, this process ensures minimal due process.  It 
is also our recommendation that notification be sent to all known applicants who would be affected 
by the temporary moratorium.   Even after notification, these affected property owners will likely 
argue that they have vested rights to complete their development as proposed prior to the imposition 
of the moratorium.   
  
 Although not recommended, there is a public record concerning the interest of City Council to 
regulate accessory structures based on size, set backs, and use.  As such, if Council insists on a 
moratorium, it should be limited to these issues.  For example, the adoption of an ordinance that 
uses current criteria found in the zoning ordinance that would establish a temporary moratorium 
prohibiting construction of accessory buildings (attached or detached) exceeding 600 square feet 
might be more tenable than the currently proposed resolution.  However, this type of a moratorium 
would still impact approximately 80 homeowners, based on the applications from the last fiscal year.  
 
   If you have any questions concerning the above, please let us know.  
 
 
 
     
  
 
    



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES – DRAFT - Study Session   September 14, 2004 
 

- 1 - 

A Special Meeting of the Troy City Council was held Tuesday, September 14, 2004, at City Hall, 
500 W. Big Beaver Road. Mayor Louise Schilling called the Meeting to order at 7:31 P.M. 
 

ROLL CALL 

PRESENT: Mayor Louise Schilling  
Robin E. Beltramini 
Cristina Broomfield 
David Eisenbacher 
Martin F. Howrylak (Arrived 7:44 AM) 
David A. Lambert (Absent) 
Jeanne M. Stine  
 
 

 
Resolution to Excuse Councilmember Lambert 
 
Resolution #2004 -09-485a 
Moved by Stine 
Seconded by Beltramini   
 
RESOLVED, That Councilmember Lambert’s absence at the Study Session meeting of 
September 14, 2004 BE EXCUSED due to being unable to attend. 
 
Yes: All-5 
No: 0 
Absent: 2 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Study Topic: Neighborhood Compatibility Issues 
 
Planning Consultant, Richard Carlisle (Carlisle and Wortman) led a discussion. 
 
Consensus was reached on the points below.  Summary from Carlisle shall be attached to 
these minutes. 
 

1) Size 
2) Use 
3) Compatibility 

 
The City Manager indicated that the Planning Commission will review the direction from City 
Council, take public input, and return with a recommendation to City Council. 
 
 
 
 
 

HolmesBA
Text Box
E-02



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES – DRAFT - Study Session   September 14, 2004 
 

- 2 - 

 
 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: 
 
1 resident spoke on the issue. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 9:18 P.M. 
 
 
 
 
 
      __________________________________________ 

Louise Schilling, Mayor  
 
 
 
______________________________________ 
John M. Lamerato 
Assistant City Manager/Finance & Administration 







HolmesBA
Text Box
D-02























































Chapter 39 - Zoning Ordinance  
 
   (a) Gross and net (after existing or planned rights-of-way) site area. 
   (b) Gross and net ("usable") building area. 
   (c) Required parking and statement of parking provided. 
   (d) Required landscaped area and statement of area provided. 
 
  (10) A Tree Preservation Plan in accordance with the City of Troy Landscape 

Design and Tree Preservation Standards shall be attached to all 
applications for Special Use Approval which involve building construction, 
expansion, or site alterations.  This requirement may be waived, by the 
Planning Director or by the Superintendent of Public Grounds, in those 
instances where the Architectural Survey and/or other written information 
provided by the applicant demonstrate that the nature of the site is such 
that a Tree Preservation Plan would not be applicable, or would serve no 
practical purpose. 

 
  (11-19-90) 
 
03.33.02 In those instances where Site Plan Approval is required in conjunction with Special 

Use Approval (primarily in cases where new building construction or expansion is 
involved) the submittal requirements shall be increased to be the same as those 
prescribed by Section 03.43.00. 

 
03.33.03 Failure to provide the information and materials required herein as a part of the 

application for Special Use Approval shall render the application deficient and said 
application shall be held in abeyance until all items required herein are submitted. 

 
03.40.00 SITE PLAN REVIEW/APPROVAL 
 
03.41.00 PROCEDURE 
 
03.41.01 A petitioner seeking Site Plan Approval for proposed development and/or use of 

property within the City of Troy shall submit an application for same at the Planning 
Department of the City of Troy, together with the appropriate fee, not less than thirty 
(30) days prior to the date of the Regular Meeting of the Planning Commission. 

 
03.41.02 The Planning Department shall review the application with respect to the submittal 

requirements contained herein. Any application which fails to provide the 
information and materials specified within this Section shall be held in abeyance 
until all deficiencies have been rectified. 

 
03.41.03 Applications in conformity with the requirements of this Section shall be reviewed 

inter-departmentally and any revisions and/or corrections necessary shall be made 
by the petitioner prior to presentation to the Planning Commission for Preliminary 
Site Plan Approval. 

 
03.41.04 The request for Preliminary Site Plan Approval shall be presented to the Planning 

Commission and after action by the Planning Commission, the petitioner shall 
obtain a copy of the Approved Preliminary Site Plan upon which shall be noted any 
requirements for modifications, additional information, or executed documents 
and/or agreements. Planning Commission Preliminary Site Plan Approval shall be 
effective for a period of one year two years.  Within that one year period the 
petitioner shall submit a complete application for  Final Site Plan Approval to the 
Planning Department in accordance with Section 03.41.07. 

 

8 

HolmesBA
Text Box
D-03



   

  

CITY OF TROY 
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND 
CHAPTER 39 OF THE CODE 

OF THE CITY OF TROY 
 
The City of Troy ordains: 
 
Section 1.  Short Title 
 This Ordinance shall be known and may be cited as an amendment to 
Chapter 39 of the Code of the City of Troy.  
 
Section 2.  Amendment 

Amend the indicated portions of the Applications and Procedures Site Plan 
Review / Approval Standards and Submittal Requirements text in the following 
manner: 
 
03.41.00 PROCEDURE 
 
03.41.04 The request for Preliminary Site Plan Approval shall be presented to the 

Planning Commission and after action by the Planning Commission, the 
petitioner shall obtain a copy of the Approved Preliminary Site Plan upon 
which shall be noted any requirements for modifications, additional 
information, or executed documents and/or agreements. Planning 
Commission Preliminary Site Plan Approval shall be effective for a period of 
one year two years.  Within that one-year period the petitioner shall submit 
a complete application for Final Site Plan Approval to the Planning 
Department in accordance with Section 03.41.07.  If the petitioner does not 
renew the Preliminary Site Plan Approval or receive Final Site Plan Approval 
within 1 year, Preliminary Site Plan Approval shall expire.  If at the time of 
renewal, the Planning Director determines that conditions have changed 
since Preliminary Site Plan Approval was first granted, the petitioner shall be 
required to resubmit the application for Preliminary Site Plan Approval. 

   
Section 3. Repeal 
 All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed 
only to the extent necessary to give this ordinance full force and effect. 
 
Section 4.  Savings 
 All proceedings pending, and all rights and liabilities existing, acquired or 
incurred, at the time this Ordinance takes effect, are hereby saved.  Such 
proceedings may be consummated under and according to the ordinance in force at 
the time such proceedings were commenced.  This ordinance shall not be 
construed to alter, affect, or abate any pending prosecution, or prevent prosecution 
hereafter instituted under any ordinance specifically or impliedly repealed or 
amended by this ordinance adopting this penal regulation, for offenses committed 
prior to the effective date of this ordinance; and new prosecutions may be instituted 
and all prosecutions pending at the effective date of this ordinance may be 
continued, for offenses committed prior to the effective date of this ordinance, under 
and in accordance with the provisions of any ordinance in force at the time of the 
commission of such offense. 
 



   

  

Section 5.  Severability Clause 
 Should any word, phrase, sentence, paragraph or section of this Ordinance 
be held invalid or unconstitutional, the remaining provision of this ordinance shall 
remain in full force and effect. 
 
Section 6.  Effective Date 
 This Ordinance shall become effective ten (10) days from the date hereof or 
upon publication, whichever shall later occur. 
 
This Ordinance is enacted by the Council of the City of Troy, Oakland County, 
Michigan, at a regular meeting of the City Council held at City Hall, 500 W. Big 
Beaver, Troy, MI, on the _____ day of __________, 2004 
 
 ______________________________ 
 Louise E. Schilling, Mayor 
 
 ______________________________ 
 Tonni L. Bartholomew, MMC 
 City Clerk 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft September 27, 2004 
 

- 1 - 

A Regular Meeting of the Troy City Council was held Monday, September 27, 2004, at City Hall, 
500 W. Big Beaver Road. Mayor Pro Tem Beltramini  called the Meeting to order at 7:32 PM. 
 
The Invocation was given by Pastor Jim Luller – First Baptist Church and the Pledge of 
Allegiance to the Flag was given. 

ROLL CALL 

PRESENT: Mayor Louise E. Schilling (Absent/Excused) 
Robin E. Beltramini  
Cristina Broomfield  
David Eisenbacher  
Martin F. Howrylak (Arrived 8:12 PM) 
David A. Lambert  
Jeanne M. Stine  
 

CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION:  

A-1 No presentations or certificates of recognition submitted 
 
CARRYOVER ITEMS:  

B-1 No Carry Over Items brought forward. 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

C-1 Parking Variance – 1800 W. Big Beaver 
 
Resolution  
Moved by Eisenbacher  
Seconded by Stine  
 
WHEREAS, Articles XLIII and XLIV (43.00.00 and 44.00.00) of the Zoning Ordinance provide 
that the City Council may grant variances from the off-street parking requirements of the Zoning 
Ordinance upon general findings that: 
 

1) The variance would not be contrary to public interest or general purpose and intent of the 
Zoning Ordinance. 

 
2) The variance does not permit the establishment of a prohibited use as a principal use 

within a zoning district. 
 

3) The variance does not cause an adverse effect to properties in the immediate vicinity or 
zoning district. 

 
4) The variance relates only to property described in the application for variance; and 

HolmesBA
Text Box
E-02



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft September 27, 2004 
 

- 2 - 

WHEREAS, Article XLIII (43.00.00) requires that in granting, the City Council shall find that the 
practical difficulties justifying the variances are: 
 

A) That absent a variance, no reasonable use can be made of the property; or 
 
B) That absent a variance, a significant natural feature would be negatively affected or 

destroyed; or 
 
C) That absent a variance, public health, safety and welfare would be negatively affected; or 
 
D) That literal enforcement of the Zoning Ordinance precludes full enjoyment of the 

permitted use and makes conforming unnecessarily burdensome. In this regard,  the 
City Council shall find that a lesser variance does not give substantial relief, and that the 
relief requested can be granted within the spirit of the Ordinance, and within the interests 
of public safety and welfare; and 

 
WHEREAS, The City Council finds the above-stated general conditions to be present and finds 
the practical difficulty stated above to be operative in the appeal. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the request from MLS Equity L.L.C. for waiver of 
33 parking spaces at the development at 1800 W. Big Beaver be APPROVED. 
 
Vote on Amendment 
 
Resolution #2004-09-502 
Moved by Broomfield  
Seconded by Stine  
 
RESOLVED, That the Resolution be AMENDED by INSERTING, “of which 5 will be barrier 
free” after 33 parking spaces. 
 
Yes: All-5 
No: None 
Absent: Howrylak, Schilling  
 
Vote on Resolution as Amended 
 
Resolution #2004-09-503 
Moved by Eisenbacher    
Seconded by Stine  
 
WHEREAS, Articles XLIII and XLIV (43.00.00 and 44.00.00) of the Zoning Ordinance provide 
that the City Council may grant variances from the off-street parking requirements of the Zoning 
Ordinance upon general findings that: 
 

1) The variance would not be contrary to public interest or general purpose and intent of the 
Zoning Ordinance. 

 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft September 27, 2004 
 

- 3 - 

2) The variance does not permit the establishment of a prohibited use as a principal use 
within a zoning district. 

 
3) The variance does not cause an adverse effect to properties in the immediate vicinity or 

zoning district. 
 

4) The variance relates only to property described in the application for variance; and 
 
WHEREAS, Article XLIII (43.00.00) requires that in granting, the City Council shall find that the 
practical difficulties justifying the variances are: 
 

A) That absent a variance, no reasonable use can be made of the property; or 
 
B) That absent a variance, a significant natural feature would be negatively affected or 

destroyed; or 
 

C) That absent a variance, public health, safety and welfare would be negatively affected; or 
 

D) That literal enforcement of the Zoning Ordinance precludes full enjoyment of the 
permitted use and makes conforming unnecessarily burdensome. In this regard,  the 
City Council shall find that a lesser variance does not give substantial relief, and that the 
relief requested can be granted within the spirit of the Ordinance, and within the interests 
of public safety and welfare; and 

 
WHEREAS, The City Council finds the above-stated general conditions to be present and finds 
the practical difficulty stated above to be operative in the appeal. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the request from MLS Equity L.L.C. for waiver of 
33 parking spaces, of which 5 will be barrier free, at the development at 1800 W. Big Beaver be 
APPROVED. 
 
Yes: All-5 
No: None 
Absent: Howrylak, Schilling 

 
C-2 Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment (ZOTA 479-B) Northeast Corner of Rochester 

Road and Charrington Road – Section 23 – B-1 to H-S  
 
Resolution #2004-09-504 
Moved by Lambert  
Seconded by Broomfield  
 
RESOLVED, That the B-1 to H-S rezoning request, located on the northeast corner of 
Rochester Road and Charrington Road, Section 23, being 21,000 square feet in size, is hereby 
REFERRED BACK to the Planning Commission. 
 
Yes: All-6 
No: None 
Absent:  Schilling   



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft September 27, 2004 
 

- 4 - 

 
C-3 Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment (ZOTA 182) for Section 12.50, R-1T – One 

Family Attached Residential Districts 
 
Resolution #2004-09-505 
Moved by Lambert  
Seconded by Broomfield  
 
RESOLVED, That Article XII (R-1T One Family Attached Residential District) and Article XXX 
(Schedule of Regulations), of the City of Troy Zoning Ordinance, be AMENDED to read as 
written in the PROPOSED ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT (ZOTA 182), dated July 
1, 2004, as recommended by the Planning Commission and City Management and further 
AMENDED by INSERTING, “and users of all devices legally permitted on sidewalks and safety 
paths”  after “non-motorized users” in Section 12.50.05.  
 
Yes: All-6 
No: None 
Absent:  Schilling   
 
C-4 Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment (ZOTA 200) for Article 34.70.00 – One Family 

Cluster Option 
 
Resolution #2004-09-506 
Moved by Stine  
Seconded by Lambert  
 
RESOLVED, That Article XII (R-1T One Family Attached Residential District) and Article XXXIV 
(Residential Development Options), Article IV (Definitions) and Article X (One Family 
Residential Districts) of the City of Troy Zoning Ordinance, be POSTPONED until the Regular 
City Council meeting scheduled for Monday, November 29, 2004 and REFERRED to City 
Management for further revision. 
 
Yes: All-6 
No: None 
Absent:  Schilling   
 
C-5 Proposed Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment (ZOTA 199) for Section 03.40 – Site 

Plan Review / Approval 
 
Resolution #2004-09-507 
Moved by Lambert  
Seconded by Howrylak  
 
RESOLVED, That Article III (Site Plan Review/Approval), of the City of Troy Zoning Ordinance, 
be AMENDED to read as written in the PROPOSED ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT 
AMENDMENT (ZOTA 199), dated August 4, 2004, as recommended by the Planning 
Commission and City Management. 
Yes: Beltramini, Broomfield, Howrylak, Lambert  
No: Stine, Eisenbacher  



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft September 27, 2004 
 

- 5 - 

Absent:  Schilling   
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
C-6 Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment (ZOTA 203) Article II (Changes, Amendments 

and Approvals) 
 
Resolution #2004-09-508 
Moved by Lambert  
Seconded by Stine  
 
RESOLVED, That Article II (Planning Commission, Changes and Amendments to the Zoning 
Ordinance, and Approvals), of the City of Troy Zoning Ordinance, be AMENDED to read as 
written in the PROPOSED ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT (ZOTA 203), dated 
June 16, 2004, as recommended by the Planning Commission and City Management; and 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That Article II (Planning Commission, Changes and Amendments to the 
Zoning Ordinance, and Approvals), of the City of Troy Zoning Ordinance, be AMENDED  
by INSERTING, “elect” after “Council” in the first sentence of Section 12.10.01 ,and be further 
AMENDED by STRIKING, “those” and “present at the meeting”, and INSERTING, “Planning” 
before “Commission” in the last sentence of Section 02.10.03.  
  
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Chapter 40 - City Planning Commission, of the Code of the 
City of Troy, be repealed, as per the ORDINANCE TO REPEAL CHAPTER 40 OF THE CODE 
OF THE CITY OF TROY, dated June 16, 2004. 
 
Yes: All-6 
No: None 
Absent:  Schilling 
 
The meeting RECESSED at 9:56 PM. 
 
The meeting RECONVENED at 10:06 PM. 

Resolution to Excuse Mayor Schilling    
 
Resolution #2004-09-509 
Moved by Stine  
Seconded by Lambert  
 
RESOLVED, That Mayor Schilling’s absence at the Regular City Council of Monday, 
September 27, 2004 BE EXCUSED due to illness. 
 
Yes: All-6 
No: None 
Absent:  Schilling   



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft September 27, 2004 
 

- 6 - 

POSTPONED ITEMS:  

D-1  Minutes:  Regular Meeting of September 13, 2004 
 
Resolution #2004-09-510 
Moved by Lambert  
Seconded by Eisenbacher  
 
RESOLVED, That the Minutes of the 7:30 PM Regular Meeting of September 13, 2004 be 
APPROVED as corrected. 
 
Yes: All-6 
No: None 
Absent:  Schilling 
 

D-2 Building Permit Moratorium - Resolution Proposed by Council Member Stine  
 
City Council instructed City Management to advance the resolution below for consideration at 
the September 27, 2004 Council meeting. 
 
Resolution  
Moved by Stine  
Seconded by Beltramini  
 
RESOLVED, That a moratorium be placed upon the issuance of any building permit for 
detached or attached accessory buildings on residentially zoned property where the material is 
not similar to the main building.  That this moratorium be for a period of 6 months or until the 
City Council approves revisions to our ordinances as they relate to neighborhood compatibility 
issues currently under consideration by the Planning Commission, whichever comes first.  
 
Vote on Resolution to Postpone 
 
Resolution #2004-09-511 
Moved by Stine   
Seconded by Broomfield  
 
RESOLVED, That the Resolution that a Building Permit Moratorium be placed upon the 
issuance of any building permit for detached or attached accessory buildings on residentially 
zoned property where the material is not similar to the main building be POSTPONED until the 
Regular City Council meeting scheduled for Monday, October 4, 2004. 
 
Yes: All-6 
No: None 
Absent:  Schilling 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft September 27, 2004 
 

- 7 - 

CONSENT AGENDA:  
 
E-1a Approval of “E” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Resolution #2004-09-512 
Moved by Lambert  
Seconded by Broomfield  
 
RESOLVED, That all items as presented on the Consent Agenda are hereby APPROVED as 
presented with the exception of Item E-2, which shall be considered after Consent Agenda (E) 
items, as printed. 
 
Yes: All-6 
No: None 
Absent:  Schilling 
 
E-1b  Address of “E” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council and/or the Public 
 
E-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations:  No City of Troy Proclamations presented. 
 
E-4 Approval of Agreement to Purchase Right-of-Way to the 60 Foot Line for Water 

Main Replacement – 6316 Livernois Road – Section 3 Water Main Replacement – 
Project 01.509.5 – Owner: Maurice Genneri and Tarik Toma 

 
Resolution #2004-09-512-E-4 
 
RESOLVED, That the Agreement to Purchase between Maurice Genneri and Tarik Toma and 
the City of Troy to purchase right-of-way in fee to the 60 foot line at 6316 Livernois Road, 
Sidwell #88-20-03-301-018 is hereby APPROVED; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That authorization is hereby GRANTED to purchase the 
property in the Agreement referenced above in the amount of $5,000.00, plus closing costs. 
 
ITEM TAKEN OUT OF ORDER:  
 
E-2  Minutes:  Special Meeting of September 14, 2004, Regular Meeting of September 

20, 2004, and Special Joint Meeting of September 22, 2004 
 
Resolution #2004-09-513 
Moved by  
Seconded by  
 
RESOLVED, That the Minutes of the 7:30 PM Special Meeting of September 14, 2004, the 
Minutes of the 7:30 PM Regular Meeting of September 20, 2004, and the Minutes of the 7:30 
AM Special Joint Meeting of September 22, 2004 be APPROVED as CORRECTED. 
 
Yes: All-6 
No: None 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft September 27, 2004 
 

- 8 - 

Absent:  Schilling 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: Limited to Items Not on the Agenda 
 
REGULAR BUSINESS: 
 
F-1 Appointments to Boards and Committees:  No Board and Committee appointments 

presented. 
 
F-2 ICMA Citizen Survey 
 
Resolution 
Moved by Lambert  
Seconded by Broomfield   
 
RESOLVED, That City Staff is AUTHORIZED to enter into an agreement with the ICMA for a 
National Citizen Survey to be conducted during November-December, 2004 for an estimated 
total cost of $10,700.00 including two open-ended questions. 
  
Vote on Amendment #1 
 
Resolution #2004-09-514 
Moved by Lambert  
Seconded by Broomfield   
 
RESOLVED, That City Council DIRECTS City Staff to AMEND Question 16. a of the National 
Citizen Survey as proposed by ICMA to read, “Would you support maintaining the current tax 
rate even if it results in a reduction of essential City Services?  (Police, Fire, Public Works, etc.)” 
 
Yes: Broomfield, Eisenbacher, Howrylak, Lambert, Stine  
No:  Beltramini   
Absent:  Schilling  
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Vote on Amendment #2 
 
Resolution #2004-09-515 
Moved by Broomfield  
Seconded by Beltramini  
 
RESOLVED, That City Council DIRECTS City Staff to AMEND Question 16. c of  the National 
Citizen Survey as proposed by ICMA to read, “For  Non-essential Services (Community Center, 
Museum, Nature Center) should there be an increase in user fees before an increase in taxes?” 
 
Yes: All-6 
No: None 
Absent: Schilling  



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft September 27, 2004 
 

- 9 - 

 
Consensus of City Council to Amend Questions 16. b and e, and No Changes to 16. d 
 
There was a consensus of City Council to AMEND Questions 16. b) and e) of the National 
Citizen Survey as proposed by ICMA to read as follows: 
 
16. b Would you be in favor of implementing new user fees (Library, Parks & Recreation 

uses / programs) where none currently exist before an increase in taxes? 
 
16. e What do you think about the City of Troy proceeding with the construction phase of the 

proposed I-75/Crooks/Long Lake Interchange Project which would be contingent upon 
receiving an estimated $40 million from the Federal Highway Administration, and why? 
(A $40M grant would require approximately $2.5M of local funds.) 

 
There was a consensus of City Council to make NO CHANGES to Question 16. d 
 
16. d Our last survey conducted in 1999 indicated that traffic congestion was Troy’s #1 

concern. How do you feel about this and how would you like the City of Troy to address 
traffic congestion?  

 
Vote on Resolution as Amended 
 
Resolution #2004-09-516 
Moved by Lambert  
Seconded by Broomfield   
 
RESOLVED, That City Staff is AUTHORIZED to enter into an agreement with the ICMA for a 
National Citizen Survey to be conducted during November-December, 2004 for an estimated 
total cost of $10,700.00 including two open-ended questions; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER ERSOLVED, That City Council DIRECTS City Staff to AMEND the National 
Citizen Survey as proposed by ICMA to read as follows: 
 

16. a  Would you support maintaining the current tax rate even if it 
results in a reduction of essential City Services?  (Police, 
Fire, Public Works, etc.) 

 
16. c  For  Non-essential Services (Community,  Center, Museum, 

Nature Center) should there be an increase in user fees 
before an increase in taxes? 

 
Yes: Eisenbacher, Lambert, Stine, Beltramini, Broomfield 
No: Howrylak  
Absent: Schilling  
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft September 27, 2004 
 

- 10 - 

F-3 Preliminary Site Condominium Review: Stone Haven Woods East No. 2 - South 
Side of Wattles Road – West of Crooks Road – Section 20 – R-1B-PP 

 
City Management requests a 5-minute presentation regarding this item. 
 
Resolution #2004-09-517 
Moved by Stine  
Seconded by Eisenbacher  
 
RESOLVED, That the Preliminary Plan as submitted under Section 34.30.00 of the Zoning 
Ordinance (Unplatted One-Family Residential Development) for the development of a One-
Family Residential Site Condominium known as Stone Haven Woods East No. 2 Site 
Condominium, and as recommended for approval by the petitioner, City Management and the 
Planning Commission, located on the south side of Wattles Road, west of Crooks Road, 
including 4 home sites, within the R-1B zoning district, being 2.02 acres in size, is hereby 
APPROVED. 
 
Yes: All-7  
No:  None  
Absent: Schilling  

MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 

G-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  None presented 
 
G-2 Green Memorandums:  None presented 
 
COUNCIL REFERRALS: Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City 
Council Members for Placement on the Agenda 
 
H-1  No Council Referral items advanced 
 
COUNCIL COMMENTS: 
I-1  Reconsideration of COBASYS/Texaco Ovonic  
 
Resolution  
Moved by Stine  
Seconded by Beltramini    
 
RESOLVED, That Resolution #2004-08-429b, Moved by Council Member Stine and Seconded 
by Council Member Lambert, as it appears below be RECONSIDERED City Council: 

 
RESOLVED, That the City Council of the City of Troy hereby AUTHORIZES 
the City Assessor to file a Petition with the Michigan Tax Tribunal to 
recapture abated taxes for the 2003 and 2004 Tax Years, after Certification 
of the December 2004 Millage Rates, under terms of the Letter of Agreement 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft September 27, 2004 
 

- 11 - 

between the City of Troy and Texaco Ovonic Battery Systems, L.L.C., now 
known as COBASYS, 1334 Maplelawn - Troy, Michigan; and 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That the recapture of the abated taxes will take place 
after until the property is leased or not to exceed 2012, whichever occurs 
first; and 
 
BE IT ALSO RESOLVED, That a copy of this resolution be FORWARDED to 
the State Tax Commission by certified mail. 
 
Yes: All-4 
No: None 
Absent: Beltramini, Broomfield, Howrylak 

 
Vote on Resolution to Postpone 
 
Resolution #2004-09-518 
Moved by Stine    
Seconded by Howrylak   
 
RESOLVED, That the resolution to Reconsider Resolution #2004-08-429b for 
COBASYS/Texaco Ovonic be POSTPONED until the Regular City Council meeting scheduled 
for Monday, October 4, 2004. 
 
Yes: All-6 
No: None  
Absent: Schilling  
 
C-5 Reconsideration of Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment (ZOTA 199) for Section 

03.40 – Site Plan Review / Approval 
 
Resolution #2004-09-519 
Moved by Eisenbacher  
Seconded by Broomfield   
 
RESOLVED, That Resolution #2004-09-507, Moved by Council Member Lambert   and 
seconded by Council Member Howrylak, as it appears below be RECONSIDERED City Council: 
 

RESOLVED, That Article III (Site Plan Review/Approval), of the City of Troy 
Zoning Ordinance, be AMENDED to read as written in the PROPOSED 
ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT (ZOTA 199), dated August 4, 
2004, as recommended by the Planning Commission and City Management. 

 
Yes: Beltramini, Broomfield, Howrylak, Lambert  
No: Stine, Eisenbacher  
Absent:  Schilling   

 
MOTION CARRIED 

Yes: All-6 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft September 27, 2004 
 

- 12 - 

No: None 
Absent:  Schilling  
 
Proposed Amendment to Reconsidered Resolution #2004-09-507 Zoning Ordinance Text 
Amendment (ZOTA 199) for Section 03.40 – Site Plan Review / Approval 
 
Resolution 
Moved by Eisenbacher  
Seconded by Broomfield   
 
RESOLVED, That reconsidered Resolution #2004-09-507, Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment 
(ZOTA 199) for Section 03.40 – Site Plan Review / Approval, be AMENDED by STRIKING “one 
year” and INSERTING “two years” in the second sentence of Section 03.41.04. 
 
Vote on Postponement 
 
Resolution #2004-09-520 
Moved by Howrylak   
Seconded by Stine  
 
RESOLVED, That the proposed amendment to reconsidered Resolution #2004-09-507, Zoning 
Ordinance Text Amendment (ZOTA 199) for Section 03.40 – Site Plan Review / Approval, be 
POSTPONED to the next Regular City Council Meeting scheduled for Monday, October 4, 
2004. 
 
Yes: Beltramini, Broomfield, Howrylak, Lambert, Stine  
No: Eisenbacher  
Absent: Schilling  
 
REPORTS:  
  
J-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees: None submitted 
 
J-2 Department Reports: None submitted. 
 
J-3  Letters of Appreciation: None submitted. 
 
J-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations: None proposed. 
 
J-5  Calendar 

Noted and Filed 
 
J-6  E-Mail from John Hammond, Re: Political Lawn Signs 

Noted and Filed 
J-7  Memorandum, Re: I-75 Crooks / Long Lake Interchange Improvement – Revised 

CORSIM Analysis Report 
Noted and Filed 

 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft September 27, 2004 
 

- 13 - 

STUDY ITEMS:  
 
K-1  No Study Items presented. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: Address of “K” Items 
 
CLOSED SESSION: 

L-1 Closed Session  - No Closed Session requested 
 
 
The meeting ADJOURNED at 1:05 AM on Tuesday, September 28, 2004. 
 
 
 
 
 
 Robin E. Beltramini, Mayor Pro Tem 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 Barbara A. Holmes, CMC 
Deputy City Clerk 

 



PROCLAMATION 
CELEBRATING 30 YEARS   

TROY PEOPLE CONCERNED 
 
WHEREAS, In 1974, fourteen area churches made up of concerned citizens got 
together to form Troy People Concerned, a non-profit volunteer agency, that serves as 
a lifeline to residents who find themselves in times of hardship and refers them to the 
proper agencies; and 
 
WHEREAS, Troy People Concerned exists to show that there is someone who cares 
and will help; they provide information and referrals for people finding themselves in a 
variety of crisis situations, never turning anyone away; and  
 
WHEREAS, Providing transportation to seniors, making holiday baskets, donating 
clothing and food, and providing financial assistance in times of emergency are some of 
the volunteer services that Troy People Concerned provides; and 
 
WHEREAS, The Ridgedale Players Community Theatre of Troy helps Troy People 
Concerned celebrate their 30th Anniversary by dedicating a performance of George 
Washington Slept Here on October 1, 2004; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council does hereby 
congratulate Troy People Concerned on their 30th Anniversary of providing “help 
from the heart.” 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That we commend the Troy People Concerned 
organization and all of their volunteers for many years of making positive contributions 
to the community; and wish them continued success. 
 
Presented this 1st day of October 2004. 

HolmesBA
Text Box
E-03b



HolmesBA
Text Box
E-06













 
 
September 27, 2004 
 
 
 
TO:   John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM: Brian P. Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Services 
  Douglas J. Smith, Real Estate & Development Director 
  Dennis C. Stephens, Right of Way Representative 
 
RE: AGENDA ITEM - Request for Approval of Purchase Agreement and 

Price Differential Payment, Louis A. Thomas and Diana C. Thomas, 
2863 Thames, Sidwell #88-20-25-226-007, Big Beaver, Rochester 
to Dequindre Road Project #01.105.5 

 
 

As part of the proposed Big Beaver Road Widening Project – Rochester to 
Dequindre, the Real Estate & Development Department has reached an 
agreement with Louis A. Thomas and Diana C. Thomas, to purchase property at 
2863 Thames, having Sidwell #88-20-25-226-007.  The subject parcel is 
approximately 0.214 acres of land with a single family home having 1,329 square 
feet and attached garage. The seller has requested that they be allowed to retain 
ownership of the items listed in Condition #10 of the Agreement to Purchase.  
 
Based on an appraisal performed by R.S. Thomas & Associates, Inc., and 
reviewed by Kimberly Harper, Deputy Assessor, staff believes that $185,000.00, 
the compensation agreed upon, is a justifiable value for this acquisition. 
 
In accordance with Michigan Laws and Federal Regulations, the property owners 
are eligible for a Price Differential Payment.  This amount has been calculated and 
is not to exceed $22,000.00, the amount necessary to acquire a comparable 
replacement dwelling.   
 
The property owners are eligible for additional relocation costs, including such 
expenses as mortgage differential payments, moving, storage, and closing costs 
connected to the replacement dwelling.  Submission of these claims will be made 
at a later date. 
 
In order for the City to proceed with the acquisition of this parcel, staff requests that 
City Council approve the attached Purchase Agreement with Louis A. Thomas and 
Diana C. Thomas in the total amount of $185,000.00, plus closing costs, and to 
approve a replacement housing payment not to exceed $22,000.00.  Funds will 
come from the Big Beaver Road– Rochester to Dequindre project. 

 

HolmesBA
Text Box
E-07



 

SUBJECT 











September 20, 2004 
 
 
To:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
From:  Brian Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Services 
  Jeanette Bennett, Purchasing Director 
  Steve Pallotta, Director of Building Operations 
  Brian Stoutenburg, Library Director 
 
Subject: Agenda Item – Standard Purchasing Resolution 1:  Award to Low  
  Bidder – Replacement of Library HVAC and Boiler  
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
On September 8, 2004, bids were opened for the replacement of the Library’s 
HVAC and Boiler.  City management recommends that an award be made to the 
low bidder, L.A. Mechanical Contractors, Incorporated of Royal Oak, Michigan at 
an estimated cost of $357,870.00.  This is contingent upon vendor submission of 
proper contract and bid documents, including insurance certificates, bonds, and 
all specified requirements. 
 
In addition, we are requesting authorization to add work due to unforeseen 
circumstances, not to exceed 10% of the original project cost.   
 
SUMMARY 
The part of the Library building serviced by the equipment to be replaced is the 
original building that was completed in 1971.  The equipment is past its life cycle 
and not energy efficient.  Repairs are very costly and parts are limited.  The 
system proves to be unreliable and unable to provide adequate temperature 
control. 
 
Three companies submitted a total of five bids for the replacement of the 
Library’s HVAC and Boiler.  L.A. Mechanical Contractors, Incorporated was the 
lowest bidder. 
 
BUDGET   
Funds are available to complete this project in the Library’s General Repairs 
Account 401790.7975.900. 
 
111 Vendors Notified via MITN System 
   5 Bid Responses Rec’d 
   2 No Bids 
 
 
  

HolmesBA
Text Box
E-08



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 04-18
Opening Date: 9/8/04 BID TABULATION Pg 1 of 2
Date Prepared -- 9/10/04 HVAC UNIT & BOILER - LIBRARY

FIRM NAME: *

Check Number
Check Amount

PROPOSAL: Furnish all labor, materials, supervision, equipment to provide New Ductwork & Remove and
                    Replace HVAC Unit and Boiler at Troy's Library in accordance with the specifications.

PROVIDE NEW DUCKWORK, AND REMOVAL OF THE

EXISTING HVAC UNIT & BOILER AND REPLACE WITH
BASE 

BID 357,870.00$             
BASE 

BID 357,870.00$              
NEW HVAC UNIT WITH CONDENSER AND BOILER =>+ 2,400.00$                 =>+ 4,700.00$                  

COMPLETE FOR THE SUM OF: * 357,870.00$              360,270.00$             362,570.00$              
=> Clean reclaimed refrigate => Pressure stack

INSURANCE: Can meet XX
Cannot meet

PROGRESS PAYMENTS: BLANK

MANDATORY MEETING & SITE INSPECTION
  Y or N YES
  Dated attended 

CONTACT INFORMATION: Hrs of Operation 7-5PM
Phone # (248) 549-3882

TERMS: NET 30

WARRANTY: PER SPECS
ON EQUIPMENT

COMPLETION DATE: DELIVERY

EXCEPTIONS: BLANK

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: Signed:  Y or N YES

VENDOR QUESTIONNAIRE Completed:   Y or N YES

Legal Status of Bidder Y or N YES
Non-Collusion Affidavit Y or N YES
Addenda Y or N YES

  NO BIDS: * DENOTES LOW BIDDER
Johnson Controls
Tempco Mechanical
  ATTEST:
Steve Pallotta
MaryAnn Hays
Brian Stoutenburg Jeanette Bennett
Linda Bockstanz Purchasing Director

G: ITB-COT 04-18 HVAC Unit & Boiler - Library

ALTERNATE #1
CONTRACTORS, INC

AUGUST 11, 2004

CONSTRUCTION INC CONSTRUCTION INC
LA MECHANICAL

ALTERNATE #2

LA MECHANICAL

233624300
$15,000.00

LA MECHANICAL



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 04-18
Opening Date: 9/8/04 BID TABULATION Pg 2 of 2
Date Prepared -- 9/10/04 HVAC UNIT & BOILER - LIBRARY

FIRM NAME:

Check Number
Check Amount

PROPOSAL: Furnish all labor, materials, supervision, equipment to provide New Ductwork & Remove and
                    Replace HVAC Unit and Boiler at Troy's Library in accordance with the specifications.

PROVIDE NEW DUCKWORK, AND REMOVAL OF THE
EXISTING HVAC UNIT & BOILER AND REPLACE WITH
NEW HVAC UNIT WITH CONDENSER AND BOILER

COMPLETE FOR THE SUM OF: 430,000.00$              483,524.00$           

INSURANCE: Can meet XX XX
Cannot meet

PROGRESS PAYMENTS: MONTHLY LISTED IN BID

MANDATORY MEETING & SITE INSPECTION
  Y or N YES YES
  Dated attended 

CONTACT INFORMATION: Hrs of Operation 7-4:30PM 8-5PM
Phone # (313)535-7772 (313)491-5300

TERMS: BLANK NET 20

WARRANTY: BLANK PER SPECS

COMPLETION DATE: BLANK 12 WEEKS

EXCEPTIONS: BLANK LISTED IN BID
Add: 1,100.00$       
Add: 800.00$          
Deduct: (3,215.00)$      

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: Signed:  Y or N YES YES

VENDOR QUESTIONNAIRE Completed:   Y or N YES YES

Legal Status of Bidder Y or N YES YES
Non-Collusion Affidavit Y or N YES YES
Addenda Y or N YES YES

G: ITB-COT 04-18 HVAC Unit & Boiler - Library

TEMPERATURE

44358145272
$15,000.00

ARCTIC AIR INC

10604532
$15,000.00

SERVICES, INC

AUGUST 11, 2004

















 
  September 20, 2004 
  
TO:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
  
FROM: Brian Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Services 
  Jeanette Bennett, Purchasing Director 
  Timothy Richnak, Public Works Director 
   
RE:  Agenda Item - Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award To Low Bidder –  
 Parking Lot Maintenance Program 
 
  
RECOMMENDATION 
On September 14, 2004, bids were received for Parking Lot Maintenance at the 
DPW Facility and the 52nd District Court.   City management recommends 
awarding the contract to the low total bidder, Asphalt Specialists Inc., of Pontiac, 
Michigan for an estimated total cost of $126,965.00, at unit prices contained in 
the attached bid tabulation. 
 
In addition, staff requests authorization to change the quantity of work either 
additive or deductive not to exceed 25% of the original project cost and within 
budgetary limitations.   
 
The award is contingent upon the recommended bidder submission of proper 
contract and bid documents, including bonds, insurance certificates and all 
specified requirements.  The program was bid on a low total award basis due to 
bonding requirements and contract size.  Maintenance will be performed at the 
locations identified and is scheduled for completion by June 30, 2005.  
 
BUDGET 
Funds are available in the Capital Account #401464.7974.165 for Public Works 
Construction Municipal Parking Lot Maintenance.  
  
  
 112 Vendors Notified via MITN System 
    6 Bid Responses Rec’d 
    1 Bid did not meet specifications 
 
 
Prepared by: Marina Basta/Farouk, Project Construction Manager 
 
 
 
 

HolmesBA
Text Box
E-09



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 04-39
Opening Date -- 9-14-04 BID TABULATION Pg 1 of 4
Date Prepared -- 9/16/04 PARKING LOT MAINTENANCE

VENDOR NAME:
 *

Ck # 649139290 649352052 233630808
Ck Amount $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00

PROPOSAL:  TO COMPLETE THE CITY OF TROY PARKING LOT MAINTENANCE PROGRAM IN ACCORDANCE WITH SPECS
TASK (1) COURT PARKING LOT
ITEMDESCRIPTION EST QTY UNIT PRICE EXTENSION UNIT PRICE EXTENSION UNIT PRICE EXTENSION

1 Removing 10” Asphalt Pavement 4800 Sq.  $            4.60  $      22,080.00 5.75$               $     27,600.00 3.95$             $      18,960.00 

2 6” – 21 AA Aggregate (Limestone) 800 Cu.Yd  $           25.65  $      20,520.00 26.00$             $     20,800.00 32.00$           $      25,600.00 

3 Sub-grade Undercutting Include 270 Cu.Yd.  $           36.00  $        9,720.00 33.00$             $       8,910.00 28.00$           $        7,560.00 

4 Butt Joint & Cold-Milling Pavemt 80 L. F  $            4.50  $           360.00 5.00$               $          400.00 5.00$             $           400.00 

5 2” Bituminous Mix No. 1100L, 528 Ton  $           40.00  $      21,120.00  $            42.00  $     22,176.00  $         45.50  $      24,024.00 

6 2” Bituminous Mix No. 1100T, 528 Ton  $           40.00  $      21,120.00  $            43.00  $     22,704.00  $         46.00  $      24,288.00 

7 6” Edge Drain 25 L. F  $           25.00  $           625.00  $            20.00  $          500.00  $         25.00  $           625.00 

8 Concrete Curb and Cutter 25 L. F  $           50.00  $        1,250.00  $            35.00  $          875.00  $         35.00  $           875.00 

9 Striping (yellow / white) 2363 L. F  $            0.15  $           354.45  $              0.20  $          472.60  $           0.10  $           236.30 

10  Handicapped Parking Space 6 Each  $           20.00  $           120.00  $            25.00  $          150.00  $         10.00  $             60.00 

11 Traffic Maintenance Control Included Included Included Included Included Included Included
Estimated Total Cost – Task (1)  $      97,269.45  $    104,587.60  $    102,628.30 

Task (2): West of Court Parking Lot
ITEMDESCRIPTION EST QTY UNIT PRICE EXTENSION UNIT PRICE EXTENSION UNIT PRICE EXTENSION

1 3’ wide Butt Joint & Cold-Milling 350 L.F.  $            3.00  $        1,050.00 $3.00  $       1,050.00 $5.00 $        1,750.00 

2 1.5” - MDOT Bituminous Mix 585 TON  $           40.00  $      23,400.00 $44.50  $     26,032.50 $46.00 $      26,910.00 

3 Striping (yellow / white) 2490 L.F  $            0.15  $           373.50 $0.20  $          498.00 $0.10 $           249.00 

4 Structure Adjustment 1 Each  $         600.00  $           600.00 $300.00  $          300.00 $350.00 $           350.00 

5 Traffic Maintenance Control Included Included Included Included Included Included Included
Estimated Total Cost – Task (2)  $      25,423.50  $     27,880.50 $      29,259.00 

Task (3): Public Works Parking Lot 
ITEMDESCRIPTION EST QTY UNIT PRICE EXTENSION UNIT PRICE EXTENSION UNIT PRICE EXTENSION

1 Seal coat 8988 S.Y  $            0.40  $        3,595.20 $0.40  $       3,595.20 $0.55 $        4,943.40 

2 Striping (yellow / white) 3712 L.F.  $            0.15  $           556.80 $0.20  $          742.40 $0.10 $           371.20 

3  Handicapped Parking Space 6 Each  $           20.00  $           120.00 $25.00  $          150.00 $10.00 $             60.00 

4 Traffic Maintenance Control Included Included Included Included Included Included Included
Estimated Total Cost – Task (3) $4,272.00 $4,487.60 $5,374.60

Estimated Grand Total: * $126,964.95 $136,955.70 $137,261.90

ADDITIONAL PRICES SECTION:
1 Removing Asphalt Pavement
2 Aggregate Base 
3 Sub-grade Undercutting
4 Aggregate under Sub-grade
5 Butt Joint & Cold-Milling
6 Bituminous Mix No. 500, 20C
7 Bituminous Mix No. 1100L, 20AA
8 Bituminous Mix No. 1100T, 20AA  

Al's Asphalt Paving Co, Inc

$                 42.00/Ton
$                 44.00/Ton

$                38.00/Ton    
$                40.00/Ton    
$                40.00/Ton    

$                 3.75/SqYd
$               32.00/CuYd
$               28.00/CuYd
$               25.00/CuYd
$                8.00/LFt
$               46.00/Ton
$               47.00/Ton

$                10.00/CuYd

ABC Paving Company

$               48.00/Ton

$                   6.00/SqYd
$                 26.00/CuYd
$                 33.00/CuYd
$                 33.00/CuYd
$                  3.00/LFt
$                 41.00/Ton

$                26.00/CuYd
$                 3.00/LFt

Asphalt Specialists Inc

$                  4.60/SqYd
$                25.65/CuYd



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 04-39
Opening Date -- 9-14-04 BID TABULATION Pg 2 of 4
Date Prepared -- 9/16/04 PARKING LOT MAINTENANCE

VENDOR NAME:
 *

INSURANCE:             Can Meet XX XX XX
                            Cannot Meet

SITE INSPECTION:    Visited Site
                                Date Visited 9/9/04 9/7/04 9/13/04
                                Did Not Visited

PROPOSED PAYMENT SCHEDULE: Y or N YES NO NO

COMPLETION DATE: Can Meet XX XX XX
      June 30, 2005 Cannot Meet

TERMS: NET 30 AFTER COMPLETION BLANK BLANK

WARRANTY: ONE YEAR BLANK BLANK

EXCEPTIONS: N/A BLANK BLANK

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:  Y or N YES YES YES

BIDDER QUESTIONNAIRE Y or N YES YES YES

TWO FORMS COMPLETED:
                       Legal Status Y or N YES YES YES
                       Non-Collusion Y or N YES YES YES

DMS:
Peake Contracting Co - Reason: No bid deposit check submitted as specified.

* DENOTES LOW TOTAL BIDDER
ATTEST:

Charlene McComb
Marina Basta-Farouk
Linda Bockstanz Jeanette Bennett

G:ITB-COT 04-39 Parking Lot Maintenance Purchasing Director

Asphalt Specialists Inc ABC Paving CompanyAl's Asphalt Paving Co, Inc



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 04-39
Opening Date -- 9-14-04 BID TABULATION Pg 3 of 4
Date Prepared -- 9/16/04 PARKING LOT MAINTENANCE

VENDOR NAME:
 

Ck # 649205275 101194884 610107019-2
Ck Amount $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00

PROPOSAL:  TO COMPLETE THE CITY OF TROY PARKING LOT MAINTENANCE PROGRAM IN ACCORDANCE WITH SPECS
TASK (1) COURT PARKING LOT
ITEMDESCRIPTION EST QTY UNIT PRICE EXTENSION UNIT PRICE EXTENSION UNIT PRICE EXTENSION

1 Removing 10” Asphalt Pavement 4800 Sq.  $            4.40  $      21,120.00 4.35$               $     20,880.00 7.80$             $      37,440.00 

2 6” – 21 AA Aggregate (Limestone) 800 Cu.Yd  $           29.25  $      23,400.00 29.35$             $     23,480.00 36.84$           $      29,472.00 

3 Sub-grade Undercutting Include 270 Cu.Yd.  $           34.00  $        9,180.00 40.85$             $     11,029.50 60.00$           $      16,200.00 

4 Butt Joint & Cold-Milling Pavemt 80 L. F  $           15.00  $        1,200.00 8.45$               $          676.00 8.00$             $           640.00 

5 2” Bituminous Mix No. 1100L, 528 Ton  $           43.00  $      22,704.00  $            41.80  $     22,070.40  $         45.91  $      24,240.48 

6 2” Bituminous Mix No. 1100T, 528 Ton  $           47.00  $      24,816.00  $            44.45  $     23,469.60  $         49.83  $      26,310.24 

7 6” Edge Drain 25 L. F  $           20.00  $           500.00  $            34.40  $          860.00  $         22.00  $           550.00 

8 Concrete Curb and Cutter 25 L. F  $           50.00  $        1,250.00  $            53.50  $       1,337.50  $         42.00  $        1,050.00 

9 Striping (yellow / white) 2363 L. F  $            0.15  $           354.45  $              0.21  $          496.23  $           0.14  $           330.82 

10  Handicapped Parking Space 6 Each  $           20.00  $           120.00  $              8.55  $            51.30  $         18.00  $           108.00 

11 Traffic Maintenance Control Included Included Included Included Included Included Included
Estimated Total Cost – Task (1)  $    104,644.45  $    104,350.53  $    136,341.54 

Task (2): West of Court Parking Lot
ITEMDESCRIPTION EST QTY UNIT PRICE EXTENSION UNIT PRICE EXTENSION UNIT PRICE EXTENSION

1 3’ wide Butt Joint & Cold-Milling 350 L.F.  $            5.00  $        1,750.00 $7.60  $       2,660.00 $8.00 $        2,800.00 

2 1.5” - MDOT Bituminous Mix 585 TON  $           47.00  $      27,495.00 $46.40  $     27,144.00 $51.00 $      29,835.00 

3 Striping (yellow / white) 2490 L.F  $            0.15  $           373.50 $0.21  $          522.90 $0.14 $           348.60 

4 Structure Adjustment 1 Each  $         200.00  $           200.00 $430.00  $          430.00 $250.00 $           250.00 

5 Traffic Maintenance Control Included Included Included Included Included Included Included
Estimated Total Cost – Task (2)  $      29,818.50  $     30,756.90 $      33,233.60 

Task (3): Public Works Parking Lot 
ITEMDESCRIPTION EST QTY UNIT PRICE EXTENSION UNIT PRICE EXTENSION UNIT PRICE EXTENSION

1 Seal coat 8988 S.Y  $            0.50  $        4,494.00 $0.50  $       4,494.00 $0.53 $        4,763.64 

2 Striping (yellow / white) 3712 L.F.  $            0.15  $           556.80 $0.21  $          779.52 $0.12 $           445.44 

3  Handicapped Parking Space 6 Each  $           20.00  $           120.00 $8.55  $            51.30 $12.00 $             72.00 

4 Traffic Maintenance Control Included Included Included Included Included Included Included
Estimated Total Cost – Task (3) $5,170.80 $5,324.82 $5,281.08

Estimated Grand Total: $139,633.75 $140,432.25 $174,856.22

ADDITIONAL PRICES SECTION:
1 Removing Asphalt Pavement
2 Aggregate Base
3 Sub-grade Undercutting
4 Aggregate under Sub-grade
5 Butt Joint & Cold-Milling
6 Bituminous Mix No. 500, 20C
7 Bituminous Mix No. 1100L, 20AA
8 Bituminous Mix No. 1100T, 20AA  

$                29.25/CuYd
$                10.00/LFt

Nagle Paving Company

$                  5.00/SqYd
$                29.25/CuYd

Villanova Construction Co

$               49.83/Ton

$                   4.35/SqYd
$                 29.35/CuYd
$                 40.85/CuYd
$                 29.35/CuYd
$                  8.45/LFt
$                 40.25/Ton

$                43.00/Ton    
$                47.00/Ton    

$                 7.80/SqYd
$               36.84/CuYd
$               39.80/CuYd
$               27.80/CuYd
$                8.00/LFt
$               44.50/Ton
$               45.91/Ton

$                34.00/CuYd

James P Contracting Inc

$                 41.80/Ton
$                 46.40/Ton

$                43.00/Ton    



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 04-39
Opening Date -- 9-14-04 BID TABULATION Pg 4 of 4
Date Prepared -- 9/16/04 PARKING LOT MAINTENANCE

VENDOR NAME:
 

INSURANCE:             Can Meet XX XX XX
                            Cannot Meet

SITE INSPECTION:    Visited Site
                                Date Visited 9/8/04 9/1/04
                                Did Not Visited XX

PROPOSED PAYMENT SCHEDULE: Y or N YES NO Net 30 Days

COMPLETION DATE: Can Meet XX XX XX
      June 30, 2005 Cannot Meet

TERMS: NET 30 DAYS PER CITY OF TROY NET 30 DAYS

WARRANTY: ONE YEAR ONE YEAR 12 MONTHS

EXCEPTIONS: BLANK BLANK BLANK

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:  Y or N YES YES YES

BIDDER QUESTIONNAIRE Y or N YES YES YES

TWO FORMS COMPLETED:
                       Legal Status Y or N YES YES YES
                       Non-Collusion Y or N YES YES YES

G:ITB-COT 04-39 Parking Lot Maintenance

Nagle Paving Company Villanova Construction CoJames P Contracting Inc











HolmesBA
Text Box
E-10

HolmesBA
Text Box



















 
 
DATE:   September 22, 2004 

  
 

 
TO:   John Szerlag, City Manager 
    
FROM:  Brian P. Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Services 
   Mark Stimac, Director of Building and Zoning 
 
SUBJECT: Renaming a Portion of the Platted Booth Road Located within the 

Bassett and Smith Flowing Spring Acres Subdivision 
 
 
 
 
A developer has proposed to develop a series of residential properties in Section 3 for 
some single family home sites.  The development utilizes a series of unplatted parcels 
located at the south end of Norton.  As part of that development he will be constructing 
a portion of previously unimproved Booth Road.  That portion of the road was platted as 
a 25’ wide, half street, as part of the Bassett and Smith Flowing Spring Acres 
Subdivision in 1924.  The developer is dedicating an additional 35’of public right of way, 
in addition to the 25 feet that was platted, to conform to the current requirement of a 60’ 
wide road right of way.  He will be constructing this road from the unimproved half street 
called Oberlin on the east, to a point approximately 350’ east of the existing opened 
portion of Booth Road at Montclair.  The land adjacent to the last 350’ is not in the 
control of the developer and it is not known if this section of the road will ever be 
installed.  
 
To the east side of this proposed development is the new Peacock Farms Site 
Condominium.  As part of that development a new public street running in an east-west 
direction called Quill Creek Drive is being constructed.  This street aligns with the 
unimproved Booth Road.   
 
Because there is improved Booth Road located west of the subject property and Quill 
Creek Drive east of the property, there will have be a change in the name of the 
contiguous street somewhere between Oberlin and Montclair.  Since there is no 
assurance that the connection will ever be constructed to the existing Booth Road at 
Montclair, we are suggesting that the portion of Booth Road adjacent to the new 
development, platted in the Bassett and Smith Flowing Spring Acres, be renamed to 
Quill Creek Drive.  This action will not have any additional affects in the address of any 
existing residential structures in the area. 
 
We have included maps of the area and copies of the plats and development plans to 
assist your consideration of this matter. 

HolmesBA
Text Box
E-11





Proposed Street 
Name Change



Land not part of 
the development

New street to be 
constructed

Development 
Land 

Peacock Farms Site 
Condominium

Existing, Open 
Booth Road







September 21, 2004 
 
 
 
 
TO:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM: Charles T. Craft, Chief of Police 
   
SUBJECT: Agenda Item - Request To Waive Parking Restrictions 
 
 
Smith Middle School requests that the parking restrictions be waived on Donaldson 
street from Square Lake Road to Cotswald street, so that they may host school 
activities on the following dates: 

• November 10, 2004, between the hours of 12:00 noon and 9:00 pm 
• November 11, 2004, between the hours of 12:00 noon and 9:00 pm 
• March 3, 2005, between the hours of 12:00 noon and 9:00 pm 
• June 9, 2005, between the hours of 9:00 am and 12:00 noon 

 
Both sides of Donaldson are posted no parking areas and parking at Smith Middle 
School is limited.   
 
Smith Middle School makes these requests each year and city staff is supportive of 
them.  Therefore, it is recommended that parking restrictions on the non-hydrant 
side of the street (the west side) be waived on the dates and times requested.  
Waiving the restrictions on the non-hydrant side will provide additional parking while 
still allowing for the passage of emergency vehicles. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

HolmesBA
Text Box
E-12



 
 
September 7, 2004 
 
 
 
TO:   John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM: Steven J. Vandette, Acting Assistant City Manager/Services 
  Douglas J. Smith, Real Estate & Development Director 
  Dennis C. Stephens, Right of Way Representative 
 
RE: AGENDA ITEM - Request for Approval of Purchase Agreement, 

Tarek Nagia and Lina M. Nagia, 2943 Thames, Sidwell #88-20-25-
229-004, Big Beaver, Rochester to Dequindre Road Project 
#01.105.5 

 
 

As part of the proposed Big Beaver Road Widening Project – Rochester to 
Dequindre, the Real Estate & Development Department has reached an 
agreement with Tarek Nagia and Lina M. Nagia, to purchase property at 2943 
Thames, having Sidwell #88-20-25-229-004.  The subject parcel is approximately 
0.172 acres of land with a single family home having 1,250 square feet and 
detached garage  
 
Based on an appraisal performed by R.S. Thomas & Associates, Inc., and 
reviewed by Kimberly Harper, Deputy Assessor, staff believes that $183,000.00, 
the compensation agreed upon, is a justifiable value for this acquisition. 
 
In order for the City to proceed with the acquisition of this parcel, staff requests that 
City Council approve the attached Purchase Agreement with Tarek Nagia and Lina 
M. Nagia, in the total amount of $183,000.00, plus closing costs.  Funds will come 
from the Big Beaver – Rochester to Dequindre Road Project #01.105.5.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

HolmesBA
Text Box
E-13













 1

September 28, 2004 
 
 
 
TO: John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM: Douglas J. Smith, Director of Real Estate & Development 
 Mark F. Miller, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda Item:  PLANNING COMMISSION COMPENSATION 
 
 
At the September 27, 2004 meeting, the Troy City Council adopted ZOTA #203, which 
amended Section 02.00.00, Changes, Amendments and Approvals of the City of Troy 
Zoning Ordinance.  The text amendment clarified the powers and duties of the Planning 
Commission and added voting requirements. Provisions related to the Planning 
Commission had been in Chapter 40 of the City Code, in the Planning Commission By-
Laws, and in the Zoning Ordinance.  The amendment had the effect of moving all of the 
provisions into one document, the City of Troy Zoning Ordinance.  The resolution to 
adopt the text amendment also rescinded Chapter 40 upon the effective date of the 
Zoning Ordinance amendment. 
 
The City Council now needs to adopt a resolution that establishes compensation for the 
Planning Commission members.  This resolution would be consistent with the language 
that had been in Chapter 40 of the City Code, and which reads as follows. 
 

“Each member shall receive as compensation for his/her services the sum of 
Twenty Five ($25.00) Dollars for each Regular or Special Meeting of the 
Commission which is attended by each member but not to exceed Nine Hundred 
Dollars ($900.00) per annum”.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G:\ZOTAs\ZOTA 203 Planning Commission Chapter 40\Planning Commission Compensation 09 28 04.doc 
 

HolmesBA
Text Box
E-14



HolmesBA
Text Box
F-02

































 
 
DATE:   September 24, 2004 

  
 

 
TO:   John Szerlag, City Manager 
    
FROM:  Brian P. Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Services 
   Mark Stimac, Director of Building and Zoning 
 
SUBJECT:  Announcement of Public Hearing 

Parking Variance Request  
   4832 Rochester Road 
 

 
 

 
We have received an application from Mr. Kenneth Bank, owner of the existing 
commercial building at 4832 Rochester Road, to construct an addition on the rear of the 
building.  The addition would result in a total building area of 5,400 square feet.  Section 
40.21.41 of the Zoning Ordinance requires that a minimum of 27 parking spaces be 
provided on the site.  The plans submitted with the application indicate that there would 
be only 18 parking spaces available on the site.  In response to our denial of the 
building permit, the applicant has filed an appeal for the deficiency of the 9 spaces.   
 
A Public Hearing has been scheduled for your meeting of October 28, 2004, in 
accordance with Section 44.01.00.   
 
We have enclosed copies of the petitioner’s application and supporting documentation 
as well as a copy of the site plan of the facility for your reference.  We will be happy to 
provide additional information regarding this request if you desire. 
 
Attachments: 

HolmesBA
Text Box
G-01a









 1

September 28, 2004 
 
 
TO: John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM: Douglas J. Smith, Real Estate & Development Director 
 Mark F. Miller, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda Item:  ANNOUNCEMENT OF PUBLIC HEARING (OCTOBER 25, 

2004) – West side of Rochester Road, North of Square Lake, Section 3 – 
R-1B to R-1T (Z 696) 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
The proposed R-1T One Family Attached District is in compliance with the Future Land 
Use Plan.  The R-1T Zoning District is an appropriate buffer between a major 
thoroughfare and a single-family residential district.  The application is compatible with 
the abutting uses and zoning districts.   
 
The Planning Department encourages acquisition of and consolidation with the 5 single-
family residential lots to the south, between the strip mall and the subject property.  
Acquisition of property to the west to increase the depth of the proposed R-1T District is 
also encouraged.  However, this cannot be required since the applicant meets the 
criteria in both the Future Land Use Plan and the Zoning Ordinance. 
 
The Planning Department recommended approval of the rezoning application following 
a public hearing at the September 14, 2004 Regular Meeting.  City Management agrees 
with the Planning Commission recommendation. 
 
 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Name of Owner / Applicant: 
The owner is Percy Peters.  The applicant is Chary, LLC. 
 
Location of Subject Property: 
The property is located on the west side of Rochester Road, north of Square Lake, in 
Section 3. 
 
Size of Subject Parcel: 
The parcel is comprised of lots 27 through 30 of Golf Estates Subdivision.  The parcel is 
approximately 2 acres in area. 
 
Current Use of Subject Property: 
Two single-family residences were recently demolished on the property.  
 

HolmesBA
Text Box
G-01b

HolmesBA
Pencil

HolmesBA
Text Box



 2

Current Zoning Classification: 
R-1B One Family Residential District. 
 
Proposed Zoning of Subject Parcel: 
R-1T One Family Attached District. 
 
Proposed Uses and Buildings on Subject Parcel: 
The application indicates that the applicant is proposing to develop a 12-unit residential 
development, comprised of 3 buildings with 4 attached units per building. 
 
Current Use of Adjacent Parcels: 
North: Single family residential. 
 
South: Single family residential. 
 
East: Single family residential. 
 
West: Single family residential.  
 
Zoning Classification of Adjacent Parcels:  
North: R-1B One Family Residential District. 
 
South: R-1B One Family Residential District. 
 
East: R-1D One Family Residential District. 
 
West: R-1B One Family Residential District. 
 
 
ANALYSIS 
 
Range of Uses Permitted in Proposed Zoning District and Potential Build-out Scenario:  
 
 PRINCIPAL USES PERMITTED: 
 
 All principal uses permitted and as regulated in the nearest R-1A through R-1E One 

Family Residential Districts. 
 
 Two family dwellings developed in accordance with the provisions of the 

Condominium Act, MCL 559.1, et seq. 
 
 One family attached dwellings as defined in sub-Section 04.20.44 developed in 

accordance with the provisions of the Condominium Act, MCL 559.1, et seq. 
 

  Accessory buildings and uses customarily incidental to the above principal uses. 
 
 USES PERMITTED SUBJECT TO SPECIAL USE APPROVAL: 

 
 Churches and other facilities normally incidental thereto. 



 3

 Schools. 
 
 Child care centers. 
 
 Utility and public service buildings and uses. 
 
Vehicular and Non-motorized Access: 
The parcel fronts on Rochester Road. 
 
Potential Storm Water and Utility Issues: 
The applicant will be required to provide on-site storm water detention.  
 
Natural Features and Floodplains: 
The Natural Features Map indicates there are no significant natural features located on 
the property. 
 
Compliance with Future Land Use Plan: 
The Future Land Use Plan classifies the property as Medium Density Residential.  The 
Medium Density Residential classification correlates with the R-1T Zoning District in the 
Plan.  The application is therefore consistent with the Future Land Use Plan. 
 
Compliance with Location Standards 
 
Article 12.40.01 states that the R-1T (One-family Attached Residential) District may be 
applied to property when one or more of the following conditions prevail: 
 
 (A) When the application of such a classification is consistent with the intent of 

the Master Land Use Plan, and therefore involves areas indicated as 
medium density or high density residential. 

 
 (B) When the application of such a classification would be an integral part of a 

planned residential development approach, such as a planned neighborhood 
development (34.50.00), wherein the overall density is consistent with the 
intent of the Master Land Use Plan. 

 
The application meets the standard of (A) above and therefore meets the Location 
Standards of the R-1T District. 
 
Attachments: 
1. Maps 
2. Letter from applicant, dated August 16, 2004 
3. E-mail Letter in opposition of rezoning, dated September 14, 2004 
4. Minutes from September 14, 2004 Planning Commission Regular Meeting 
 
 
cc: Applicant 
 File (Z 696) 
 
G:\REZONING REQUESTS\Z-696 Chary Villas Sec 3\CC Announcement PH Chary Villas 09 28 04.doc 



















PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - DRAFT SEPTEMBER 14, 2004 

REZONING REQUEST 
 
6. PUBLIC HEARING - PROPOSED REZONING (Z 696) – Proposed Chary Villas, 

West side of Rochester Road, North of Square Lake, Section 3 – From R-1B 
(One Family Residential) to R-1T (One Family Attached) 
 
Mr. Savidant presented a summary of the Planning Department report for the 
proposed rezoning.  Mr. Savidant pointed out the only negative associated with 
the application is that it involves four parcels to the south that have not been 
acquired by the petitioner, which creates a pocket of single family residential 
between commercial uses on the corner and medium-density residential to the 
north.  The City cannot require it, but the petitioner has been encouraged to 
consolidate the parcels so there is consistent density along the frontage.  Mr. 
Savidant said that based on discussion with the petitioner, it appears the 
petitioner has acquired the two parcels to the north between Ottawa and the 
northernmost parcel.  Mr. Savidant stated that the two additional parcels are not 
a part of the application and should not be a consideration in the review and 
approval of the application before the Commission tonight.  Mr. Savidant reported 
that it is the recommendation of the Planning Department to approve the 
rezoning application. 
 
Mr. Schultz asked how many homes could be built on the 2-acre parcel that is 
zoned R-1B.  
 
Mr. Savidant responded that it appears that approximately 4 units could be built 
on the parcel.  
 
There was a very brief discussion on a specific property located on Rochester 
Road with respect to its Consent Judgment.   
 
Bill Mosher of Apex Engineering Group, 47745 Van Dyke, Shelby Township, was 
present on behalf of the petitioner.  Mr. Mosher stated that the applicant does 
have an agreement to purchase the first two lots north of Ottawa.  Mr. Mosher 
would like to receive a favorable recommendation on the four lots and come back 
in the future for the two additional lots.  Mr. Mosher said the application meets 
the intent of the Future Land Use Plan.  He said it is becoming difficult to market 
and sell single family residential homes located on busy corridors such as 
Rochester Road, but the growth trend is condominium living.  Mr. Mosher said 
additional landscaping and screening would be implemented in the future 
development to provide a traditional buffer between the higher intensity uses 
along the Rochester Road corridor and the single family residential on Ottawa.   
 
Mr. Savidant reported that the Planning Department received one letter of 
opposition to the proposed rezoning, a copy of which has been provided to the 
Commission. 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - DRAFT SEPTEMBER 14, 2004 

PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
Gerald Peacock of 6355 Rochester Road, Troy, was present.  Mr. Peacock 
asked questions with respect to the type of residential homes planned; i.e., size 
of lots, square footage of homes, subsidized housing development, price range, 
etc.  Mr. Peacock said that all of Rochester Road should be commercial.  He is 
not opposed to the proposed development; he just does not want to see any 
junk.  Mr. Peacock said he is not too happy with the development across the 
street from him. 
 
Chair Waller replied that the physical structure of the development is not 
germane to the rezoning consideration in front of the Commission.  He suggested 
that Mr. Peacock talk with the petitioner to obtain answers to his questions.  
 
Mr. Savidant said that should the rezoning be approved, the petitioner would be 
required to come back for Site Plan Approval, at which time the physical aspects 
of the development could be discussed.   
 
Joanne Stephenson of 6141 Rochester Road, Troy, was present.  Ms. 
Stephenson lives next to the two houses that were demolished on the subject 
site.  Ms. Stephenson is in favor of the rezoning.  She said she would rather see 
something built there instead of looking at property that has not been taken care 
of for the past 5 years.   
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
Discussion followed on the consideration of the rezoning request after consolidation 
of all 6 parcels. 
 
Mr. Motzny said consideration of the item would be at the discretion of the Planning 
Commission.   
 
Mr. Mosher said the matter of timing is unfortunate, and requested action be taken 
on the rezoning request for the 4 parcels because of due diligence time constraints.  
Mr. Mosher said all 6 lots would be inclusive of the Site Plan Approval process.   
 
Resolution # PC-2004-09-104 
Moved by:  Littman 
Seconded by: Schultz 
 
RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission hereby recommends to the City 
Council that the R-1B to R-1T rezoning request, located on the west side of 
Rochester Road and north of Square Lake Road, within Section 3, being 
approximately 2 acres in size, be granted.   



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - DRAFT SEPTEMBER 14, 2004 

 
Yes: All present (8) 
No: None 
Absent: Chamberlain 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 



HolmesBA
Text Box
G-02a



























ANIMAL CONTROL APPEAL BOARD MINUTES – FINAL                 March 3, 2004 
 

Page 1 of 3 

A regular meeting of the Animal Control Appeal Board was held on Wednesday, March 3, 
2004 in Conference Room C of Troy City Hall, 500 West Big Beaver Road.  Chairperson 
Jayne Saeger called the Meeting to order at 7:35 p.m. 
  
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
  PRESENT: Jayne Saeger, Chairperson 
    Kathleen Melchert, Vice Chairperson 
    V. James Viola, Secretary 
    Al Petrulis 
    Sergeant Robert Kowalski 
    ACO Greg Latka 
    Pat Gladysz 
 
  ABSENT: Harriet Barnard 
     
 
Resolution to Excuse Committee Member Barnard 
 
Resolution #AC2004-03-001 
Moved by Viola 
Seconded by Petrulis 
 
RESOLVED, that the absence of Committee member Barnard at the Animal Control 
Appeal Board meeting of March 3, 2004 BE EXCUSED. 
 
Yes:  All-4  
No:  None 
Absent: Barnard 
 
 
Resolution to Approve Minutes of November 19, 2003 Meeting  
 
Resolution #AC2004-03-002 
Moved by Viola 
Seconded by Melchert 
 
RESOLVED, that the Minutes of the November 19, 2003 meeting of the Animal Control 
Appeal Board be approved. 
 
Yes:  All-4  
No:  None 
Absent: Barnard 
 
 
Resolution to Elect Chairperson 

HolmesBA
Text Box
J-01



ANIMAL CONTROL APPEAL BOARD MINUTES – FINAL                 March 3, 2004 
 

Page 2 of 3 

 
Resolution #AC2004-03-003 
Moved by Viola 
Seconded by Petrulis 
 
RESOLVED, that Saeger will serve as Chairperson of the Animal Control Appeal Board 
for one year. 
 
Yes:  All-4 
No:  None 
Absent: Barnard 
 
_____________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Resolution to Elect Vice-Chairperson 
 
Resolution #AC2004-03-004 
Moved by Viola 
Seconded by Melchert 
 
RESOLVED, that Petrulis will serve as Vice-Chairperson of the Animal Control Appeal 
Board for one year. 
 
Yes:  All-4 
No:  None 
Absent: Barnard 
 
 
 
Resolution to Elect Secretary 
 
Resolution #AC2004-03-005 
Moved by Viola 
Seconded by Saeger 
 
RESOLVED, that Viola will serve as Secretary of the Animal Control Appeal Board for one 
year. 
 
Yes:  All-4 
No:  None 
Absent: Barnard 
 
_____________________________________________________________________ 
 
Chairperson Saeger informed the Committee that the City Attorney’s Office is reviewing 
Chapter 90 of the Troy City Code.  This project should be completed by our next meeting in 



ANIMAL CONTROL APPEAL BOARD MINUTES – FINAL                 March 3, 2004 
 

Page 3 of 3 

September. 
 
The next regular meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, September 1, 2004 at 7:30 p.m. in 
Conference Room C. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 7:43 p.m. 
 
 
 
      __________________________________ 
      Jayne Saeger, Chairperson 
 
 
 
      __________________________________ 
      Patricia A. Gladysz, Clerk-Typist 
 



 1 

LIBRARY BOARD MINUTES - FINAL JUNE 10, 2004 
 
A Regular Meeting of the Troy Library Board was held Thursday, June 10, 2004 at the 
Office of the Library Director.  Joanne Allen, Chairman, called the meeting to order at 
7:35 P.M. 
 
ROLL CALL PRESENT: Joanne Allen 
   Lynne Gregory 
   Brian Griffen 
   Audre Zembrzuski 
   Steve Zhang, Student Representative 
   Cheng Chen, Student Representative 
   Brian Stoutenburg, Library Director 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag was given. 
 
Resolution #LB-2004-06-001 
Moved by Zembrzuski 
Seconded by Gregory 
 
RESOLVED, That Nancy Wheeler be excused. 
Yes:  4—Allen, Gregory, Griffen, Zembrzuski 
No:  0 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 
Resolution #LB-2004-06-002 
Moved by Gregory  
Seconded by Zembrzuski 
 
RESOLVED, That the Minutes of May 6, 2004 be approved. 
Yes:  4—Allen, Gregory, Griffen, Zembrzuski 
No:  0 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 
Reviewed Agenda entries 
 
Resolution #LB-2004-06-003 
Moved by Griffen 
Seconded by Zembrzuski 
 
RESOLVED, That the Agenda be approved.  
Yes:  4—Allen, Gregory, Griffen, Zembrzuski 
No:  0 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

HolmesBA
Text Box
J-01



 2 

POSTPONED ITEMS 
 
Resolution #LB 2004-06-004 
Moved by Gregory 
Seconded by Allen 
 
RESOLVED, That Brian Griffen be elected Chairman, Audre Zembrzuski be 
elected Vice-Chairman, and Joanne Allen be elected Secretary. 
Yes:  4—Allen, Gregory, Griffen, Zembrzuski 
No:  0 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
REGULAR BUSINESS 
 
Resolution #LB 2004-06-005 
Moved by Zembrzuski 
Seconded by Allen 
 
RESOLVED, That regular meetings will not be held in the months of July and 
August, 2004.  The next regular meeting will be September 9, 2004. 
Yes:  4—Allen, Gregory, Griffen, Zembrzuski 
No:  0 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 
REPORTS & COMMUNICATIONS 
Director’s Report. 
Major programs this summer include Summer Reading Clubs for Adults, Teens and 
Children; Shared Inheritances; Festival for the Arts for both Teens and Children.  
Checking out of materials has begun in Youth Services and the patrons really like the 
new service.  The Friend’s gift Shop pulled back from the corridor and has dramatically 
helped the flow of patron traffic. 
 
Board Member comments.   
Zembrzuski asked if the Library and Museum were budgeted together as one unit.  The 
Library and Museum have separate accounts in the budget and are funded as separate 
entities. 
 
SLC Report 
Gregory reported that he will be the next Chairman of the SLC Board.  The respondents 
to the RFP for auditing services are being reviewed.  A new “Talk-to-me” server will be 
purchased.  The report generator “Director’s Station” software for Sirsi information will 
be purchased. 
 
Friends of the Library. 
Allen reported that the Annual Meeting and Election of new Officers was held.  The 
Friend’s Board will not meet in July or August. 
 



 3 

Gifts. 
One gift totaling $50.00 was received. 
 
Informational Items. 
June TPL Calendar 
 
Contacts and Correspondence. 
18 written comments from the public were reviewed. 
 
Public Participation.  There was no public participation. 
 
The Library Board meeting adjourned at 8:0 5 P.M. 
 

 
 
 
Joanne Allen 
Chair 
 
 
 
Brian Stoutenburg 
Recording Secretary 



Parks and Recreation Advisory Board - FINAL                                                   June 10, 2004 

PARKS AND RECREATION ADVISORY BOARD 
 
A regular meeting of the Troy Parks and Recreation Advisory Board was held Thursday, June 
10, 2004 at the Troy Community Center, room 503.  Chairwoman, Kathleen Fejes called the 
meeting to order at 7:33 p.m. 
 
Present:  Doug Bordas, member  Merrill Dixon, member 
   Ida Edmunds, member  Kathleen Fejes, member 
   Tom Krent, member   Stu Redpath, member 
   Janice Zikakis, member  Jeff Biegler, staff 
   Carol K. Anderson, staff 
 
Absent:  Orestes Kaltsounis, Meaghan Kovacs, Jeff Stewart 
 
Visitors:   
 
Resolution # PR - 2004 - 06 - 014 
Moved by Edmunds 
Seconded by Zikakis 
 
RESOLVED, that the minutes from May 6, 2004 be approved as submitted.   
 
Yeas:  All 
Nays:  None 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
A.  Park Operations - Jeff Biegler briefly summarized the work done by the Parks staff.  In 
addition to the general maintenance of the parks, this department also maintains the 
cemeteries.  Currently the condition of the cemeteries is being upgraded. 
 
B.  Summer Meeting Schedule - The summer meeting schedule was discussed.   
 
Resolution # PR - 2004 - 06-015 
Moved by Krent 
Seconded by Bordas 
 
RESOLVED, that the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board will not meet for July and August 
unless there is a need to meet.   
 
Yeas:  All 
Nays:  None 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
OLD BUSINESS 
A.  Sanctuary Lake Golf Course - City Council approved the rates for the new golf course.  It 
is tentatively scheduled to open on July 15 for play and a grand opening is scheduled for July 
27 or 28 at 4 p.m. 
 

HolmesBA
Text Box
J-01



Parks and Recreation Advisory Board - FINAL                                                   June 10, 2004 

B.  Disabled Golf Rates - City Council approved the discount for disabled golfers.  It will be 
the same discount as seniors.  Discussion followed regarding a minimum age for playing golf 
and that we do not allow spectators on the course.   
 
C.  Surplus Parcels - The Rotary Club is interested in maintaining a parcel west of Somerton 
on Long Lake between Livernois and Rochester Rd.  This parcel will be kept as a 
greenspace, with possibly some benches and a playstructure.   
 
Member Comments - Ida Edmunds encouraged everyone to get out and vote next Tuesday 
on the bond issue for the schools.   
 
Staff Reports 
A.  Directors Reports - The teen room is getting lots of use, especially with school being out 
for the summer.   
 
Park Board appointments for Kathy and Tom are up in September.  Expect a phone call from 
Robin Beltramini asking if you are interested in renewing your term.   
 
MRPA survey for Park Board members.  Those interested in completing the survey, please 
see Carol Anderson.   
 
Ethnic Advisory Committee is making a presentation to City Council on the 21st of June with 
their recommendation.   
 
B.  Recreation Report - Summer programs are gearing up and staff is being trained.   
 
Resolution #PR - 2004 - 06 - 016 
Moved by Krent 
Seconded by Bordas 
 
RESOLVED that absent members are excused.   
 
Yeas:  All 
Nays:  None 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
The meeting adjourned at 8:30 p.m. 
 
_________________________________ 
Kathleen Fejes, Chairwoman 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Mary Williams, Recording Secretary 



ELECTION COMMISSION MINUTES – Final    June 22, 2004 
 
A meeting of the Troy Election Commission was held Wednesday, June 22, 2004, at 
City Hall, 500 W. Big Beaver Road. Member Timothy Dewan called the Meeting to order 
at 7:32 P.M. 

Roll Call:  
PRESENT:  David Anderson, Timothy Dewan 
ABSENT:  City Clerk Tonni Bartholomew  
ALSO PRESENT: Deputy City Clerk Barbara Holmes 

Minutes: Regular Meeting of March 1, 2004  
 
Resolution # EC-2004-06-05 
Motion by Anderson 
Seconded by Dewan 
 
RESOLVED, That the Minutes of March 1, 2004 are approved as submitted. 
 
YES:   Anderson, Dewan 
ABSENT: Bartholomew 

Approval of Election Inspector Appointment for Tuesday, August 3, 2004 Primary 
Election:  
 
Deputy City Clerk Holmes presented the proposed listing of Election Inspectors for 
appointment for the Primary Election of Tuesday, August 3, 2004. 
  
Resolution # EC-2004-06-06 
Motion by Dewan 
Seconded by Anderson 
 
RESOLVED, That Election Inspectors be appointed for the Tuesday, August 3, 2004 
Primary Election, as presented by the Deputy City Clerk, is hereby APPROVED. 
 
YES:   Dewan, Anderson  
ABSENT: Bartholomew 

Adjournment:  
 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:36 PM. 
 
 
 

Barbara A. Holmes, CMC 
Deputy City Clerk 

 

HolmesBA
Text Box
J-01



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - FINAL AUGUST 24, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 1 - 
 

The Special/Study Meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission was called to order by 
Chair Waller at 7:30 p.m. on August 24, 2004, in the Council Board Room of the Troy City 
Hall. 
 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: Absent: 
Gary Chamberlain Wayne Wright 
Lynn Drake-Batts 
Fazal Khan 
Lawrence Littman 
Robert Schultz 
Thomas Strat 
Mark J. Vleck (arrived 7:32 p.m.) 
David T. Waller 
 
Also Present: 
Mark F. Miller, Planning Director 
Brent Savidant, Principal Planner 
Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
Richard K. Carlisle, Carlisle/Wortman Associates 
Howard Wu, Student Representative 
Kathy Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
Resolution # PC-2004-08-094 
Moved by: Chamberlain 
Seconded by: Schultz 
 
RESOLVED, That Member Wright be excused from attendance at this meeting for 
personal reasons.  
 
Yes: Chamberlain, Drake-Batts, Khan, Littman, Schultz, Strat, Waller 
No: None 
Absent:  Vleck, Wright 
 
 

2. MINUTES 
 
Resolution # PC-2004-08-095 
Moved by:  Schultz 
Seconded by: Khan 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the August 3, 2004 Special/Study Meeting minutes as 
published.   

HolmesBA
Text Box
J-01



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - FINAL AUGUST 24, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 2 - 
 

Yes: Drake-Batts, Khan, Littman, Schultz, Strat, Vleck 
No: None 
Abstain: Chamberlain, Waller 
Absent: Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Chair Waller requested that the August 10, 2004 Regular Meeting minutes, 
Resolution #PC-2004-08-085, reflect that Mr. Littman was excused from the 
meeting for personal reasons. 
 
Resolution # PC-2004-08-096 
Moved by:  Schultz 
Seconded by: Strat 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the August 10, 2004 Regular Meeting minutes as 
amended.   
 
Yes: Chamberlain, Drake-Batts, Khan, Schultz, Strat, Vleck, Waller 
No: None 
Abstain: Littman 
Absent: Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 
 

4. PUBLIC HEARING – SPECIAL USE REQUEST (SU 326) – Square Lake Marathon 
Station, Southwest corner of Livernois and Square Lake (5991 Livernois), Section 9 – 
H-S  
 
Mr. Miller presented a summary of the Special Use Request, the H-S rezoning and the 
difficulties the site presents with respect to meeting City requirements.  Mr. Miller 
reported that the petitioner submitted a new site plan design following the August 10, 
2004 Regular Meeting.  He noted that the Planning Department has not yet reviewed 
that plan.  Mr. Miller said the purpose of discussion tonight is to consider the various 
site plan options and provide an overall direction to the petitioner.   
 
Alternate site plans A and B and an alternate design locating the building to the 
southwest corner of the site that provides a substantial green space on the northeast 
corner were prepared by the Planning Department.  The designs prepared by the 
Planning Department and the petitioner’s recently submitted site plan were discussed. 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - FINAL AUGUST 24, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 3 - 
 

Mr. Khan favored the Planning Department design that showed the expanse of green 
space. 
 
Mr. Chamberlain asked that the Planning Department provide the building and parking 
layouts for the sites immediately west and south of the subject property so the 
relationship between the sites could be reviewed.  He also noted that consideration 
should be given to potential future widening of Livernois.   
 
Mr. Strat suggested a consolidation of the Marathon station and the property directly 
to the south [Peppy’s Pizza] so it becomes a one-building concept rather than two 
separate buildings, applying the zero lot line concept.  Mr. Strat also noted the historic 
intersection at this location has its own character.  Mr. Strat reported he was in 
attendance at the Board of Zoning Appeals (BZA) meeting in which the petitioner 
requested variances, and said patrons of the service station spoke in favor of the 
petitioner and the requested variances.   
 
Mr. Khan asked if there was a cross access easement to the west of the site. 
 
Mr. Miller replied that a cross access easement to the west was considered and the 
connection proved to be problematic and more difficult.  He noted that a cross access 
easement to the south physically exists but it is not a legal cross access easement.  
Mr. Miller stated that the economic viability of the petitioner should also be a 
consideration in the site plan review.  
 
Mr. Schultz stated that the latest design allowing the cross access to remain and 
become a legal cross access allows that synergy and relationship between the two 
buildings to remain.  Mr. Schultz said the latest site plan design has substantial merit. 
 
Mr. Strat suggested further review of the site plan design by the Planning Department 
and emphasized the criteria of the design would be (1) cross access easements, (2) 
maximization of the intersection as relates to landscaping, and (3) reduction in the 
number of gas pumps. 
 
Mr. Chamberlain said that parking should also be a criterion of the site plan design.   
 
The petitioner, Mike Elias of 5991 Livernois, Troy, was present.  Mr. Elias said he has 
been in business at this site for three years.  He reported the business has grown to 
the point that the 1960’s design of the building cannot handle the current flow of 
business.  Mr. Elias said he wants a design that serves his needs as well as those of 
his customers.  He reported the building exterior and interior are in need of 
improvements.  His cost estimation for the proposed project is between $500,000 to 
$800,000.  Mr. Elias said he would not get a profitable return on his investment should 
the number of gas pumps be decreased to two or three.  Mr. Elias said he would like 
four gas pumps, five parking spaces, landscaping and a new building.  Mr. Elias said 
service station patrons use the pump space as parking spaces, but the City does not 
count the pump space as a parking space.   



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - FINAL AUGUST 24, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 4 - 
 

PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
David Misovski of 5965 Livernois, Troy, owner of Peppy’s Pizza, was present.  
Peppy’s Pizza is the site directly south of the Marathon service station.  Mr. Misovski 
voiced concerns with the proposed site plan that was originally submitted.  His 
concerns relate to (1) the cross access easement, (2) the required parking spaces, 
and (3) the building size in relation to the lot size.  Mr. Misovski said the two 
businesses complement each other and a cross access has been shared over the 
years to minimize the traffic flow and accidents.  He is in favor of keeping the cross 
access.  Mr. Misovski is opposed to allowing only four parking spaces on the site.  He 
said that would leave only two parking spaces for customers because employees 
would most likely use one or two spaces.  Mr. Misovski suggested a reduction in the 
building size to accommodate more pumps.  Mr. Misovski said there are two parking 
spaces in front of Peppy’s and an approximate 50-foot section at the rear of the store 
where cars can park.  He said the building size of Peppy’s is approximately 1,200 
square feet and the rear parking provides ample parking for the building size.   
 
Mr. Littman expressed concern that customers for Peppy’s would park in the service 
station parking lot if the two parking spaces in the front of Peppy’s were taken during 
peak restaurant times.   
 
Mr. Misovski said it works both ways.   
 
Mr. Elias said the cross access easement is not working for him because of its 
location on the site, and it has become dangerous for customers because cars cut 
through at high speeds.  Mr. Elias said the only difference between retail products sold 
at both sites is gasoline and cigarettes, which can be purchased only at the service 
station.  Mr. Elias said there is not an equal sharing of customer base and parking 
problems do arise during peak restaurant hours.   
 
 
Chair Waller announced the Public Hearing would remain open until the September 
28, 2004 Special/Study Meeting. 
 
Resolution # PC-2004-08-097 
Moved by:  Chamberlain 
Seconded by: Schultz 
 
RESOLVED, That the Special Use Approval Request (SU 326) for the Square Lake 
Marathon Station, located on the southwest corner of Square Lake Road and 
Livernois Road, Section 9, within the H-S Zoning District, Public Hearing be 
continued to the September 28, 2004 Special/Study Meeting.   
 
Discussion on the motion. 
 
Mr. Khan questioned if the petitioner was given enough direction to go forward with 
the site plan design and if the motion should include design criteria that the 
Planning Commission is looking for.   



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - FINAL AUGUST 24, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 5 - 
 

Mr. Chamberlain stated that he purposely omitted the design criteria from the 
motion.  He said the petitioner knows what the Planning Commission is looking for 
and the Planning Commission should not be the designer of the site plan on record.   
 
Chair Waller proposed that any thoughts or suggestions on the site plan design be 
forwarded to the Planning Department.  
 
Yes: All present (8) 
No: None 
Absent: Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Mr. Chamberlain asked that the Planning Department provide in the next meeting 
packet the current size of the service station building so a comparison could be made 
between the current building size and the proposed building size.   
 
 

5. PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT – Discuss conceptual design of potential mixed-
use development, located on the north side of Big Beaver, east of Alpine, west of 
McClure, Section 20 – O-1, P-1 and R-1B 
 
Mr. Miller provided a brief background on the initial stages of the proposed Planned 
Unit Development project.  Mr. Miller said the development team is here tonight to 
present the idea in concept only.  He said the development team would like the 
Commission’s input of its vision at the proposed location.  Mr. Miller encouraged the 
Commission to also consider its future vision of the Big Beaver Road corridor.   
 
Mr. Savidant stated it is refreshing that the development team has started at the 
ground level before submitting construction drawings.  
 
Mr. Carlisle, the City’s Planning Consultant, said he sensed frustration from the 
Commission during the approval process for the last planned unit development 
project, in that the emergence of the Commission’s vision was not being realized.  Mr. 
Carlisle said he is very interested in seeing the Commission’s reaction to tonight’s 
PUD presentation, and he deferred further comment until after the presentation.   
 
Candace Casey, Vice President of Development for Joseph Freed and Associates, 
provided a brief background of the full-service real estate development company and 
introduced her associates working on the project.  She highlighted projects that 
Joseph Freed and Associates worked on within the Michigan vicinity.  Ms. Casey said 
she is happy to be in partnership with Tadian Homes and Whitehall Real Estate on the 
project and briefly reviewed their company backgrounds.  Ms. Casey introduced 
members of the project development team.  
 

• Ron Phillips, Tadian Homes 
• Gary Jonna, Whitehall Real Estate Interests 
• Charles Hewlett, Robert Charles Lesser & Company 
• Don Sandy, SB Architects 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - FINAL AUGUST 24, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 6 - 
 

• Scott Lee, SB Architects 
• Lise Newman, Landry & Newman Architecture 
• Paul Landry, Landry & Newman Architecture 
• Ed Connell, Joseph Freed and Associates 
• Bryan Pritchard, Joseph Freed and Associates 

 
Ms. Casey said the goal of this evening’s meeting is to engage the Planning 
Commission in a conversation about the possibilities of what can be done on the 
proposed site.  
 
Charles Hewlett of Robert Charles Lesser & Company presented the supply and 
demand conditions for both residential and retail at the proposed site.  The market 
analysis and foundation research was extensive in terms of demographics, economic 
trends, development trends, residential market overview, competitive market overview, 
market comparables, market opportunities in relation to the Somerset Collection and 
Royal Oak, critical success factors, product program, retail development strategy, etc. 
 
Don Sandy and Scott Lee of SB Architects provided a brief background of the 
architectural firm and their business format.  Messrs. Sandy and Lee displayed slides 
of completed projects similar to the proposed PUD and provided details of the 
projects.  The proposed PUD at the Big Beaver location was displayed in a three-
dimensional sketch, as well as cross sections.  Messrs. Sandy and Lee provided 
particulars of the proposed project (Scheme A) that encompasses a mixed use of 
townhouses, condominiums and retail; i.e., dramatic and appropriately scaled building, 
two to three story icon retail, 22-story tower of condominiums, 12-story condominiums, 
penthouse features, screened parking garage, workout facility, pedestrian access to 
residential and retail, etc.  Mr. Lee announced that the development team would 
employ as many aspects of green design as possible.   
 
Lise Newman of Landry Newman Architecture provided an “apples-to-apples” 
comparison of the height of the proposed building to existing buildings along the Big 
Beaver Road corridor.  Ms. Newman noted the 24-story office building known as the 
Top of Troy equates to 340 feet.  The proposed 22-story residential tower equates to 
235 feet.  Ms. Newman said the proposed residential mixed-use project is very similar 
in height to the existing building located at 888 W. Big Beaver and the recently 
approved 14-story Sterling Corporate Center PUD.  Ms. Newman explained that the 
height differences relate to the office floor-to-ceiling height at 14 to 15 feet and 
residential floor-to-ceiling height at 9.5 to 10 feet.  Ms. Newman also talked about the 
bulkiness of existing buildings and pointed out that the podium level of the proposed 
retail and fitness center is similar in height to the Somerset Collection.  Ms. Newman 
said the proposed elegant tower rising from a 5-story base would create a signature 
and high-end development for the City.  Ms. Newman also addressed the relationship 
of the proposed project to the existing developments across Big Beaver Road and to 
the north.   
 
The development team discussed “Scheme B”, an alternate design and concept plan 
should height restrictions be a concern of the City.  Mr. Hewlett reported the 
differences from a marketing perspective, and Mr. Lee presented an architectural view 
of the project from an economic perspective.  It was suggested that “Scheme B” would 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - FINAL AUGUST 24, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 7 - 
 

most likely not be as attractive, nor would it get the same return on investment as 
“Scheme A”.   
 
In closing, Ms. Casey stated that Joseph Freed and Associates and Whitehall Real 
Estate would continue to be present as owners in Troy with residual ownership of the 
retail and parking structure and overall operation of the condominiums.  Ms. Casey 
said the development team would conduct a full traffic study.  She also indicated that 
the tax impact to the City of Troy is estimated at $500,000 annually.   
 
Ms. Casey believes the proposed development’s proximity to the Somerset Collection 
and the scale of architecture represents a first-class, world-class residential address 
for a luxury buyer and a retail building.  She believes a first-class project team has 
been created, and the market data supports the proposed product.  She said the 
project would contribute to the City’s vision of the Big Beaver Road corridor as a 
world-class thoroughfare and streetscape, and also contribute to the long-term health 
and future of the City.  Ms. Casey distributed an informational package to the 
Commission members.   
 
Mr. Carlisle said the proposed project has been in the making for quite some time, and 
complimented Landry & Newman Architecture and Tadian Homes in their approach, 
presentation and evaluation of alternatives of the project.  Mr. Carlisle said the depth 
of analysis affirms his gut reactions and is evidence that someone is willing to risk a 
significant amount of money on an investment that the Planning Commission and 
Planning Department intuitively felt was possible. 
 
Mr. Carlisle highlighted his observations of the project in terms of concept. 
 

• Truly a mixed-use project. 
• Demonstrates a residential market on Big Beaver; market evaluation is on 

target. 
• Parking can be integrated within a building; parking is virtually hidden but highly 

functional. 
• Provides examples wherein the City’s world-class corridor attracts world-class 

developers who are willing to hire world-class architects who are willing to insist 
upon architectural excellence and the use of materials that are rich, creative in 
design, and draw upon the best site elements.   

• Offers an opportunity for true interface with surrounding area. 
• Proximity to Somerset Collection creates great opportunity for pedestrian 

activity. 
 
Mr. Carlisle addressed the height of the building and density of the proposed project.  
He said the step design of the tower and variations in building heights do not create an 
overall imposing or bulky building.  Mr. Carlisle said the proposed 140 to 150 
residential units equate to a density of 250 people at the most; and in comparison to 
an office building of similar size, the project is not a dense project.  Mr. Carlisle said 
that traffic will be a perceived concern but it is not a real issue.   
 
Chair Waller said the proposal created a high level of interest and energy from the 
Planning Department.  He said the approach of the development team is refreshing 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - FINAL AUGUST 24, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 8 - 
 

and he is personally energized by the professionalism and interest from people near 
and far.  Chair Waller asked for comments from around the table. 
 
Mr. Chamberlain said he is in favor of the first alternative of the plan and agrees with 
the comments of the City’s Planning Consultant.  Mr. Chamberlain said he is 
disappointed with the City and referenced the aerial photograph of the subject site.  
He commented that the office development jogged with residential development 
places restrictions on future development, and noted there are several pockets of this 
type of development in the City.  Mr. Chamberlain said he would like to see similar 
development continue to the north of the subject site.  He also said that the City 
should start counting green building as part of the landscape.  
 
Mr. Wu said he really likes the first plan and commended the time spent on the 
building height comparison.  He believes the project will be successful.  Mr. Wu asked 
the projected completion date.   
 
Ms. Casey briefly provided an estimated timetable of development stages.  She 
projected an approximate 2.5 years for delivery of a final product.   
 
Mr. Khan said this is a great opportunity for the City and he agrees with the Planning 
Consultant’s comments.  Mr. Khan said the traffic impact would not be visible along 
the Big Beaver corridor.  He expressed that the green elements with respect to the 
architecture are very important.  Mr. Khan said he is not concerned about the building 
height or density.   
 
Mr. Strat is impressed with the project and commended the group on an excellent 
presentation.  Mr. Strat made the following comments/suggestions:  

• Provide a list of goals as relates to the development team and the City. 
• Present in written form the constraints that might be encountered so the City 

can assist.  
• Demographic information is appreciated and will be helpful in the future.  
• Consider a restaurant at the top.   
• Mixed-use retail will generate lots of foot traffic and will meet the 5-minute 

walking distance criteria.  
• Vehicular traffic should not pose a problem.   

 
Ms. Casey said site constraints have not been uncovered yet because it is so early in 
the planning and development process.  She said they would keep the City informed 
of its progress and identify any constraints or concerns.   
 
Mr. Carlisle clarified setting goals, as suggested by Mr. Strat, and suggested to 
translate what the market analysis is in terms of what the project goals are. 
 
Mr. Schultz thanked the team for coming in with a conceptual presentation.  He said 
the greatest possible thing that could happen is to have the proposed project become 
the catalyst for redevelopment of some of the more aging buildings along the Big 
Beaver Road corridor.  Mr. Schultz is also in favor of Scheme A.  Mr. Schultz shared 
his concern that the proposed townhomes would be constructed as first-class 
townhomes.   



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - FINAL AUGUST 24, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 9 - 
 

Mr. Sandy responded that the project is considered one project and the continuity of 
design would be carried through the whole project.   
 
Mr. Vleck said he almost fell out of his chair when he heard the project was a 22- story 
development.  He said the presentation was great and he is in favor of the idea.  Mr. 
Vleck believes the biggest hurdle the development team might come across is the 
surrounding residents, and strongly encouraged the development team to make the 
residents aware of the development from its early stages.  
 
Mr. Littman said this is the right project in the right place at the right time, and believes 
it will do very well for the City.  Mr. Littman said this type of development is what the 
Planning Commission had in mind when the PUD ordinance was written.  He thinks 
the market force will redo the Big Beaver Road corridor, and it will change very quickly 
for the better.  Mr. Littman also said the new fire station in this location may have more 
business very soon.   
 
Ms. Drake-Batts said she is not excited about the project going into the neighborhood 
to the north because it is one of the few areas in Troy where homes are priced under 
$300,000.  Ms. Drake-Batts is concerned with blocking the vehicular access for the 
residents to the north.  She expressed concern with the lighting of the project and the 
height of the building.  Due to height and closing off of their street, she would side with 
the neighbors.   
 
Ms. Casey responded that feedback on the proposed cul de sacs is encouraged, as is 
any other design aspect of the conceptual plan.  She said the intent of the cul de sacs 
is to provide a protective measure for the residents to the north.  Ms. Casey said the 
interests of the neighbors are most important, and noted there are other means of 
working with the matter.  Ms. Casey clarified that the price range for the proposed 
residential in Scheme A would be significantly higher than $200,000.   
 
Mr. Lee said any lighting of the project would be subtle and indirect.   
 
Chair Waller said it is a wonderful project that will set the tone in Troy, in the sense of 
the City’s motto.  He pointed out that the City has a very active group of naysayers 
who go from issue to issue.  Chair Waller suggested that the number of stories in the 
building always be referenced as “residential” and the explanation, possibly in chart 
form, of how the number of stories of residential relate to the same number of stories 
in office be readily available.  Chair Waller hopes the development project will be the 
first of many things to happen on Big Beaver Road and will set the baseline for what 
can be done in the City.   
 
Mr. Miller agrees with the comments and general observations of the City’s Planning 
Consultant.  Mr. Miller said the City’s zoning ordinance has dictated what the 
community looks like, and the proposed project shows what could occur and what 
higher quality urban design achieves.  He stated that one of the elements of the Big 
Beaver Corridor RFQ is to explore the form and mass of buildings in relation to the 
street.  Mr. Miller said density could help redevelopment, increase quality, and achieve 
long-term goals in the community.  He said the project obstacles (i.e., traffic impact; 
development of the PUD’s public benefit, future land use plan) would be addressed by 
management, City staff and the City’s Planning Consultant in tandem with the 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - FINAL AUGUST 24, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 10 - 
 

development team.  Mr. Miller said a process should be developed in setting up 
meetings with staff, the development team, and the Planning Commission.  He also 
said the format and contents of the PUD package should be established by staff and 
the Planning Consultant.   
 
Ms. Casey said she is appreciative of the opportunity to meet and receive the 
feedback of the Planning Commissioners.  
 

___________ 
 
Chair Waller requested a recess at 9:55 p.m. 
 
The meeting reconvened at 10:05 p.m. 

___________ 
 
 

6. DOWNTOWN CLAWSON FRAMEWORK URBAN DESIGN PLAN – Discussion and 
consideration of Resolution of Support 
 
Chair Waller requested comments from around the table.  All members were in 
support of the City of Clawson’s urban design plan.   
 
Resolution # PC-2004-08-098 
Moved by:  Waller 
Seconded by: Schultz 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Clawson Downtown Development Authority has prepared 
the Draft Downtown Clawson Framework Urban Design Plan; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Draft Downtown Clawson Framework Urban Design Plan includes 
recommendations for the physical redevelopment of the downtown area, including 
Goals, Recommendations and an Implementation Strategy; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the boundary of the City of Troy is contiguous with the boundary of the 
City of Clawson; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Clawson has provided a copy of the Draft Downtown 
Clawson Framework Urban Design Plan to the City of Troy for the Planning 
Commission’s review and comment; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Troy Planning Commission has determined that the Draft 
Plan is consistent with the Future Land Use Plan of the City of Troy.  
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the City of Troy Planning Commission 
hereby supports the efforts of the City of Clawson Downtown Development 
Authority, Planning Commission and City Council in preparing the Draft Downtown 
Clawson Framework Urban Design Plan. 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - FINAL AUGUST 24, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 11 - 
 

Yes: All present (8) 
No: None 
Absent: Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

7. RECONSIDERATION OF REZONING REQUEST – Northeast corner of Rochester 
Road and Charrington Road, Section 23 – B-1 to H-S (Z 479-B) 
 
Mr. Miller reviewed the rezoning request that was considered and recommended for 
approval at the August 10, 2004 Planning Commission Regular Meeting.  Mr. Miller 
reported that subsequent to the regular meeting, a resident brought to the City’s 
attention that he had submitted an official protest petition and a resident petition in 
opposition to the proposed rezoning to the City Clerk’s Office.  The resident said the 
resident petition of opposition was specifically addressed to both the Planning 
Commission and City Clerk.  Mr. Miller explained that the protest petition is a matter 
for City Council, but the intent of the resident was to get the resident petition of 
opposition in front of the Planning Commission at their August 10, 2004 meeting.  
He asked if the Planning Commission wished to consider the reconsideration of the 
rezoning request based upon the information that was not presented to the 
Commissioners at the August 10 Regular Meeting.   
 
Mr. Miller provided an explanation of the official protest petition.  Mr. Miller said the 
Planning Department’s recommendation for approval of the proposed rezoning as 
submitted would not change should there be a reconsideration of the matter.   
 
Mr. Motzny reported there is no provision for reconsideration of matters in the 
Planning Commission Bylaws or Zoning Ordinance.  Mr. Motzny said his previous 
opinion has not changed; that is that Robert’s Rules of Order for reconsideration 
would have to take place at the very same meeting in which the initial vote was 
taken.  Mr. Motzny does not believe a reconsideration of the matter is appropriate.  
He noted that the only time it may be appropriate is if the Commission thought the 
initial Public Hearing or procedure was defective and not a valid Public Hearing.  Mr. 
Motzny said another way a matter could be reconsidered is that the Commission 
decides to suspend Robert’s Rules of Orders to allow the reconsideration.  Mr. 
Motzny said the residents who signed the petition have an opportunity to voice their 
objections to the City Council, and City Council has an option to remand the matter 
back to the Planning Commission.   
 
It was noted that the petitioner of the rezoning request was not present at tonight’s 
meeting.   
 
Mr. Vleck said the Commission could be opening up a can of worms and cautioned 
that careful consideration is given to the reconsideration of the matter.   



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - FINAL AUGUST 24, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 12 - 
 

Mr. Khan believes the Commission should not reconsider the rezoning request.  He 
said the residents had an opportunity to speak at the scheduled Public Hearing.   
 
Mr. Schultz said the rezoning request should not be reconsidered based on the 
advice given by legal counsel.  He said a precedent would be set. 
 
John Dudek of 1071 Winthrop, Troy, was present.  Mr. Dudek’s property is adjacent 
to the service station.  Mr. Dudek stated the Planning Department was helpful in 
providing information on the rezoning request and the process to follow if residents 
are in opposition to a proposed rezoning.  Mr. Dudek created his own petition of 
opposition and collected 28 signatures from residents on August 4, 2004.  On 
August 5, Mr. Dudek submitted to the City Clerk the official protest petition obtained 
from the City’s website and the petition of opposition he created signed by 28 
residents.  He said the City Clerk’s office had no idea how to handle a protest 
petition, that it was the first time they had ever received one.  Mr. Dudek said he 
gave the Clerk’s Office both petitions, which were date stamped.  The Clerk’s Office 
inadvertently stapled his created resident petition under the official protest petition.  
He said the Clerk’s Office informed him they would take care of it, but it was never 
presented to the Planning Commission at their August 10, 2004 Regular Meeting.  
Mr. Dudek said the 28 people who signed the petition would have been at the Public 
Hearing to voice their opposition, but they felt the signed petition was an adequate 
voice.  Mr. Dudek said he understood the Commission’s beliefs that a 
reconsideration of the rezoning would set a precedent and a can of worms might be 
opened, but he feels the circumstances in this matter are very unique.  He said the 
matter was not handled appropriately; nor maliciously – it was an accident.  Mr. 
Dudek said he believes that the rezoning should be reconsidered and he would like 
to voice his concerns relating to the rezoning.  He was unable to attend the Public 
Hearing because he was out of town.  Mr. Dudek said he did everything in his 
power to voice his concerns, and his voice was never heard because the Planning 
Commission never saw the petition he developed.  Mr. Dudek referenced the 
proposed PUD previously discussed at tonight’s meeting wherein it was stated that 
it is very important to get neighborhoods involved and voices heard on proposed 
developments.  He said this situation is a clear example that the voices of citizens 
and neighborhood residents have not been heard. 
 
Mr. Miller confirmed that the proposed rezoning has not gone before the City 
Council yet, and that there will be a Public Hearing at the September 27, 2004 City 
Council meeting.   
 
Chair Waller said mix-ups similar to what happened in the City Clerk’s office just 
happen.  He cited the three options of City Council:  approve the rezoning, deny the 
rezoning, or remand the matter back to the Planning Commission.   
 
Mr. Miller confirmed that the City Council would be provided a report similar to the 
one provided to the Planning Commission, along with the recommendation of the 
Planning Commission and City Management.   



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - FINAL AUGUST 24, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 13 - 
 

Mr. Schultz said he would like to see a communication sent to the City Council 
advising them that the petitions were not a part of the Planning Commission 
package, so that City Council will give the matter more weight.  Mr. Schultz does not 
support reconsideration of the entire item at this point.  He thinks it would be fair to 
the residents who signed the petition that a complete disclosure be provided to the 
City Council why the Planning Commission did not see the petitions relating to the 
proposed rezoning prior to its review and recommendation.   
 
It was confirmed that notices would be sent to property owners adjacent to the 
proposed rezoning notifying them of the Public Hearing before the City Council.   
 
Mr. Vleck said the City Council should also be advised of its option to remand the 
matter back to the Planning Commission. 
 
Mr. Strat stated that the opinion of legal counsel should be incorporated in the City 
Council report and recommendation.   
 
Mr. Motzny suggested the appropriate motion might be to insure that the 
correspondence from citizens and the action taken at tonight’s meeting is delivered 
to the City Council.  
 
Resolution # PC-2004-08-099 
Moved by:  Vleck 
Seconded by: Strat  
 
RESOLVED, That the City Council be informed that the petition originally sent to the 
Planning Commission was inadvertently misplaced and the Planning Commission 
never received it, and that information was not taken into consideration in the 
motion; and also that the City Council be informed that one of their options is to 
remand the item back to the Planning Commission. 
 
Discussion on the motion on the floor. 
 
Mr. Schultz requested that the motion be amended to include the recommendation 
of legal counsel and that the Planning Commission Bylaws do not afford the 
Commission the opportunity for a reconsideration other than on the exact night of 
the action, and based upon that, the Planning Commission asks that the City 
Council be thoroughly informed of the situation and the recommendation of legal 
counsel.   
 
All members were in favor. 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - FINAL AUGUST 24, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 14 - 
 

Vote on the motion as amended. 
 
Yes: All present (8) 
No: None 
Absent: Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Mr. Dudek asked that the 28 residents who signed the petition be informed as to 
why the petition was not presented at the August 10, 2004 Regular Planning 
Commission Meeting.  
 
Chair Waller replied to Mr. Dudek that his request would be taken into 
consideration, but that he could not provide an answer to his request tonight.   
 
Mr. Dudek said he would stay in contact with Mr. Miller.  
 
 

8. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 
 

GOOD OF THE ORDER 
 
Chair Waller announced that Jordan Keoleian, former Planning Commission student 
representative, was present at tonight’s meeting.   
 
Mr. Vleck said it would be helpful if petitions contained the date that it was signed by the 
residents, noting that the resident petition under discussion tonight was not dated.   
 
Mr. Schultz said the situation with the resident petition is unfortunate, and he believes the 
Planning Commission addressed it in the most appropriate manner by not reconsidering it.   
 
Mr. Strat said the PUD presentation was excellent and commended staff and the City’s 
Planning Consultant for their efforts and involvement.   
 
Chair Waller asked if Mr. Motzny completed the report on the history and goings-on related 
to development standards. 
 
Mr. Motzny responded that a memorandum was prepared and forwarded to the Planning 
Department. 
 
Mr. Miller confirmed receipt of the memorandum and said it would be placed on a future 
agenda.   



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - FINAL AUGUST 24, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 15 - 
 

Mr. Schultz reported on the August 17, 2004 Board of Zoning Appeals (BZA) meeting.   
 
RWT Building LLC, 1309 Boyd 
 
The BZA denied the request for relief of the Ordinance to divide a parcel of land.   
 
Michael Agnetti, 1150 Woodslee 
 
The BZA denied the request for relief of the Ordinance to divide a parcel of land.   
 
Jonathan Sherer, 3015 Crooks 
 
The BZA postponed the request for relief of the Ordinance to construct a new 
commercial building that would include a drive-up window accessory to a 
restaurant use.   

 
Mr. Miller reported that the proposed coffee shop with the drive-up window located at the 
former Shell service station site would be discussed at a future Planning Commission 
study session.   
 
Mr. Miller reported on the August 23, 2004 City Council Meeting.  He said the meeting was 
adjourned at approximately 10:30 p.m. due to the illness of the Mayor and the lack of a 
quorum.  The meeting was rescheduled for August 30, 2004.  The Mayor’s condition at this 
time is unknown.   
 
 
ADJOURN 
 
The Special/Study Meeting of the Planning Commission was adjourned at 10:35 p.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
       
David T. Waller, Chair 
 
 
 
 
       
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
G:\Planning Commission Minutes\2004 PC Minutes\Final\08-24-04 Special Study Meeting_Final.doc 



ANIMAL CONTROL APPEAL BOARD MINUTES – FINAL        September 1, 2004     
 

Page 1 of 1 

A regular meeting of the Animal Control Appeal Board was scheduled to be held on 
Wednesday, September 1, 2004 at 7:30 p.m. in Conference Room C of Troy City Hall, 500 
West Big Beaver Road.   
 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
  PRESENT: Jayne Saeger, Chairperson 
    Al Petrulis, Vice Chairperson 
    Sergeant Michael Szuminski 
    ACO Greg Latka 
    Lori Grigg-Bluhm, City Attorney 
    Pat Gladysz 
 
  ABSENT:  Harriet Barnard  
    Kathleen Melchert 
    V. James Viola, Secretary 
     
 
 
There were not enough Committee members present to form a quorum and hold a 
meeting. 
 
The next meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, September 21, 2004 at 7:30 p.m. in 
Conference Room C. 
 
 
  
 
      __________________________________ 
      Jayne Saeger, Chairperson 
 
 
 
      __________________________________ 
      Patricia A. Gladysz, Office Assistant II 
 
 

HolmesBA
Text Box
J-01



EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM BOARD OF TRUSTEES MINUTES –Draft September 8, 2004 
 
 

 1

A meeting of the Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees was held on 
Wednesday, September 8, 2004, at Troy City Hall, 500 W. Big Beaver Rd., Troy, MI.   
The meeting was called to order at 12:14 p.m. 
 

 
TRUSTEES PRESENT: Mark Calice 
 Robert Crawford 
 Thomas Houghton, Chair 
 David A. Lambert 
 John M. Lamerato 
 Steven A. Pallotta 
 John Szerlag 
 
ABSENT: William R. Need  
 
ALSO PRESENT: Laura Fitzpatrick 
  
 
MINUTES 
 
Resolution # ER – 2004 – 09 - 034 
Moved by Calice 
Seconded by Lamerato 
 
RESOLVED, That the minutes of the August 11, 2004 meeting be approved.  
 
Yeas:  All 7 
 
INVESTMENTS
 
Resolution # ER – 2004 – 09 - 035 
Moved by Szerlag 
Seconded by Calice 
 
RESOLVED, That the following investments be purchased and sold: 
Purchase - $500,000 GMAC Smart Notes, 5.00% due 9/15/09 
 Sell – Piper Jaffray; SBC Communications; Sears; Trans Atlantic Holdings; Williams Co.; 
Xerox; 
Purchase – 6,000 shares Praxair; 8,000 shares Scansource; 9,000 shares SEI 
Investments; 10,000 shares Skyworks Solutions; 5,000 shares SLM Corp.; 1,000 shares 
Stan Corp.; 2,000 shares State Street; 1,000 shares Sunguard Data; 10,000 shares 
Target; 5,000 shares TEVA Pharmaceutical; 3,000 shares Trans Ocean; 5,000 shares 
Trex; 10,000 shares Yum Brands; 5,000 shares Coventry Health Care; and place a 
stop/loss of 25 on Texas Instruments. 
 
Yeas:  All 7   
 
 

HolmesBA
Text Box
J-01



EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM BOARD OF TRUSTEES MINUTES –Draft September 8, 2004 
 
 

 2

EXCUSE WILLIAM R. NEED 
 
Resolution # ER – 2004 – 09 - 036 
Moved by Houghton 
Seconded by Lambert 
 
RESOLVED, That William R. Need be excused. 
 
Yeas:  All 7 
 
 
 
The next meeting is October 13, 2004 at 12:00 p.m. at City Hall, Conference Room C, 
 500 W Big Beaver, Troy, MI. 
 
 
The meeting adjourned at 1:15 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
JML/bt\Retirement Board\2004\09-08-04 Minutes_Draft.doc 



LIQUOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES – DRAFT                September 13, 2004 
 

Page 1 of 4 

 
A regular meeting of the Liquor Advisory Committee was held on Monday, September 13, 
2004 in the Lower Level Conference Room of Troy City Hall, 500 West Big Beaver Road.  
Chairman Max K. Ehlert called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
  
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
  PRESENT: Max K. Ehlert, Chairman 
    Henry W. Allemon 
    Alex Bennett 
    James R. Peard 
    Emily Polet, Student Representative 
    Carolyn Glosby, Assistant City Attorney 
    Sergeant Thomas J. Gordon 
    Pat Gladysz 
 
  ABSENT: Anita Elenbaum 
    W. Stan Godlewski 
    James C. Moseley 
 
 
Resolution to Excuse Committee Members Elenbaum, Godlewski, and Moseley 
 
Resolution #LC2004-09-119 
Moved by Allemon 
Seconded by Ehlert  
 
RESOLVED, that the absence of Committee members Elenbaum, Godlewski, and 
Moseley at the Liquor Advisory Committee meeting of September 13, 2004 BE 
EXCUSED. 
 
Yes:  4  
No:  0 
Absent: Elenbaum, Godlewski, and Moseley 
 
_____________________________________________________________________ 
 
Resolution to Approve Minutes of August 9, 2004 Meeting  
 
Resolution #LC2004-09-120 
Moved by Peard  
Seconded by Allemon  
 
RESOLVED, that the Minutes of the August 9, 2004 meeting of the Liquor Advisory 
Committee be approved. 
Yes:  4  
No:  0 

HolmesBA
Text Box
J-01



LIQUOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES – DRAFT                September 13, 2004 
 

Page 2 of 4 

Absent: Elenbaum, Godlewski, and Moseley  
 
_____________________________________________________________________  
 
Agenda Items: 
 
1. MAYUR INDIAN CUISINE, INC., requests to transfer ownership of 2003 Class 

C licensed business, located in escrow at 770 N. Lapeer, Lake Orion, MI 48362, 
Orion Township, Oakland County, from Boathouse Billiards, Inc.; and transfer 
location (governmental unit MCL 436.1531(1)) to 5113 Rochester Rd., Troy, MI 
48085, Oakland County; and also requests to cancel dance permit.  [MLCC REQ 
ID# 262973] 

 
 
Present to answer questions from the Committee were Venkat Sunkara and Vijay 
Kambhampati.   
 
This Indian restaurant opened in March of 2004.  Currently, they have 98 seats but plan to 
reduce that number to approximately 90 in an effort to provide a more elegant atmosphere. 
 The restaurant is approximately 3,000 square feet, with 1,800 square feet of general 
dining space.  They do not plan to have a bar area with seats but will serve alcoholic 
beverages from a service bar that will be installed near the buffet tables.  The two owners 
and their husbands are the basis of the staff.  They all passed the TAMS program training.  
Their hours of operation are 11:30 to 3:30 for the lunch buffet and 5:30 to 9:30 (10:00 on 
Friday and Saturday) for dinner.  Carry-out items are available. 
 
According to Sergeant Gordon, the only outstanding issue is a final inspection by the 
Oakland County Health Department. 
 
Resolution #LC2004-09-121 
Moved by Allemon 
Seconded by Peard 
 
RESOLVED, that MAYUR INDIAN CUISINE, INC., be allowed to transfer ownership of 
2003 Class C licensed business, located in escrow at 770 N. Lapeer, Lake Orion, MI 
48362, Orion Township, Oakland County, from Boathouse Billiards, Inc.; and transfer 
location (governmental unit MCL 436.1531(1)) to 5113 Rochester Rd., Troy, MI 48085, 
Oakland County; and to cancel dance permit.   
 
Yes:  4  
No:  0 
Absent: Elenbaum, Godlewski, and Moseley  
 
____________________________________________________________________ 
 
2.   ALDI INC. (MICHIGAN), requests a new SDM license, located at 2967 E. Big 

Beaver Rd., Troy, MI 48084, Oakland County.  [MLCC REQ ID# 268630]    New 
grocery store 



LIQUOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES – DRAFT                September 13, 2004 
 

Page 3 of 4 

 
 
Present to answer questions from the Committee was Dean Pearson, district manager. 
 
Aldi is a limited-selection grocery store chain with headquarters in Webberville, Michigan.  
They have several stores in the metro Detroit area, all of which sell beer and wine.  The 
stores accept cash, debit cards, and food stamps, but do not accept manufacturer’s 
coupons.  They carry a limited variety of fresh, frozen, produce, and bakery goods.  The 
store is approximately 18,550 square feet and is open 9:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m. Monday 
through Saturday.  There is a store manager, assistant store manager, and at least two 
cashiers employed at this location.  All employees are trained in alcohol sales with a 
program that is used nationwide.  The cash registers require that the birth date of the buyer 
be entered prior to a sale of alcohol. 
 
Resolution #LC2004-09-122 
Moved by Allemon 
Seconded by Bennett 
 
RESOLVED, that ALDI INC. (MICHIGAN) be granted a new SDM license, located at 2967 
E. Big Beaver Rd., Troy, MI 48084, Oakland County.  [MLCC REQ ID# 268630]     
 
Yes:  4  
No:  0 
Absent: Elenbaum, Godlewski, and Moseley  
 
 
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Sergeant Gordon provided the following update regarding Informational Items on the 
Agenda: 
 
1. PIDGEON RIVER IMPORTS, LLC, requests a new Outstate Seller of Wine 

license, to be located at 3250 W. Big Beaver Rd., Troy, MI 48084, Oakland County. 
 [MLCC REQ ID #232608]   Building inspections in process 

 
The application has been received and is being processed.   
No action will be required by this Committee. 

 
2.      HOLLYWOOD SUPER MARKET, INC., requests to transfer stock interest in 2003 

SDD & SDM licensed corporation with Direst Connections – 1, and four various 
locations wherein stockholder, William D. Welch transferred 37 shares of stock 
each to existing stockholders Kelly L. Blett, Kimberly Welch Harlan, and William M. 
Welch, on July 1, 2003.  (Step 2)  [MLCC REQ ID#258022]    Does not require any 
action by the Committee or Council 

 
The application has been approved. 



LIQUOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES – DRAFT                September 13, 2004 
 

Page 4 of 4 

No action will be required by this Committee. 
 

3.      DT MANAGEMENT, INC. (AN ARIZONA CORPORATION), requests to drop 
FCH/DT Holdings, L.P. (A Delaware Limited Partnership) and FCH/DT Leasing, 
L.L.C. (A Delaware Limited Liability Company) as co-licensees and requests to 
add Felcor/JPM Troy Hotel, L.L.C. (A Delaware Limited Liability Company) and 
DJONT/JPM Troy Leasing, L.L.C. (A Delaware Limited Liabilty Company) as co-
licensees in a 2004 B-Hotel licensed business with dance permit, official permit 
(food), outdoor service (1 area), 1 direct connection, 3 bars, and 251 rooms, 
located at 850 Tower Dr., Troy, MI 48098, Oakland County.  [MLCC REQ ID# 
260602]     Change in partnership at Embassy Suites Hotel; waiting for 
inspections 

 
Since this is a change in investors and will require a City 
Council Resolution, the Committee will need to act on this  
Item. 
 

 
 
The meeting adjourned at 7:25 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
      __________________________________ 
      Max K. Ehlert, Chairman 
 
 
 
      __________________________________ 
      Patricia A. Gladysz, Office Assistant II 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - DRAFT SEPTEMBER 14, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 1 - 
 

The Regular Meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission was called to order by Chair 
Waller at 7:30 p.m. on September 14, 2004, in the Council Chambers of the Troy City Hall. 
 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: Absent: 
Lynn Drake-Batts Gary Chamberlain 
Fazal Khan 
Lawrence Littman 
Robert Schultz 
Thomas Strat 
Mark J. Vleck 
David T. Waller 
Wayne Wright 
 
Also Present: 
Brent Savidant, Principal Planner 
Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
Howard Wu, Student Representative 
Kathy Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
 
Resolution # PC-2004-09-100 
Moved by: Wright 
Seconded by: Vleck 
 
RESOLVED, That Member Chamberlain be excused from attendance at this 
meeting for personal reasons. 
 
Yes: All present (8) 
No: None 
Absent: Chamberlain 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

2. MINUTES 
 
Ms. Drake-Batts requested that the August 24, 2004 Special/Study Meeting minutes 
reflect the following change.   
 
Page 9, 4th paragraph, last two sentences to read:   
 

“She expressed concern with the lighting of the project and the height of the 
building.  Due to height and closing off of their street, she would side with the 
neighbors.” 

HolmesBA
Text Box
J-01



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - DRAFT SEPTEMBER 14, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 2 - 
 

Resolution # PC-2004-09-101 
Moved by:  Schultz 
Seconded by: Khan 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the August 24, 2004 Special/Study Meeting minutes as 
amended.   
 
Yes: Drake-Batts, Khan, Littman, Schultz, Strat, Vleck, Waller 
No: None 
Abstain: Wright 
Absent: Chamberlain 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 
 

SPECIAL USE APPROVALS 
 
4. PUBLIC HEARING – SPECIAL USE REQUEST (SU 104-C) – San Marino Social 

Club Expansion, North side of Big Beaver, West of John R, Section 23 – Zoned O-1 
(Low Rise Office), R-1E (One Family Residential) and E-P (Environmental Protection) 
 
Mr. Savidant presented a summary of the Planning Department report for the 
proposed Special Use.  Mr. Savidant and the petitioner discussed the provision of 
cross access easements to the west and east properties.  It is the petitioner’s 
preference not to provide cross access easements to either the west or east.  Mr. 
Savidant cited Article 24.50.07 that provides the Planning Commission with the 
authority to require cross access interior drives should it determine they are 
necessary.  He stated the location of any cross access easement should be 
discussed with the petitioner.  Mr. Savidant said the cross access easements were 
also discussed in-house with respect to grading and the traffic pattern. 
 
Mr. Savidant reported that it is the recommendation of the Planning Department to 
approve the Special Use and Site Plan as submitted, with the condition of cross 
access easements should the Planning Commission make a determination that 
cross access easements are necessary.   
 
Mr. Savidant clarified that all of the site plan review comments listed by the City’s 
Environmental Specialist would be addressed prior to final Site Plan Approval.   



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - DRAFT SEPTEMBER 14, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 3 - 
 

David Endreszl of Endreszl & Associates Engineering, 8700 Pine Knob Road, 
Clarkston, and Bob Casadei, Trustee for the San Marino Club and Chairman of the 
Expansion Committee, were present on behalf of the San Marino Social Club. 
 
Mr. Endreszl addressed the grade issues with respect to the cross access 
easements.   
 
Mr. Casadei said a significant number of the club’s membership is concerned that 
cross access easements would have a negative impact on the club’s usage.  It is 
their preference not to provide the cross access easements to either the west or 
east.  Mr. Casadei said the situation of the San Marino Social Club is different 
because it is a private membership that operates a catering facility for banquets to 
private parties.  The cross access easement to the east would connect to a high-
density retail development, and it is felt that the traffic coming through and possibly 
connecting from John R would have a significant negative impact on the facility.  Mr. 
Casadei said he would be more favorable to providing a cross access easement to 
the west. 
 
Mr. Littman questioned the dumpster capacity for kitchen grease. 
 
Mr. Endreszl confirmed that a grease trap is in the dumpster enclosure. 
 
The following considerations were discussed with respect to the provision of cross 
access easements to the west and east.   

• Safety factor of providing cross access to the west; i.e., avoid potential traffic 
situations should a driver miss the club’s entrance. 

• Potential locations of cross access to the west, suggested by the petitioner, 
dependent on future development. 

• Planning Department’s flexibility to modify cross access locations, based on 
future development. 

• Location of cross access nearer to Big Beaver Road. 
• Locations of cross access to be mutually agreed upon by all parties. 
• Cross access to the east would allow drivers to come in from John R and 

alleviate traffic on Big Beaver. 
• Cross access easements provided on all commercial properties along major 

roads. 
• Cross access to the east might result in cut-through traffic from John R. 
• Safety factor for exiting cars from San Marino Social Club activities. 
• Relationship of the San Marino Social Club use with the commercial/retail use to 

the east.   
 
Mr. Casadei said the club avoids scheduling activities at both buildings at the same 
time to avoid congestion.  He said there have been occasions when both buildings 
were in operation at the same time, but there were no problems as far as parking.   



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - DRAFT SEPTEMBER 14, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 4 - 
 

Chair Waller encouraged the petitioner to be creative with the design of the 
retention pond.   
 
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
No one was present to speak. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
 
Resolution # PC-2004-09-102 
Moved by:  Littman 
Seconded by: Wright 
 
RESOLVED, that the Planning Commission hereby approves a reduction in the total 
number of required parking spaces to 442 when a total of 519 spaces are required 
based on the off-street parking space requirements for dining rooms and banquet 
halls, as per Article 40.21.31.  This reduction meets the standards of Article 
40.20.12 and will assist the San Marino Club in minimizing the amount of storm 
water runoff on the site. 
 
FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Special Use Approval and Site Plan Approval, 
pursuant to Section 24.30.03 of the Zoning Ordinance, as requested for the 
proposed San Marino Social Club, located on the north side of Big Beaver, west of 
John R, Section 23, within the O-1, R-1E and E-P Zoning District, be granted, 
subject to the following conditions: 
 
1. Cross access easement be provided to the west at a site to be determined in the 

future. 
2. All containers for waste, garbage and grease be contained within the dumpster 

enclosure shown on the site plan. 
 
Yes: Drake-Batts, Littman, Strat, Vleck, Waller, Wright 
No: Khan, Schultz 
Absent: Chamberlain 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Messrs. Khan and Schultz were not in favor of the motion because they stated 
cross access easements should be provided to both the west and east properties. 
 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - DRAFT SEPTEMBER 14, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 5 - 
 

5. PUBLIC HEARING – SPECIAL USE REQUEST (SU 325) – St. Augustine Lutheran 
Preschool, Southwest corner of Livernois and McKinley (5475 Livernois), Section 9 – 
Zoned R-1B (One Family Residential) 
 
Mr. Savidant presented a summary of the Planning Department report for the 
proposed Special Use request to bring the existing preschool facility into 
compliance.  Mr. Savidant reported that it came to the Planning Department’s 
attention during the Special Use Approval process for the preschool facility that a 
Montessori school and drivers education classes are currently held in this facility 
also.  It is the determination of the Planning Department that the Montessori school 
is required to seek Special Use Approval.  The drivers education classes are not a 
permitted use within the R-1B district; however, the classes could continue should it 
be determined the classes are an ancillary activity to the church, such as marriage 
counseling or babysitting classes.  Mr. Savidant said the Montessori school and 
drivers education classes would be considered in the future and do not affect the 
Special Use request for the preschool facility.   
 
Mr. Savidant reported that the Planning Department received a petition signed by 
10 residents who live on McKinley requesting that a direct access drive be provided 
from the church to Livernois.  The City’s Traffic Engineer does not recommend a 
direct access drive from the church.  The Traffic Engineer said there has never 
been a documented accident at McKinley and Livernois, and that the existing drive 
on McKinley is safer than direct access from the church onto Livernois.   
 
Mr. Savidant said the Planning Department received a number of letters in 
opposition to the Special Use Approval that were provided in the Planning 
Commission’s meeting packets.  It has been confirmed that the St. Augustine 
church sign is illuminated, as stated in one of the resident letters.  
 
Mr. Savidant reported that it is the recommendation of the Planning Department to 
approve the Special Use request and Site Plan as submitted subject to the 
elimination of the 6-foot fence proposed on the north, west and south sides of the 
outdoor play area.   
 
Larry Boeberitz of 681 Lockmoore, Rochester Hills, was present.  Mr. Boeberitz is 
chairman of the Board of Trustees for St. Augustine Church.  He provided a brief 
history of the church’s origination and expansion.  Mr. Boeberitz said the majority of 
residents on McKinley purchased their homes after the church was at this location.  
Mr. Boeberitz supported the recommendations of the Planning Department.   
 
Chair Waller asked the petitioner to appropriately shield the illuminated sign at the 
church, in accordance with City ordinances. 
 
Mr. Boeberitz replied that the sign illumination matter would be resolved.  
 
Discussion followed with respect to the preschool and Montessori school enrollment 
and the outdoor play activities.   



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - DRAFT SEPTEMBER 14, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 6 - 
 

Mr. Boeberitz said the current enrollment of the Montessori school is 30 children.  He 
said the church is State licensed for 40 children.   
 
Charlene Goshgarian of 2159 Haverford, Troy, was present.  Ms. Goshgarian is 
director of the church preschool.  She reported the preschool maximum class size is 
16 children per the morning session and the afternoon session.  Ms. Goshgarian said 
the overall enrollment is 42 children, divided into groups of 16 children.  Ms. 
Goshgarian said the outside play periods are in two sessions (morning and afternoon) 
for 10 to 15 minutes each per day, on an average of 3 or 4 times a week.  The 
preschool hours are 9 a.m. to 11:30 a.m. and 12:30 p.m. to 3:00 p.m.  The outdoor 
play area times are approximately from 11:15 a.m. to 11:30 a.m. and 2:45 p.m. to 3:00 
p.m.  Ms. Goshgarian said she could not speak on behalf of the Montessori school 
hours and outdoor play times. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
Maria and Thino Nopora of 5538 Winchester, Troy, were present.  Mrs. Nopora 
voiced opposition to the location of the school and the outdoor playground.  She 
expressed her concerns with the traffic and the noise resulting from the children 
playing outside.   
 
Ed Sarkis of 70 McKinley, Troy, was present.  Mr. Sarkis said the main problem is 
traffic on McKinley.  He referenced the City’s ordinance that states a Special Use 
activity should not be detrimental to property values, environment or adjacent land.  
Mr. Sarkis said he and his neighbors have signed the petition to stress that the 
traffic on McKinley is dangerous, and that they have been negatively impacted by 
the traffic.  The cars are constant from the operation of all the schools that have not 
been identified.  Mr. Sarkis said the vast majority of traffic at McKinley and Livernois 
is from the church and a separate drive would accommodate the church traffic.  Mr. 
Sarkis said the church was fairly modest in size when he first moved in, but the 
traffic increased significantly after the church expansion in 1993.  Mr. Sarkis spoke 
about the large play outdoor area from both visual and noise aspects, and noted 
that the majority of traffic is generated from the school.  Mr. Sarkis asked the 
Commission’s consideration in easing the large volume of traffic and noise from the 
playground and school activities, providing landscaping to create a buffer between 
the use of the church and the neighborhood, lighting from vehicular headlights and 
church sign, and redesigning the access driveway directly from the church to 
Livernois.  Mr. Sarkis asked the timeline for the City’s investigation in the other uses 
of the church.   
 
Chair Waller explained the City ordinance with respect to lights from illuminated 
signs and exterior building lights, and noted that the Building Department is 
responsible for the enforcement of the ordinance.   
 
Gordon Orear of 90 McKinley, Troy, was present.  Mr. Orear said he lived at that 
location – the first house on McKinley -- since 1955, before any church was even 
thought of.  Mr. Orear mainly objects to the traffic generated by the church and the 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - DRAFT SEPTEMBER 14, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 7 - 
 

property values which could be affected by the church traffic.  Mr. Orear said there 
are well over 100 cars going in and out of the church on McKinley, and asked for 
consideration in returning the driveway to its original point.  He said the original 
owners of the church property had a driveway directly off of Livernois, and it 
functioned very well and for many years.  He would like to see the Planning 
Commission come up with a solution to using Livernois as the main entrance to the 
church.  Mr. Orear said he enjoys hearing the children play outside, and said he has 
empathy toward the church and the schools.   
 
Tony D’Ambrosi of 233 McKinley, Troy, was present.  Mr. D’Ambrosi lives two lots 
west from the parsonage.  Mr. D’Ambrosi refuted some of the public comments 
made with reference to the traffic.  He said with respect to the activities of the 
church, there are never more than 20 cars at a time.  The church’s busiest times are 
Sunday mornings when it has two services, at which time 99% of the traffic come off 
of Livernois.  Mr. D’Ambrosi purchased his home three years ago because there 
were no sidewalks, but at the same time he felt it was safe because of the relatively 
non-existent traffic on the street.  Mr. D’Ambrosi said he finds it difficult that 16 
children at one time could cause that much noise.  Mr. D’Ambrosi said he has 
noticed no increase in traffic and does not see a large volume of people at the 
church at the same time for the school and church activities.      
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
(refer to action on page 9; Public Hearing remains open) 
 
Mr. Wright asked if the church schedules late evening activities. 
 
Mr. Boeberitz replied that the church has no organized regularly scheduled events 
late in the evening.  He noted that church members are free to come and go as they 
wish, and that the pastors have noticed a number of vehicular turnarounds in the 
church lot.   
 
Mr. Vleck suggested the matter be tabled so that consideration can be given 
simultaneously to the three uses of the church.  He thinks the traffic should be 
studied more closely. 
 
Mr. Savidant said the Special Use request in front of the Commission tonight does 
meet all ordinance requirements, but it is complicated by the other uses.   
 
Mr. Motzny said it is at the Planning Commission’s discretion to table the item, 
should it determine that the three uses of the church would best be considered at 
the same time.   
 
Mr. Wright said he has no problem with the preschool or the Montessori school 
uses.  He indicated the drivers education classes could be a problem.  Mr. Wright 
suggested that each use be considered separately.   



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - DRAFT SEPTEMBER 14, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 8 - 
 

Mr. Savidant reminded the Commission that the operation of the Montessori school 
would require a Special Use Approval.  The drivers education classes would cease 
and desist should it be determined that it is not an ancillary use of the church.  Mr. 
Savidant said the Planning Department would make sure that the petitioner applies 
for a Special Use request for the Montessori school in the very near future.   
 
Mr. Schultz questioned the specificity of site plan criteria for a Special Use.   
 
Mr. Motzny replied that with respect to Special Use Approvals, the Planning 
Commission has a broader discretion to impose conditions on the use.  The 
Planning Commission can impose any reasonable condition as long as it is related 
to the use of the land and as long as there is a public health, safety and welfare 
reason for imposing that condition.   
 
Mr. Strat said he does not have a clear handle on the traffic situation with respect to 
the different uses. 
 
Mr. Khan agreed that tabling the matter would provide time to obtain more 
information. 
 
Ms. Drake-Batts said she is unclear from where the lights are coming.   
 
Mr. Wright said he is very familiar with the area and he has never seen any traffic 
problem associated with the church. 
 
Mr. Vleck said consideration should be given to the cost factor on behalf of the 
church should it be required to redesign the driveway.     
 
Mr. Strat said he is impressed with the quaintness of the area and how the church 
blends in with the neighborhood.   
 
Resolution # PC-2004-09-103 
Moved by:  Vleck 
Seconded by: Khan 
 
RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission table this item to the October 12, 2004 
Regular Meeting and review the matter at one of its Study Sessions prior to the 
Regular Meeting.   
 
Yes: Drake-Batts, Khan, Littman, Schultz, Strat, Vleck 
No: Waller, Wright 
Absent: Chamberlain 
 
MOTION CARRIED 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - DRAFT SEPTEMBER 14, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 9 - 
 

Messrs. Wright and Waller were not in favor of the motion to table because they 
stated the Special Use request is valid and should be acted upon. 
 
Chair Waller declared that the Public Hearing is not closed and will remain open for 
future meetings. 
 
 

REZONING REQUEST 
 
6. PUBLIC HEARING - PROPOSED REZONING (Z 696) – Proposed Chary Villas, 

West side of Rochester Road, North of Square Lake, Section 3 – From R-1B (One 
Family Residential) to R-1T (One Family Attached) 
 
Mr. Savidant presented a summary of the Planning Department report for the 
proposed rezoning.  Mr. Savidant pointed out the only negative associated with the 
application is that it involves four parcels to the south that have not been acquired 
by the petitioner, which creates a pocket of single family residential between 
commercial uses on the corner and medium-density residential to the north.  The 
City cannot require it, but the petitioner has been encouraged to consolidate the 
parcels so there is consistent density along the frontage.  Mr. Savidant said that 
based on discussion with the petitioner, it appears the petitioner has acquired the 
two parcels to the north between Ottawa and the northernmost parcel.  Mr. Savidant 
stated that the two additional parcels are not a part of the application and should not 
be a consideration in the review and approval of the application before the 
Commission tonight.  Mr. Savidant reported that it is the recommendation of the 
Planning Department to approve the rezoning application. 
 
Mr. Schultz asked how many homes could be built on the 2-acre parcel that is 
zoned R-1B.  
 
Mr. Savidant responded that it appears that approximately 4 units could be built on 
the parcel.  
 
There was a very brief discussion on a specific property located on Rochester Road 
with respect to its Consent Judgment.   
 
Bill Mosher of Apex Engineering Group, 47745 Van Dyke, Shelby Township, was 
present on behalf of the petitioner.  Mr. Mosher stated that the applicant does have 
an agreement to purchase the first two lots north of Ottawa.  Mr. Mosher would like 
to receive a favorable recommendation on the four lots and come back in the future 
for the two additional lots.  Mr. Mosher said the application meets the intent of the 
Future Land Use Plan.  He said it is becoming difficult to market and sell single 
family residential homes located on busy corridors such as Rochester Road, but the 
growth trend is condominium living.  Mr. Mosher said additional landscaping and 
screening would be implemented in the future development to provide a traditional 
buffer between the higher intensity uses along the Rochester Road corridor and the 
single family residential on Ottawa.   



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - DRAFT SEPTEMBER 14, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 10 - 
 

Mr. Savidant reported that the Planning Department received one letter of opposition 
to the proposed rezoning, a copy of which has been provided to the Commission. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
Gerald Peacock of 6355 Rochester Road, Troy, was present.  Mr. Peacock asked 
questions with respect to the type of residential homes planned; i.e., size of lots, 
square footage of homes, subsidized housing development, price range, etc.  Mr. 
Peacock said that all of Rochester Road should be commercial.  He is not opposed 
to the proposed development; he just does not want to see any junk.  Mr. Peacock 
said he is not too happy with the development across the street from him. 
 
Chair Waller replied that the physical structure of the development is not germane 
to the rezoning consideration in front of the Commission.  He suggested that Mr. 
Peacock talk with the petitioner to obtain answers to his questions.  
 
Mr. Savidant said that should the rezoning be approved, the petitioner would be 
required to come back for Site Plan Approval, at which time the physical aspects of 
the development could be discussed.   
 
Joanne Stephenson of 6141 Rochester Road, Troy, was present.  Ms. Stephenson 
lives next to the two houses that were demolished on the subject site.  Ms. 
Stephenson is in favor of the rezoning.  She said she would rather see something 
built there instead of looking at property that has not been taken care of for the past 
5 years.   
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
Discussion followed on the consideration of the rezoning request after consolidation of 
all 6 parcels. 
 
Mr. Motzny said consideration of the item would be at the discretion of the Planning 
Commission.   
 
Mr. Mosher said the matter of timing is unfortunate, and requested action be taken on 
the rezoning request for the 4 parcels because of due diligence time constraints.  Mr. 
Mosher said all 6 lots would be inclusive of the Site Plan Approval process.   
 
Resolution # PC-2004-09-104 
Moved by:  Littman 
Seconded by: Schultz 
 
RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission hereby recommends to the City 
Council that the R-1B to R-1T rezoning request, located on the west side of 
Rochester Road and north of Square Lake Road, within Section 3, being 
approximately 2 acres in size, be granted.   



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - DRAFT SEPTEMBER 14, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 11 - 
 

Yes: All present (8) 
No: None 
Absent: Chamberlain 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

STUDY ITEM 
 

7. SITE PLAN REVIEW (SP 909) – Proposed Starbucks Coffee, Northwest Corner of 
Big Beaver and Crooks, Section 20 – H-S 
 
Mr. Savidant provided a brief review of the proposed site plan that went before the 
Board of Zoning Appeals (BZA) for relief of the requirement of Article 23.25.01 of 
the Troy Zoning Ordinance which states that a drive-up window in an H-S zoning 
district must be located on a parcel at least one acre in area.  The BZA postponed 
the request to allow the Planning Commission the opportunity to study and make 
any recommendations on the site plan.  Mr. Savidant reported the first draft of the 
proposed site plan was reviewed by the Planning Department and comments were 
provided for the Commission’s consideration.  Mr. Savidant noted that if the 
petitioner appropriately addresses the Planning Department’s comments, the 
application would meet zoning ordinance requirements with the exception of the 
minimum one-acre lot size requirement for a drive-up window.   
 
Mr. Schultz said he was the Planning Commission’s representative at the August 
17th BZA meeting and was in support of tabling the variance to allow the Planning 
Commission an opportunity to review the site plan.  Mr. Schultz said he has 
concerns with the plan, although he personally feels a coffee shop at this location is 
okay.  The concerns are the use of the property with the drive-up window in a future 
development, the parking spaces with respect to the 9½ foot width requirement, 
detention, and the provision of cross access in either direction to the adjacent 
parcels.   
 
Mr. Strat agreed with the concerns cited by Mr. Schultz.  Mr. Strat said the site plan 
is a horrible design that provides no cross access easements and creates a 
dangerous situation and the potential for a big car line-up at one of the City’s 
premier corners.  He said the drive-through window would stay with the land and 
anything could happen on that corner in the future.  Mr. Strat objected to the 
procedure followed and said the site plan should have come before the Planning 
Commission prior to going to the Board of Zoning Appeals for a variance.   
 
Ms. Drake-Batts said Starbucks would be a great asset to the community, but she 
would not approve a site plan with a drive-through at this location.  Ms. Drake-Batts 
said she would like to see a cross access easement provided to the property to the 
north.  She is very familiar with this intersection and she has no doubt that drivers 
will be turning left out of the intersection.   



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - DRAFT SEPTEMBER 14, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 12 - 
 

Mr. Wright agreed with the comments previously stated and would also like to see a 
cross access easement to the north.  He encouraged the consolidation of property 
in the area.  Mr. Wright said that whole northwest corner of the intersection is in 
total chaos.  He would like to see a Starbucks at this site, and noted he visits a 
Starbucks coffee shop every morning. 
 
Mr. Strat stated he has nothing against Starbucks either, but the design is very 
poor.  He noted that the Downtown Development Authority is currently undertaking 
a study of the Big Beaver Road corridor and said careful consideration should be 
given to that premier corner.   
 
Chair Waller referenced a former traffic analysis that reported locations in which 
most accidents occur.  Accidents at this location happen in the eastbound lane at 
the southbound lane, in front of Einstein’s and the former Denny’s restaurant.   
 
Mr. Vleck said a drive-through window at this location is not compatible because of 
the size of the property and the busy intersection.  
 
Resolution # PC-2004-09-______ 
Moved by: Vleck 
Seconded by: - -  
 
RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission forward its comments back to the 
Board of Zoning Appeals that it does not recommend a variance for a drive-through 
at this location.   
 
There was no second to the motion. 
 
The petitioner requested to be heard. 
 
Mr. Vleck said he would hold the motion at this time.   
 
Chair Waller spoke with respect to potential parking concerns that might result from 
the grade difference between the subject site and the property to the north.   
 
The petitioner, Jon Sherer of 2989 Crooks, Troy, was present.  Mr. Sherer said the 
approval process followed was at the direction of Mark Stimac and Doug Smith.  Mr. 
Sherer reported that the subject site is a closed gas station, and it was his intent at 
the time of possession to reopen it as a gas station.  Starbucks approached him 
because of their interest to incorporate their new drive-through concept.  Mr. Sherer 
said his family owns the gas station across the street, and he is very familiar with 
the traffic problems at this location.  He said they did their best to address the traffic 
concerns in the design of the site plan.  Mr. Sherer said he would open a gas station 
at this location should the City not approve a drive-through Starbucks.  He noted 
this is not a threat, but for financial reasons and time constraints he would go 
forward with the gas station.  Mr. Scherer thinks the coffee shop would be a better 
use at this location and would complement the City’s objectives.  Mr. Scherer said 
the cross access, grading and parking concerns would not be satisfied.  He also 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - DRAFT SEPTEMBER 14, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 13 - 
 

stated his attempt to purchase the buildings to the north was unsuccessful.  He 
asked the Commission’s consideration in letting him know if the project has any 
potential to go forward.  
 
Ms. Drake-Batts said she thinks there would not be a problem if the drive-through 
would be taken out.   
 
Mr. Sherer replied that if the drive-through is taken out, he thinks the City would not 
get a Starbucks.   
 
Mr. Strat voiced his concern with the visible sight of cars parked at the northeast 
corner of the intersection, and suggested the building be brought closer to the 
sidewalk and the parking be moved to the rear along side the drive-through.  He 
noted that concessions are made to corporate design standards to accommodate 
city requirements.   
 
Mr. Sherer questioned development of the subject property with respect to the 
Consent Judgment.     
 
Mr. Motzny said he was not familiar with any Consent Judgment on this property.  
[Mr. Motzny was provided relevant paperwork from a person in the audience.]  Mr. 
Motzny reported that he does not have sufficient information at this time to comment 
on the Consent Judgment, but assured the matter would be reviewed prior to the 
next BZA meeting.   
 
Mr. Schultz said his interpretation of the explanation given by Mr. Stimac and Ms. 
Lancaster at the BZA meeting is that if a variance is required in order for a site plan 
to be approved, the variance must be received first because under State law the 
Planning Commission does not have the authority to approve conditional site plans 
based on variances being granted after the fact.  Mr. Schultz said he is hearing that 
the direction to the Planning Commission’s BZA representative is to oppose the 
variance.   
 
Steven Sorensen, registered engineer of J. B. Donaldson Company, 41850 W. 
Eleven Mile, Novi, was present.  Mr. Sorensen said he met with Mark Stimac with 
respect to the design of the site plan.  He addressed the building location, cross 
access and grade concerns.  Mr. Sorensen said it would be best to separate the 
interaction of the vehicles and pedestrians, and noted it would be very difficult to 
have a cross access easement to the north as relates to engineering requirements 
due to significant grade differences.   
 
Mr. Strat referenced a project he personally worked on in another community with 
respect to the approval process procedure.   
 
Chair Waller reminded Mr. Strat that this is not the forum to discuss the City’s 
approval process.   



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - DRAFT SEPTEMBER 14, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 14 - 
 

Mr. Vleck would prefer to have a Starbucks at this location instead of a gas station.  
He said Starbucks is a reputable company and would be a safe investment, but 
noted there could be potential drawbacks in the future.  
 
Mr. Khan asked if the proposal would come back to the Planning Commission for 
Site Plan Approval.   
 
Mr. Savidant confirmed that it would.   
 
Mr. Vleck confirmed the withdrawal of his previous motion.  He said he would not 
have a problem with working further on the Starbucks site plan.   
 
Discussion continued on site plan design with respect to contingent variances, 
visibility of building, and setback requirements.   
 
Mr. Savidant stated that should the petitioner receive a variance for the drive-
through and the Planning Department’s concerns as cited in its review are 
addressed, the site plan would meet the current zoning ordinance requirements.  
Mr. Savidant said he agrees with Mr. Strat.  The City would generally like to see 
buildings closer to the sidewalk and the right-of-way, but the City does not have the 
authority to do that nor does it have the design standards of other cities.   
 
Ms. Drake-Batts said she would not recommend anything with a drive-through at 
this location. 
 
Mr. Khan said the drive-through is a major problem and referenced specifically how 
a situation would be handled should a car break down in the drive-through line.   
 
Mr. Strat stressed that the safety of vehicles and pedestrians is a major concern at 
this location, and asked if the site plan could be denied on the basis that an unsafe 
situation would be created.   
 
Messrs. Savidant and Motzny confirmed that should the Planning Commission 
determine as one of its findings that safety is an issue, the site plan could be 
denied.   
 
 
Resolution # PC-2004-09-105 
Moved by: Vleck 
Seconded by: Wright 
 
RESOLVED, That this body communicate to the Board of Zoning Appeals approval 
of a drive-through at this location.   
 
Discussion on the motion. 
 
Mr. Vleck asked if the building setback requirements would require a variance. 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - DRAFT SEPTEMBER 14, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 15 - 
 

Mr. Savidant confirmed the building setback requirements would be met, and a 
variance would not be required.   
 
Mr. Littman said he would rather see a Starbucks at this location than a gas station, 
but the main concern is safety at this location.  Mr. Littman said he is not convinced 
that Starbucks would be any safer than a gas station.  He would like to have further 
insight on this matter from the Traffic Engineer and/or a traffic study.   
 
Mr. Vleck suggested that Starbucks provide any information it might have with 
respect to anticipated traffic at the location, so the information can be a 
consideration of the Board of Zoning Appeals.  He referenced the legitimacy of 
denying the site plan based on safety concerns.   
 
Mr. Schultz said he is personally opposed to a drive-through at this location; 
however, he would take back to the BZA the direction of the Planning Commission. 
 
Mr. Strat said his concern is that there might be more than one variance required to 
accomplish an acceptable site plan in terms of creativity.  He objects to the number 
of steps of the approval process.  Mr. Strat said he would vote against the motion 
on the floor.   
 
Mr. Vleck agreed that the approval process needs refining for all parties involved.   
 
Albert Haddad, representative of Starbucks, was present.  Starbucks approached 
Mr. Sherer several months ago because the location was considered a fabulous 
opportunity for Starbucks.  Mr. Haddad said the City was approached on a very 
open basis and meetings were held with the City’s appropriate parties in order to 
get direction with regard to Starbucks’ intent, anticipation and implementation of the 
plan.  He said direction was given by Doug Smith, Mark Miller and Mark Stimac, and 
at times, by the City’s Traffic Engineer.  The direction from the City was to go to the 
Board of Zoning Appeals prior to review and approval by the Planning Commission.  
Mr. Haddad said time and energy has been spent to address the traffic issues at 
this location.  He said that Starbucks’ stacking requirements for a drive-convenience 
window are less than the City requirements.  From a traffic study perspective, the 
plan is within the mandate pursuant to City ordinances.  Mr. Haddad said Starbucks 
has tried to maintain an open communication with the community, the landowner, 
engineers and third party consultants.  He thinks it is a fabulous gateway to Troy.  
He said Troy is a commuter location and Starbucks has created a plan based on 
that fact.  He noted there is not much neighborhood activity.  Mr. Haddad cited daily 
traffic counts; i.e., 80,000 cars traverse through the intersection on Big Beaver, 
20,000 cars head south on Crooks, and 27,500 cars head north on Crooks toward 
Big Beaver.  Mr. Haddad said the plan was designed with sensitivity to both the 
neighborhood and municipal needs, and it is hopeful that there has been no 
misdirection.  
 
Chair Waller stated that comments expressed relative to the City’s approval process 
is an internal matter and under consideration for review at this time.  



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - DRAFT SEPTEMBER 14, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 16 - 
 

Vote on the motion on the floor. 
 
Yes: Vleck, Waller, Wright 
No: Drake-Batts, Khan, Littman, Schultz, Strat 
Absent: Chamberlain 
 
MOTION FAILED 
 
Ms. Drake-Batts said the minimum one-acre lot size requirement for a drive-through 
is the premise of her no vote.   
 
Mr. Schultz said this particular development would be an excellent development on 
the property, but he stands by his position that the responsibility of the Commission 
is to do what is best for the City in the long run.  It is not known what will be on that 
corner in 10 years. 
 
Mr. Khan said he is not opposed to Starbucks or the drive-through at the corner.  He 
would like the petitioner to come back with a revised site plan.   
 
Mr. Strat said the site plan might require more than one variance.  He would like the 
petitioner to analyze the situation, review their intent, criteria, constraints and 
required variances before going to BZA. 
 
Mr. Littman would like more information before making a final decision.  He said his 
gut feeling is the plan looks less safe as presented than a gas station or anything 
else.  He said he could be in favor of the site plan should additional data be 
provided.   
 
Chair Waller stated the recommendation to the BZA is the record of the vote.   
 

 
8. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 
 

GOOD OF THE ORDER 
 
Mr. Vleck commented on the proposed PUD on Big Beaver between McClure and Alpine.  
He has definite concerns on the height of the development, but is looking forward to 
working on the project.   
 
Ms. Drake-Batts received positive feedback on the proposed PUD from approximately 20 
families with whom she met last week.  There are two volunteers who are willing to meet 
with the developer to give their input and ideas on the traffic.   
 
Mr. Wright commented on the lack of a bail-out lane in the drive-through window of the 
proposed Starbucks Coffee Shop, and noted Burger King and McDonald’s on Rochester 
Road and Long Lake do not have bail-out lanes either.   



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - DRAFT SEPTEMBER 14, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 17 - 
 

Mr. Strat said he appreciates the fact that the Commission is not supposed to be 
influenced by drawings or site plans submitted with applications for rezoning or ordinance 
amendments, but he feels it should be at the Commission’s discretion whether or not to be 
influenced by the drawings.  Mr. Strat said if a petitioner submits drawings as part of an 
application, the Commission should have the opportunity to see the drawings and make a 
determination to be or not to be influenced by the drawings.  It should not be staff’s 
determination what the Commission should see and not see.   
 
Mr. Littman said, at a recent meeting, the City Clerk informed members that the door could 
be closed at Study Session meetings if a “come on in” sign is placed outside the door.  Mr. 
Littman suggested, with the approval of the Legal Department, that the Commission begin 
posting such a sign during Study Meetings.   
 
Mr. Savidant stated the PUD process requires the applicant to hold a public input session 
with the neighbors from the area; therefore, the residents with whom Ms. Drake-Batts met 
would have an opportunity to give their comments to the petitioner.   
 
 
ADJOURN 
 
The Regular Meeting of the Planning Commission was adjourned at 10:00 p.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
       
David T. Waller, Chair 
 
 
 
 
       
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
 
G:\Planning Commission Minutes\2004 PC Minutes\Draft\09-14-04 Regular Meeting_Draft.doc 



ANIMAL CONTROL APPEAL BOARD MINUTES – DRAFT           September 21, 2004 
 

Page 1 of 3 

A regular meeting of the Animal Control Appeal Board was held on September 21, 2004 in 
Conference Room C of Troy City Hall, 500 West Big Beaver Road.  Chairperson Jayne 
Saeger called the Meeting to order at 7:33 p.m. 
  
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
  PRESENT: Jayne Saeger, Chairperson 
    Al Petrulis, Vice Chairperson 
    V. James Viola, Secretary 
    Kathleen Melchert 
    Sergeant Michael Szuminski 
    ACO Greg Latka 
    ACO Donald Cochran 
    Pat Gladysz 
 
  ABSENT: Harriet Barnard 
     
 
Resolution to Excuse Committee Member Barnard  
 
Resolution #AC2004-09-006 
Moved by Melchert 
Seconded by Viola 
 
RESOLVED, that the absence of Committee member Barnard at the Animal Control 
Appeal Board meeting of September 21, 2004 BE EXCUSED. 
 
Yes:  4  
No:  0 
Absent: Barnard 
 
 
Resolution to Approve Minutes of March 3, 2004 and September 1, 2004 Meetings  
 
Resolution #AC2004-09-007 
Moved by Melchert 
Seconded by Viola 
 
RESOLVED, that the Minutes of the March 3, 2004 and September 1, 2004 meetings of 
the Animal Control Appeal Board be approved. 
 
Yes:  4  
No:  0 
Absent: Barnard  
 
AGENDA ITEMS: 

HolmesBA
Text Box
J-01



ANIMAL CONTROL APPEAL BOARD MINUTES – DRAFT           September 21, 2004 
 

Page 2 of 3 

 
1. Keith Allison, residing at 5841 Houghten, appeals the decision of the animal control 

officer rejecting his permit for chickens on his property. 
 
Present to answer questions from the committee were Keith and Kyle Allison. 
 
Kyle Allison addressed the Board and stated that he is raising chickens for the Oakland 
County 4-H Youth Program.  The chickens are kept in a 12’ X 6’ fenced and couped area in 
the rear of their 100’ X 270’ property at 5841 Houghten.  He admitted that he does have 
one rooster that presents a noise problem.   A privacy fence was erected in an effort to 
decrease the noise.   
 
The Board explained that since the Allison’s property did not meet the ¾ acre requirement, 
they were unable to make a favorable ruling on the appeal.   
 
Resolution # AC2004-09-008 
Moved by Viola 
Seconded by Petrulis 
 
RESOLVED, that the decision of the animal control officer rejecting the permit application 
to allow chickens on the property of Keith Allison, residing at 5841 Houghten, be upheld. 
 
Yes:  4  
No:  0 
Absent: Barnard  
 
 
 
ITEMS FOR REVIEW: 
 
Review of Chapter 75 (Pet Shops) and Chapter 90 (Animals) was not conducted.   
 
Brian Donovan (B & B Management Group) and Tina Adle (Nelson Properties) were 
present at the meeting.  Mr. Donovan stated that Petland has decided to not move into the 
Cambridge Crossings store location, but he still has interest in the review and revision 
process of the pet shop ordinance.   
 
Mr. Donovan and Ms. Adle plan to attend the next meeting. 
 
The next meeting is scheduled for Thursday, October 14, 2004 in Conference Room C. 
 
 
The meeting adjourned at 8:15 p.m. 
 
 
 
      __________________________________ 
      Jayne Saeger, Chairperson 



ANIMAL CONTROL APPEAL BOARD MINUTES – DRAFT           September 21, 2004 
 

Page 3 of 3 

 
 
 
      __________________________________ 
      Patricia A. Gladysz, Office Assistant II 
 



ELECTION COMMISSION MINUTES – Draft    September 28, 2004 
 
A meeting of the Troy Election Commission was held Tuesday, September 28, 2004, at 
City Hall, 500 W. Big Beaver Road. City Clerk Bartholomew called the Meeting to order 
at 7:52 P.M. 

ROLL CALL:  
PRESENT:  David Anderson, City Clerk Tonni Bartholomew 
ABSENT:  Timothy Dewan 
ALSO PRESENT: Deputy City Clerk Barbara Holmes 

Minutes: Regular Meeting of June 22, 2004  
 
Resolution # EC-2004-09-07 
Motion by Anderson 
Seconded by Bartholomew 
 
RESOLVED, That the Minutes of June 22, 2004 are approved as submitted. 
 
Yes:  Anderson, Bartholomew 
No: None 
Absent: Dewan  

Approval of Election Inspector Appointments 

 for Tuesday, November 2, 2004 State General Election:  
 
City Clerk Bartholomew presented the proposed listing of Election Inspectors for 
appointment for the State General Election of Tuesday, November 2, 2004. 
  
Resolution # EC-2004-09-08 
Motion by Bartholomew 
Seconded by Anderson 
 
RESOLVED, That Election Inspectors be appointed for the Tuesday, November 2, 2004 
State General Election, as presented by the City Clerk, is hereby APPROVED. 
 
Yes:  Bartholomew, Anderson 
No: None 
Absent: Dewan   

Adjournment:  
 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:59 P.M. 
 
 
 

Tonni L. Bartholomew, MMC 
City Clerk 

 

HolmesBA
Text Box
J-01



HolmesBA
Text Box
J-03a

HolmesBA
Text Box



HolmesBA
Text Box
J-03b



HolmesBA
Text Box
J-03c



September 17, 2004 
  
Carol Anderson, Director 
Troy Parks & Recreation Dept. 
3179 Livernois 
Troy, MI  48083-5029 
  
RE:    September 9 Meeting with Jeff Biegler & Ron Hynd - Golf Trail Putter 
Park
  
Dear Carol, 
  
On behalf of the Golf Trail Homeowners Board of Directors, I want to thank you 
for arranging the September 9 meeting with Jeff Biegler, Superintendent of Parks 
and Ron Hynd, Landscape Analyst.  As we had discussed, Golf Trail is interested 
in developing a master plan for Putter Park.  Jeff and Ron met with me at Putter 
Park and were extremely helpful in making suggestions and more 
important providing me with an extensive packet of resource materials.  I 
was pleased that Jeff and Ron indicated we had a sound basis for a master plan 
for our park. 
  
Please convey my appreciation to Jeff and Ron for their time spent in meeting 
with me.  I was most impressed with their qualifications and their cordial and 
helpful manner.  We're having 23 ash trees removed and stumps ground 
September 28th.  We will then begin a replanting program using the list of 
recommended trees provided by Jeff and Ron. 
  
Please come visit our park anytime. 
  
Sincerely, 
  
Don Edmunds, Board Member 
Golf Trail Homeowners Association 
1304 Player Drive 
Troy, MI  48085 
Tel    248-879-8287 
Fax    248-828-3195 
Email    don@edmundsfamily.com   

mailto:don@edmundsfamily.com
HolmesBA
Text Box
J-03d



HolmesBA
Text Box
J-03e





HolmesBA
Text Box
J-03f



HolmesBA
Text Box
J-03g



HolmesBA
Text Box
J-03h



HolmesBA
Text Box
J-03i



HolmesBA
Text Box
J-05







HolmesBA
Text Box
J-06



HolmesBA
Text Box
J-07





 
 
 
 
 
September 27, 2004 
 
 
TO:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM: Brian P. Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Services 

Timothy Richnak, Public Works Director 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda Item – Report and Communication 
  Oakland County Community Development Block Grant 
  Program Founding community Award 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
L. Brooks Patterson, Oakland County Executive, presented an award to The City 
of Troy on September 14th, 2004 celebrating the 30th anniversary of CDBG and 
honoring the City of Troy as a founding Oakland County CDBG Program 
Community. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Prepared by: Vicki Richardson, Solid Waste Coordinator 

HolmesBA
Text Box
J-08





September 29, 2004 
 
 
 
TO:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM: Brian Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Services 
  Ginny Norvell, Building Inspector Supervisor 
 
RE:  POLITICAL SIGN ENFORCEMENT QUESTIONS RAISED AT THE  

SEPTEMBER 27, 2004 CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 
 
The following is provided in response to the concerns that there has been 
unequal enforcement of the political sign ordinance. 
 

• During the period of 9-16-04 through 9-27-04, Housing and Zoning 
Inspectors stopped at approximately 53 locations to address political sign 
violations; i.e., signs placed on private property prior to 30 days before the 
election.   These stops were made as a result of either citizen 
complaints or through surveys made by the inspectors. 

  
• In response to the citizen's complaint that staff only enforced political sign 

regulations on Democrats, and not Republicans, the inspectors assured 
management they enforced the regulations uniformly. On the 2 days that 
they kept a tally of the individual candidates' signs, the breakdown was 8 
Bush to 3 Kerry signs and 7 Bush to 0 Kerry signs.  The remaining days 
we have no breakdown; however, staff agreed that the majority of 
enforcements related to Bush signs.  

  
• Our enforcement process has been to contact the occupants and inform 

them of the regulations regarding political sign placement.  In some cases, 
we sent notices by mail, and often staff stopped at the site and spoke to 
the occupant or left a notice at the door.  In many situations the signs were 
removed promptly, in one case we did issue a court summons. 

  
 

HolmesBA
Text Box
J-09



HolmesBA
Text Box
J-10





September 27, 2004 
 
 
 
 
TO:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM: Jeanette Bennett, Director of Purchasing 
  Charles T. Craft, Chief of Police 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda Item – Communication Regarding Rifle Exchange 
 
 
The Police Department has an opportunity to exchange nine Colt AR-15 rifles for 
nineteen Colt M4 rifles.  Title II Services, a fully licensed firearms dealer that 
specializes in law enforcement weapons exchanges, will facilitate the exchange 
and provide the rifles.  There is no cost to the City of Troy. 
 
BACKGROUND 
The Police Department’s Tactical Support Team initiated research regarding the 
replacement of the Colt AR-15 rifles assigned to them.  The age of the AR-15’s 
(approximately 30 years old) and the technical advances available on the new 
Colt M4 rifle, made replacement desirable.  The research determined that due to 
federal regulations our AR-15’s have a high trade-in value.  The Tactical Support 
Team queried three licensed firearms dealers regarding the trade of the old AR-
15’s.  Two of the dealers, CMP Distributors and Keisler’s Police Supply, offered 
to provide twelve new weapons in exchange for the older AR-15’s, Title II 
Services offered to provide nineteen.   
 
Absent any objections, staff will proceed as described. 
 

HolmesBA
Text Box
J-11



TO: Mayor and Members of Troy City Council  
FROM: Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney  
DATE: September 29, 2004 

  
  

SUBJECT: Fehribach v. City of Troy 
 

 
 

 
Enclosed please find a copy of the complaint that was filed by the 

ACLU on behalf of resident Kent Lawrence Fehribach, Jr. against the City 
of Troy.  In this lawsuit, there are two challenges to the City’s political sign 
ordinance, Chapter 85-A.  Plaintiff challenges the restriction of placing 
political signs in residential areas more than thirty days prior to an election 
(Chapter 85A, Section (3)(b)(2).  In addition, Plaintiff challenges the two 
political sign limitation in Chapter 85A, Section (3)(b)(1).  This case has 
been assigned to Judge Paul Gadola of the U.S. District Court, Eastern 
District of Michigan. 

 
Plaintiff filed a Motion for a Temporary Restraining Order, which 

was heard in Judge Gadola’s absence by Judge George Caram Steeh.  
On September 28, 2004, Judge Steeh temporarily restrained the City from 
enforcing these two provisions of the sign ordinance against the plaintiff 
Kent Fehribach, Jr.   This order is only temporary until Judge Gadola can 
entertain a full legal briefing and argument on the validity of our political 
sign ordinance.  A hearing before Judge Gadola is currently set for 
October 8, 2004.  

 
The ACLU then threatened to file a second lawsuit as a class action 

in order to extend the ruling to the entire City.  Judge Steeh indicated that 
if such an action were filed, he would grant a similar temporary order.  
Rather than pursuing an exercise in futility, City Administration voluntarily 
agreed to suspend enforcement of the two provisions of our political sign 
ordinance until the hearing before Judge Gadola on October 8, 2004. 

 
As always, if you have any questions concerning the above, please 

let me know.          
     
  
 
    

HolmesBA
Text Box
J-12


























































	Agenda: October 4, 2004
	Goals
	AGENDA: Return to 1st Page
	EXPLANATION BOOKLET: Return to 1st page
	CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION:
	A-1 Presentations: (a) Larry Yost – Legend CEO of the Year, 

	CARRYOVER ITEMS:
	B-1 No items Carried Over

	PUBLIC HEARINGS:
	C-1 Standard Resolution #4 for Big Oak Trail Paving SAD No. 
	C-2 Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) –Year 2002 Fund

	POSTPONED ITEMS:
	D-1 Building Permit Moratorium - Resolution Proposed by Coun
	D-2 Reconsideration of COBASYS/Texaco Ovonic
	D-3 Resolution to Amend Reconsidered Zoning Ordinance Text A

	CONSENT AGENDA:
	E-1a Approval of “E” Items NOT Removed for Discussion
	E-1b  Address of “E” Items Removed for Discussion by City Co
	E-2  Minutes:  Regular Meeting of September 27, 2004
	E-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations:
	Legend CEO of the Year – Larry Yost
	Celebrating 30 Years – Troy People Concerned

	E-4 Correction to Resolution #2004-08-441 for Emerald Food S
	E-5 Correction to Resolution #2004-09-489 for Tentative Prel
	E-6 Private Agreement for Maplewood Site Condominiums – Proj
	E-7 Request for Approval of Purchase Agreement and Price Dif
	E-8 Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder – 
	E-9 Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder – 
	E-10 Application to Transfer Ownership of a Class C Liquor L
	E-11 Renaming a Portion of the Platted Booth Road Located wi
	E-12 Request to Waive Parking Restrictions from Smith Middle
	E-13 Request for Approval of Relocation Claim for Tarek Nagi
	E-14 Planning Commission Compensation

	PUBLIC COMMENT: Limited to Items Not on the Agenda
	REGULAR BUSINESS:
	F-1 Appointments to Boards and Committees: (a) Mayoral Appoi
	F-2 Traffic Committee Recommendations – September 15, 2004

	MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS:
	G-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:
	Parking Variance Request – 4832 Rochester Road – Scheduled f
	Request for Rezoning (Z-696) West Side of Rochester Road, No

	G-2 Green Memorandums:
	Request for Proposal for Big Beaver Corridor Study


	COUNCIL REFERRALS: Items Advanced to the City Manager by Ind
	H-1  No Council Referrals Advanced

	COUNCIL COMMENTS:
	I-1  No Council Comments Advanced

	REPORTS:
	J-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:
	Animal Control Appeal Board/Final – March 3, 2004
	Library Board/Final – June 10, 2004
	Parks and Recreation Advisory Board/Final – June 10, 2004
	Election Commission/Final – June 22, 2004
	Planning Commission Special-Study/Final – August 24,2004
	Animal Control Appeal Board/Final – September 1, 2004
	Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees/Draft – Septe
	Liquor Advisory Committee Minutes/Draft – September 13, 2004
	Planning Commission/Draft – September 14, 2004
	Animal Control Appeal Board/Draft – September 21, 2004
	Election Commission/Draft – September 28, 2004

	J-2 Department Reports:
	The Report of the Fortieth Annual Actuarial Valuation – Dece

	J-3  Letters of Appreciation:
	Letter from Zoe Alpern to Chief Craft in Appreciation of Don
	Letter from Michele M. Dungjen, Corresponding Secretary for 
	Letter from John F. Myszak III CSS/CPO – Director of Securit
	Letter from Don Edmunds, Board Member for the Golf Trail Hom
	Letter from John F. Myszak III, Director of Security for Som
	Letter from Denise D. Duclon, Regional Director for the Unit
	Letter from Terry M. Nerbonne, Ph.D, Internship Coordinator 
	Letter from Denise D. Duclon, Regional Director to Gert Para
	Letter from Edward Morykwas to Gary Streight Thanking Him an

	J-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizat
	J-5  Calendar
	J-6  Letter from the National Purchasing Institute, Inc. to 
	J-7  Letter from Lisa Howard, Re: Sign Ordinance #78
	J-8  Memorandum, Re: Oakland County Community Development Bl
	J-9  Memorandum, Re: Political Sign Enforcement Questions Ra
	J-10  Memorandum, Re: Cancellation of Request for a Quota Cl
	J-11  Memorandum, Re: Communication Regarding Rifle Exchange
	J-12  Memorandum, Re: Fehribach v. City of Troy

	STUDY ITEMS:
	K-1  No Study Items Submitted

	PUBLIC COMMENT: Address of “K” Items
	CLOSED SESSION:
	L-1 No Closed Session Requested

	RECESSED
	RECONVENED
	ADJOURNMENT



